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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-175160) of Triangle Capital Corporation
(the “Registration Statement”) is being filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”),
solely for the purpose of filing an exhibit to the Registration Statement. Accordingly, this Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 consists only of
a facing page, this explanatory note and Part C of the Registration Statement on Form N-2 setting forth the exhibits to the Registration
Statement. This Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 does not modify any other part of the Registration Statement. Pursuant to Rule 462(d)
under the Securities Act, this Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 shall become effective immediately upon filing with the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The contents of the Registration Statement are hereby incorporated by reference.
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PART C

Other Information

Item 25. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(1) Financial Statements

The following financial statements of the Registrant are included in Part A and B of this Registration Statement:

Audited Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F-1
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 F-4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 F-5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 F-6
Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of December 31, 2010 F-7
Consolidated Schedule of Investments as of December 31, 2009 F-14
Notes to Financial Statements F-19

(2)  Exhibits

(@

(b)

(©
(d)(1)

(d®)
(dG)
(d)4)
(d)(3)
(d)(6)

(d)(7)
(e

(HM

H2)

(2
(h)(1)

()

Articles of Amendment and Restatement of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (a)(3) to the Registration
Statement on Form N-2/N-5, File No. 333-138418, filed on December 29, 2006)

Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, filed on May 4, 2011)

Not Applicable

Form of Common Stock Certificate (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the
Registration Statement on Form N-2/N-5, File No. 333-138418, filed on February 15, 2007)

Form of Subscription Certificate**

Form of Subscription Agent Agreement**

Form of Warrant Agreement**

Indenture, dated March 2, 2012 between the Registrant and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.*

First Supplemental Indenture, dated March 2, 2012 between the Registrant and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company,
N.A*

Form of 7.00% Senior Note due 2019 (included as part of Exhibit (d)(6))

Dividend Reinvestment Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2007, filed on March 12, 2008)

Triangle Mezzanine Fund LLLP debentures guaranteed by the SBA (Incorporated by reference to Exhibits f(1) through f(6) to the

Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-151930, filed on June 25, 2008)

Agreement to Furnish Certain Instruments (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (f)(7) to the Registration Statement on Form N-2,

File No. 333-151930, filed on June 25, 2008)
Not Applicable

Underwriting Agreement dated February 28, 2012 by and among Triangle Capital Corporation and the Underwriters named
therein*

Triangle Capital Corporation Amended and Restated 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the

Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 9, 2008)
4
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H2)

G)(D)

O

MG)

G4
(k)(T)

(k)(2)

G

(k)4)

(K)3)

(k)(6)

(M

D)
MG
(M)
MG)
(m)

()(T)

(0)(2)

@A)

Triangle Capital Corporation Executive Officer Restricted Share Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to
the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, filed on March 9, 2011)

Custody Agreement between the Registrant and U.S. Bank National Association (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, filed on March 29, 2007)

Amendment to Custody Agreement between the Registrant and U.S. Bank National Association dated February 5, 2008
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007,
filed on March 12, 2008)

Custodial Agreement between the Registrant and Branch Banking and Trust Company dated January 26, 2012*
Custody Services Agreement between the Registrant and Fifth Third Institutional Services dated January 17, 2012*

Stock Transfer Agency Agreement between the Registrant and The Bank of New York (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11
to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, filed on March 12, 2008)

Office Lease Agreement between 3700 Glenwood LLC and Triangle Capital Corporation dated March 27, 2008 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (k)(6) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-151930,
filed on August 13, 2008)

Credit Agreement between the Registrant, Branch Banking and Trust Company, BB&T Capital Markets and Fifth Third Bank
dated May 9, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 11,
2011)

General Security Agreement between the Registrant, ARC Industries Holdings, Inc., Brantley Holdings, Inc., Energy Hardware
Holdings, Inc., Minco Holdings, Inc., Peaden Holdings, Inc., Technology Crops Holdings, Inc. and Branch Banking and Trust
Company dated May 9, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on
May 11,2011)

Equity Pledge Agreement between the Registrant, ARC Industries Holdings, Inc., Brantley Holdings, Inc., Energy Hardware
Holdings, Inc., Minco Holdings, Inc., Peaden Holdings, Inc., Technology Crops Holdings, Inc. and Branch Banking and Trust
Company dated May 9, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on
May 11, 2011)

Supplement and Joinder Agreement dated November 1, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K, filed on November 2, 2011)

Opinion and Consent of Counsel (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (1) to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-
175160, filed on June 27, 2011)

Opinion of Venable LLP*

Opinion of Bass, Berry & Sims PLC*

Consent of Venable LLP (contained in the opinion filed as Exhibit (1)(2) hereto)

Consent of Bass, Berry & Sims PLC (contained in the opinion filed as Exhibit (1)(3) hereto)
Not Applicable

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm for Registrant (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (n)(1) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-175160, filed on
October 18, 2011)

Report of Ernst & Young LLP regarding the senior security table contained herein (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (n)(2) to
Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-175160, filed on October 18, 2011)

Consent of Duff & Phelps, LLC (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (n)(3) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration
Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-151930, filed on September 16, 2008)
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(o)  Not Applicable

(p)  Subscription and Investment Letter Agreement between the Registrant and Garland S. Tucker III (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (p) to the Registration Statement on Form N-2/N-5, File No. 333-138418, filed November 3, 2006)

(@)  Not Applicable

(r)  Triangle Capital Corporation Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, filed on March 9, 2011)

99.1 Power of Attorney (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (s) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on
Form N-2, File No. 333-175160 filed on October 18, 2011)

99.2  Statement of Eligibility of Trustee on Form T-1*
99.3 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges*

* Filed herewith.
**  To be filed in a subsequent amendment.

Item 26. Marketing Arrangements.

The information contained under the heading “Plan of Distribution” on this Registration Statement is incorporated herein by
reference and any information concerning any underwriters will be contained in the accompanying prospectus supplement.

Item 27. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distribution.

SEC registration fee $ 58,050
New York Stock Exchange additional listing fee $ 200,000*
FINRA fee $ 50,500
Accounting fees and expenses $ 100,000*
Legal fees and expenses $ 500,000*
Printing and engraving $ 300,000*
Miscellaneous fees and expenses $ 10,000*
Total $1,218,550

* Estimated for filing purposes.
All of the expenses set forth above shall be borne by the Registrant.
6
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Item 28. Persons Controlled By or Under Common Control.

. Triangle Mezzanine Fund LLLP, a North Carolina limited liability limited partnership and wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Registrant

. Triangle Mezzanine Fund II LP, a Delaware limited partnership and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

. New Triangle GP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

. New Triangle GP, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant
. ARC Industries Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

. Brantley Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

. Emerald Waste Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

. Energy Hardware Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

. Minco Holdings, Inc., a Delaware Corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

. Peaden Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

+  Technology Crops Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of the Registrant

Each of the subsidiaries listed above is consolidated for financial reporting purposes. In addition, Triangle Capital Corporation may
be deemed to control certain portfolio companies. For a more detailed discussion of these entities, see “Portfolio Companies” in the
prospectus.

Item 29. Number of Holders of Securities.

The following table sets forth the number of record holders of the Registrant’s capital stock at February 29, 2012.

Number of

Record

Title of Class Holders
Common stock, $0.001 par value 56

Item 30. Indemnification.

Maryland law permits a Maryland corporation to include in its charter a provision limiting the liability of its directors and officers to
the corporation and its stockholders for money damages except for liability resulting from (a) actual receipt of an improper benefit or profit
in money, property or services or (b) active and deliberate dishonesty established by a final judgment as being material to the cause of
action. Our charter contains such a provision that eliminates directors’ and officers’ liability to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland
law, subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act.

Our charter authorizes us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law and subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act, to
indemnify any present or former director or officer or any individual who, while a director or officer and at our request, serves or has
served another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise as a director, officer, partner or
trustee, from and against any claim or
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liability to which such person may become subject or which such person may incur by reason of his or her service in any such capacity,
except with respect to any matter as to which he or she is finally adjudicated in any proceeding not to have acted in good faith in the
reasonable belief that his or her action was in our best interest.

Our bylaws obligate us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law and subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act, to
indemnify any present or former director or officer or any individual who, while a director or officer and at our request, serves or has
served another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise as a director, officer, partner or
trustee and who is made, or threatened to be made, a party to the proceeding by reason of his or her service in any such capacity from and
against any claim or liability to which that person may become subject or which that person may incur by reason of his or her service in any
such capacity. Our bylaws also require us, to the maximum extent permitted by Maryland law, without requiring a preliminary
determination of the ultimate entitlement to indemnification, to pay or reimburse reasonable expenses incurred by any such indemnified
person in advance of the final disposition of a proceeding.

Maryland law requires a corporation (unless its charter provides otherwise, which our charter does not) to indemnify a director or
officer who has been successful in the defense of any proceeding to which he or she is made, or threatened to be made, a party by reason of
his or her service in that capacity. Maryland law permits a corporation to indemnify its present and former directors and officers, among
others, against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable expenses actually incurred by them in connection with any
proceeding to which they may be made, or threatened to be made, a party by reason of their service in those or other capacities unless it is
established that (a) the act or omission of the director or officer was material to the matter giving rise to the proceeding and (1) was
committed in bad faith or (2) was the result of active and deliberate dishonesty, (b) the director or officer actually received an improper
personal benefit in money, property or services or (c) in the case of any criminal proceeding, the director or officer had reasonable cause to
believe that the act or omission was unlawful. However, under Maryland law, a Maryland corporation may not indemnify for an adverse
judgment in a suit by or in the right of the corporation or for a judgment of liability on the basis that a personal benefit was improperly
received, unless in either case a court orders indemnification, and then only for expenses. In addition, Maryland law permits a corporation
to advance reasonable expenses to a director or officer upon the corporation’s receipt of (a) a written affirmation by the director or officer
of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the corporation and (b) a
written undertaking by him or her or on his or her behalf to repay the amount paid or reimbursed by the corporation if it is ultimately
determined that the standard of conduct was not met.

The Registrant has obtained primary and excess insurance policies insuring our directors and officers against some liabilities they may
incur in their capacity as directors and officers. Under such policies, the insurer, on the Registrant’s behalf, may also pay amounts for
which the Registrant has granted indemnification to the directors or officers.

Item 31. Business and Other Connections of Investment Adviser.

Not applicable.

Item 32. Location of Accounts and Records.

All accounts, books and other documents required to be maintained by Section 31(a) of the Investment Company Act of 1940, and the
rules thereunder are maintained at the Registrant’s offices at 3700 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 530, Raleigh, North Carolina 27612.

Item 33. Management Services.

Not applicable.

Item 34. Undertakings.

1. We hereby undertake to suspend any offering of shares until the prospectus or prospectus supplement is amended if: (1) subsequent
to the effective date of this registration statement, our net asset value declines more than 10 percent from our net asset value as of the
effective date of this registration statement; or (2) our net asset value increases to an amount greater than our net proceeds (if applicable) as
stated in the prospectus or prospectus supplement.
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2. We hereby undertake:
a. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:
(1) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the 1933 Act;

(2) To reflect in the prospectus or prospectus supplement any facts or events after the effective date of this registration
statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental
change in the information set forth in this registration statement; and

(3) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in this registration
statement or any material change to such information in this registration statement.

b. For the purpose of determining any liability under the 1933 Act, that each such post-effective amendment to this registration
statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of those
securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering there.

¢. To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain
unsold at the termination of the offering.

d. For the purpose of determining liability under the 1933 Act to any purchaser, that if we are subject to Rule 430C under the
1933 Act: Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 497(b), (c), (d) or (e) under the 1933 Act as part of this registration statement relating
to an offering shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness.
Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus or prospectus supplement that is part of the
registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or
prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such first use,
supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement
or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.

e. For the purpose of determining liability of the Registrant under the 1933 Act to any purchaser in the initial distribution of
securities, that if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, we will be a
seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to the purchaser:

(1) any preliminary prospectus or prospectus or prospectus supplement of us relating to the offering required to be filed
pursuant to Rule 497 under the 1933 Act;

(2) the portion of any advertisement pursuant to Rule 482 under the 1933 Act relating to the offering containing material
information about us or our securities provided by or on behalf of us; and

(3) any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by us to the purchaser.

f. To file a post-effective amendment to the registration statement, and to suspend any offers or sales pursuant to the registration
statement until such post-effective amendment has been declared effective under the 1933 Act, in the event the shares of the Registrant
are trading below its net asset value and either (i) the Registrant receives, or has been advised by its independent registered accounting
firm that it will receive, an audit report reflecting substantial doubt regarding the Registrant’s ability to continue as a going concern; or
(ii) the Registrant has concluded that a material adverse change has occurred in its financial position or results of operations that has
caused the financial statements and other disclosures on the basis of which the offering would be made to be materially misleading.

9
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g. In the event that the securities being registered are to be offered to existing shareholders pursuant to warrants or rights, and any
securities not taken by shareholders are to be reoffered to the public, to supplement the prospectus, after the expiration of the
subscription period, to set forth the results of the subscription offer, the transactions by underwriters during the subscription period, the
amount of unsubscribed securities to be purchased by underwriters, and the terms of any subsequent reoffering thereof; and further, if
any public offering by the underwriters of the securities being registered is to be made on terms differing materially from those set forth
on the cover page of the prospectus, to file a post-effective amendment to set forth the terms of such offering.

h. To file a post-effective amendment containing a prospectus to Section 8(c) of the Securities Act prior to any offering by the
Company pursuant to the issuance of any units or rights to subscribe for shares below net asset value.

i. To file a post-effective amendment containing a prospectus pursuant to Section 8(c) of the Securities Act prior to any offering
below net asset value if the net dilutive effect of such offering (as calculated in the manner set forth in the dilution table contained in
the prospectus), together with the net dilutive effect of any prior offerings made pursuant to this post-effective amendment (as
calculated in the manner set forth in the dilution table contained in the prospectus), exceeds fifteen percent (15%).

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933 and/or the Investment Company Act of 1940, the Registrant has duly
caused this Post-Effective Amendment to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Raleigh, and
state of North Carolina, on the 2nd day of March, 2012.

TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ Garland S. Tucker, 111

Name: Garland S. Tucker, 111
Title: President, Chief Executive Officer &
Chairman of the Board of Directors

10
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Post-Effective Amendment has been signed below by the following
persons in the capacities and on the date indicated:

Signature Title Date
/s/ Garland S. Tucker, III President, Chief Executive Officer March 2, 2012
Garland S. Tucker, III and Chairman of the Board
(Principal Executive Officer)
* Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer, March 2, 2012
Steven C. Lilly Secretary and Director

(Principal Financial Officer)

* Chief Investment Officer and Director March 2, 2012
Brent P. W. Burgess

* Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) March 2, 2012
C. Robert Knox, Jr.

* Director March 2, 2012
W. McComb Dunwoody

* Director March 2, 2012
Benjamin S. Goldstein

* Director March 2, 2012
Simon B. Rich, Jr.

* Director March 2, 2012
Sherwood H. Smith, Jr.

* Director March 2, 2012
Mark M. Gambill

/s/ Garland S. Tucker, III March 2, 2012
Garland S. Tucker, III,
Attorney-in-fact
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Articles of Amendment and Restatement of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (a)(3) to the Registration Statement
on Form N-2/N-5, File No. 333-138418, filed on December 29, 2006)

Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
for the quarter ended March 31, 2011, filed on May 4, 2011)

Not Applicable

Form of Common Stock Certificate (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (d) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration
Statement on Form N-2/N-5, File No. 333-138418, filed on February 15, 2007)

Form of Subscription Certificate**

Form of Subscription Agent Agreement®*

Form of Warrant Agreement**
Indenture, dated March 2, 2012 between the Registrant and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.*

First Supplemental Indenture, dated March 2, 2012 between the Registrant and the Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company,
N.A.*

Form of 7.00% Senior Note due 2019 (included as part of Exhibit (d)(6))

Dividend Reinvestment Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2007, filed on March 12, 2008)

Triangle Mezzanine Fund LLLP debentures guaranteed by the SBA (Incorporated by reference to Exhibits f(1) through f(6) to the
Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-151930, filed on June 25, 2008)

Agreement to Furnish Certain Instruments (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (f)(7) to the Registration Statement on Form N-2,
File No. 333-151930, filed on June 25, 2008)

Not Applicable
Underwriting Agreement dated February 28, 2012 by and among Triangle Capital Corporation and the Underwriters named therein*

Triangle Capital Corporation Amended and Restated 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 9, 2008)

Triangle Capital Corporation Executive Officer Restricted Share Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, filed on March 9, 2011)

Custody Agreement between the Registrant and U.S. Bank National Association (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, filed on March 29, 2007)

Amendment to Custody Agreement between the Registrant and U.S. Bank National Association dated February 5, 2008
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007,
filed on March 12, 2008)

Custodial Agreement between the Registrant and Branch Banking and Trust Company dated January 26, 2012*
Custody Services Agreement between the Registrant and Fifth Third Institutional Services dated January 17, 2012*

Stock Transfer Agency Agreement between the Registrant and The Bank of New York (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11
to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, filed on March 12, 2008)
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Office Lease Agreement between 3700 Glenwood LLC and Triangle Capital Corporation dated March 27, 2008 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (k)(6) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 1 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-151930,
filed on August 13, 2008)
Credit Agreement between the Registrant, Branch Banking and Trust Company, BB&T Capital Markets and Fifth Third Bank dated
May 9, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on May 11, 2011)
General Security Agreement between the Registrant, ARC Industries Holdings, Inc., Brantley Holdings, Inc., Energy Hardware
Holdings, Inc., Minco Holdings, Inc., Peaden Holdings, Inc., Technology Crops Holdings, Inc. and Branch Banking and Trust
Company dated May 9, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on
May 11, 2011)
Equity Pledge Agreement between the Registrant, ARC Industries Holdings, Inc., Brantley Holdings, Inc., Energy Hardware
Holdings, Inc., Minco Holdings, Inc., Peaden Holdings, Inc., Technology Crops Holdings, Inc. and Branch Banking and Trust
Company dated May 9, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on
May 11,2011)
Supplement and Joinder Agreement dated November 1, 2011 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K, filed on November 2, 2011)
Opinion and Consent of Counsel (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (1) to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-
175160, filed on June 27, 2011)
Opinion of Venable LLP*
Opinion of Bass, Berry & Sims PLC*
Consent of Venable LLP (contained in the opinion filed as Exhibit (1)(2) hereto)
Consent of Bass, Berry & Sims PLC (contained in the opinion filed as Exhibit (1)(3) hereto)
Not Applicable
Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm for Registrant (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (n)(1) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-175160, filed on October
18,2011)
Report of Ernst & Young LLP regarding the senior security table contained herein (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (n)(2) to
Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-175160, filed on October 18, 2011)
Consent of Duff & Phelps, LLC (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (n)(3) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration
Statement on Form N-2, File No. 333-151930, filed on September 16, 2008)
Not Applicable
Subscription and Investment Letter Agreement between the Registrant and Garland S. Tucker IIT (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (p) to the Registration Statement on Form N-2/N-5, File No. 333-138418, filed November 3, 2006)
Not Applicable
Triangle Capital Corporation Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14.1 to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, filed on March 9, 2011)
Power of Attorney (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (s) to Pre-Effective Amendment No. 2 to the Registration Statement on
Form N-2, File No. 333-175160 filed on October 18, 2011)
Statement of Eligibility of Trustee on Form T-1*
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges*

Filed herewith.

To be filed in a subsequent amendment.
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INDENTURE, dated as of March 2, 2012, between Triangle Capital Corporation, a Maryland corporation (the “Company”), and The
Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., a national banking association, as Trustee (as trustee in such capacity and not in its
individual capacity, the “Trustee”).

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY

WHEREAS, the Company deems it necessary to issue from time to time for its lawful purposes debt securities (hereinafter called the
“Securities”) evidencing its secured or unsecured indebtedness, which may or may not be convertible into or exchangeable for any
securities of any Person (including the Company), and has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this Indenture to provide for the
issuance from time to time of the Securities, to be issued in one or more series, unlimited as to principal amount, to bear such rates of
interest, to mature at such times and to have such other provisions as shall be fixed as hereinafter provided;

WHEREAS, this Indenture is subject to the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act that are required to be part of this Indenture and
shall, to the extent applicable, be governed by such provisions; and

WHEREAS, all things necessary to make this Indenture a valid and legally binding agreement of, and enforceable against, the
Company, in accordance with its terms, have been done.
NOW, THEREFORE, THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH:

For and in consideration of the premises and the purchase of the Securities by the Holders thereof, it is mutually covenanted and
agreed, for the equal and proportionate benefit of all Holders of the Securities, or of a series thereof, as follows:

ARTICLE 1.
DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF GENERAL APPLICATION

Section 1.01 Definitions.

For all purposes of this Indenture, except as otherwise expressly provided or unless the context otherwise requires:

(a) the terms defined in this Article have the meanings assigned to them in this Article, and include the plural as well as the
singular and, pursuant to Section 3.01, any such item may, with respect to any particular series of Securities, be amended or modified or
specified as being inapplicable;

(b) all other terms used herein which are defined in the Trust Indenture Act, either directly or by reference therein, have the
meanings assigned to them therein, and the terms “cash transaction” and “self-liquidating paper”, as used in Section 311 of the Trust
Indenture Act, shall have the meanings assigned to them in the rules of the Commission adopted under the Trust Indenture Act;

(c) all accounting terms not otherwise defined herein have the meanings assigned to them in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America;

(d) the words “herein”, “hereof” and “hereunder” and other words of similar import refer to this Indenture as a whole and not to
any particular Article, Section or other subdivision;



(e) “or” is not exclusive;

(f) provisions apply to successive events and transactions; and

(g) references to sections of or rules under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, shall be deemed to include
substitute, replacement of successor sections or rules adopted by the Commission from time to time.
Certain terms, used in other Articles herein, are defined in those Articles.

“Act”, when used with respect to any Holder of a Security, has the meaning specified in Section 1.04.

“Additional Amounts” means any additional amounts that are required by a Security or by or pursuant to a Board Resolution, under
circumstances specified therein, to be paid by the Company in respect of certain taxes imposed on certain Holders and that are owing to
such Holders.

“Affiliate” of any specified Person means any other Person directly or indirectly controlling or controlled by or under direct or
indirect common control with such specified Person. For the purposes of this definition, “control” when used with respect to any specified
Person means the power to direct the management and policies of such Person, directly or indirectly, whether through the ownership of
voting securities, by contract or otherwise; and the terms “controlling” and “controlled” have meanings correlative to the foregoing.

“Authenticating Agent” means any authenticating agent appointed by the Trustee pursuant to Section 6.12 to act on behalf of the
Trustee to authenticate Securities of one or more series.

“Authorized Newspaper” means a newspaper, in the English language or in an official language of the country of publication,
customarily published on each Business Day, whether or not published on Saturdays, Sundays or holidays, and of general circulation in
each place in connection with which the term is used or in the financial community of each such place. Where successive publications are
required to be made in Authorized Newspapers, the successive publications may be made in the same or in different newspapers in the
same city meeting the foregoing requirements and in each case on any Business Day.

“Bankruptcy Law” has the meaning specified in Section 5.01.
“Board of Directors” means the board of directors of the Company or any committee of that board duly authorized to act hereunder.

“Board Resolution” means a copy of a resolution certified by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company to have been
duly adopted by the Board of Directors and to be in full force and effect on the date of such certification, and delivered to the Trustee.

“Business Day”, when used with respect to any Place of Payment or any other particular location referred to in this Indenture or in the
Securities, means, unless otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, each Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday,
Thursday and Friday that is not a day on which banking institutions in that Place of Payment or particular location are authorized or
obligated by law or executive order to close.



“Commission” means the Securities and Exchange Commission, as from time to time constituted, created under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or, if at any time after execution of this instrument such Commission is not existing and performing the
duties now assigned to it under the Trust Indenture Act, then the body performing such duties on such date.

“Company” means the Person named as the “Company” in the first paragraph of this Indenture until a successor Person shall have
become such pursuant to the applicable provisions of this Indenture, and thereafter “Company” shall mean such successor corporation.

“Company Request” and “Company Order” mean, respectively, a written request or order signed in the name of the Company by the
Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer or any Vice President, and by the Chief Financial Officer, the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of
the Company, and delivered to the Trustee.

“Component Currency” has the meaning specified in Section 3.12(h).

“Conversion Date” has the meaning specified in Section 3.12(d).

“Conversion Event” means the cessation of use of (i) a Foreign Currency both by the government of the country which issued such
currency and for the settlement of transactions by a central bank or other public institutions of or within the international banking
community, (ii) the Euro both within the European Monetary System and for the settlement of transactions by public institutions of or
within the European Communities or (iii) any currency unit (or composite currency) other than the Euro for the purposes for which it was
established.

“Corporate Trust Office” means the office of the Trustee at which, at any particular time, its corporate trust business shall be
principally administered, which office at the date hereof is located at 10161 Centurion Parkway, Jacksonville, Florida 32256, Attention:
Corporate Trust Administration, or such other address as the Trustee may designate from time to time by notice to the Holders and the
Issuer, or the principal corporate trust office of any successor Trustee (or such other address as such successor Trustee may designate from
time to time by notice to the Holders and the Company).

“Corporation” includes corporations, associations, companies and business trusts.

“Currency” means any currency or currencies, composite currency or currency unit or currency units, including, without limitation,
the Euro, issued by the government of one or more countries or by any reorganized confederation or association of such governments.

“Default” means any event that is, or after notice or passage of time or both would be, an Event of Default.
“Defaulted Interest” has the meaning specified in Section 3.07(a).

“Dollar” or “$” means a dollar or other equivalent unit in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time shall be
legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.

“Euro” means the official currency of the eurozone.
“Election Date” has the meaning specified in Section 3.12(h).

“European Communities” means the European Union.




“European Monetary System” means the European Monetary System established by the Resolution of December 5, 1978 of the
Council of the European Communities.

“Event of Default” has the meaning specified in Section 5.01.

“Exchange Rate Agent”, with respect to Securities of or within any series, means, unless otherwise specified with respect to any
Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, a New York Clearing House Bank designated pursuant to Section 3.01 or Section 3.13.

“Exchange Rate Officer’s Certificate” means a certificate setting forth (i) the applicable Market Exchange Rate or the applicable bid
quotation and (ii) the Dollar or Foreign Currency amounts of principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any (on an aggregate basis and
on the basis of a Security having the lowest denomination principal amount determined in accordance with Section 3.02 in the relevant
Currency), payable with respect to a Security of any series on the basis of such Market Exchange Rate or the applicable bid quotation
signed by the Chief Financial Officer or any Vice President of the Company.

“Extension Notice” has the meaning specified in Section 3.08.

“Extension Period” has the meaning specified in Section 3.08.

“Final Maturity” has the meaning specified in Section 3.08.

“Foreign Currency” means any Currency other than the U.S. dollar, including, the Euro.

“Government Obligations” means securities that are (i) direct obligations of the United States of America or the government which
issued the Foreign Currency in which the Securities of a particular series are payable, for the payment of which its full faith and credit is
pledged or (ii) obligations of a Person controlled or supervised by and acting as an agency or instrumentality of the United States of
America or such government that issued the Foreign Currency in which the Securities of such series are payable, the timely payment of
which is unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit obligation by the United States of America or such other government, which,
in either case, are not callable or redeemable at the option of the issuer thereof, and shall also include a depository receipt issued by a bank
or trust company as custodian with respect to any such Government Obligation or a specific payment of interest on or principal of any such
Government Obligation held by such custodian for the account of the holder of a depository receipt; provided that (except as required by
law) such custodian is not authorized to make any deduction from the amount payable to the holder of such depository receipt from any
amount received by the custodian in respect of the Government Obligation or the specific payment of interest on or principal of the
Government Obligation evidenced by such depository receipt.

“Holder” means the Person in whose name a Security is registered in the Security Register.

“Indenture” means this instrument as originally executed or as it may from time to time be supplemented or amended by one or more
indentures supplemental hereto entered into pursuant to the applicable provisions hereof, and shall include the terms of particular series of
Securities established as contemplated by Section 3.01; provided, however, that, if at any time more than one Person is acting as Trustee
under this instrument, “Indenture” shall mean, with respect to any one or more series of Securities for which such Person is Trustee, this
instrument as originally executed or as it may from time to time be supplemented or amended by one or more indentures supplemental
hereto entered into pursuant to the applicable provisions hereof and shall include the terms of the or those particular series of Securities for
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which such Person is Trustee established as contemplated by Section 3.01, exclusive, however, of any provisions or terms that relate solely
to other series of Securities for which such Person is not Trustee, regardless of when such terms or provisions were adopted, and exclusive
of any provisions or terms adopted by means of one or more indentures supplemental hereto executed and delivered after such Person had
become such Trustee but to which such Person, as such Trustee, was not a party.

“Indexed Security” means a Security as to which all or certain interest payments and/or the principal amount payable at Maturity are
determined by reference to prices, changes in prices, or differences between prices, of securities, Currencies, intangibles, goods, articles or
commodities or by such other objective price, economic or other measures as are specified in Section 3.01 hereof.

“Interest”, when used with respect to an Original Issue Discount Security which by its terms bears interest only after Maturity, means
interest payable after Maturity, and, when used with respect to a Security which provides for the payment of Additional Amounts pursuant
to Section 10.04, includes such Additional Amounts.

“Interest Payment Date”, when used with respect to any Security, means the Stated Maturity of an installment of interest on such
Security.

“Junior Subordinated Security” or “Junior Subordinated Securities” means any Security or Securities designated pursuant to
Section 3.01 as a Junior Subordinated Security.

“Junior Subordinated Indebtedness” means the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and unpaid interest on (i) indebtedness of the
Company (including indebtedness of others guaranteed by the Company), whether outstanding on the date hereof or thereafter created,
incurred, assumed or guaranteed, for money borrowed, which in the instrument creating or evidencing the same or pursuant to which the
same is outstanding it is provided that such indebtedness ranks junior in right of payment to the Company’s Senior Indebtedness and Senior
Subordinated Indebtedness and equally and pari passu in right of payment to any other Junior Subordinated Indebtedness, (ii) Junior
Subordinated Securities and (iii) renewals, extensions, modifications and refinancings of any such indebtedness.

“Market Exchange Rate” means, unless otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, (i) for any
conversion involving a currency unit on the one hand and Dollars or any Foreign Currency on the other, the exchange rate between the
relevant currency unit and Dollars or such Foreign Currency calculated by the method specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities
of the relevant series, (ii) for any conversion of Dollars into any Foreign Currency, the noon buying rate for such Foreign Currency for
cable transfers quoted in the City of New York as certified for customs purposes by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York and (iii) for
any conversion of one Foreign Currency into Dollars or another Foreign Currency, the spot rate at noon local time in the relevant market at
which, in accordance with normal banking procedures, the Dollars or Foreign Currency into which conversion is being made could be
purchased with the Foreign Currency from which conversion is being made from major banks located in either New York, London or any
other principal market for Dollars or such purchased Foreign Currency, in each case determined by the Exchange Rate Agent. Unless
otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, in the event of the unavailability of any of the exchange rates
provided for in the foregoing clauses (i), (ii) and (iii), the Exchange Rate Agent shall use, in its sole discretion and without liability on its
part, such quotation of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York as of the most recent available date, or quotations from one or more major
banks in New York, London or other principal market for such currency or currency unit in question, or such other quotations as the
Exchange Rate Agent shall deem appropriate. Unless otherwise specified by the Exchange Rate Agent, if there is more than one market for
dealing in any currency or currency unit by reason of foreign exchange regulations or otherwise, the market to be used in respect of such
currency or




currency unit shall be that upon which a nonresident issuer of securities designated in such currency or currency unit would purchase such
currency or currency unit in order to make payments in respect of such securities as determined by the Exchange Rate Agent, in its sole
discretion.

“Maturity”, when used with respect to any Security, means the date on which the principal of such Security or an installment of
principal becomes due and payable as therein or herein provided, whether at the Stated Maturity or by declaration of acceleration, notice of
redemption, notice of option to elect repayment, notice of exchange or conversion or otherwise.

“Notice of Default” has the meaning provided in Section 5.01.

“Officers’ Certificate” means a certificate signed by the Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer or any Vice President and by the
Chief Financial Officer, the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company and delivered to the Trustee.

“Opinion of Counsel” means a written opinion of counsel, who may be counsel for the Company or who may be an employee of or
other counsel for the Company.

“Optional Reset Date” has the meaning specified in Section 3.07(b).

“Original Issue Discount Security” means any Security that provides for an amount less than the principal amount thereof to be due
and payable upon a declaration of acceleration of the Maturity thereof pursuant to Section 5.02.

“Original Stated Maturity” has the meaning specified in Section 3.08.

“Outstanding”, when used with respect to Securities or any series of Securities, means, as of the date of determination, all Securities
or all Securities of such series, as the case may be, theretofore authenticated and delivered under this Indenture, except:

(1) Securities theretofore cancelled by the Trustee or delivered to the Trustee for cancellation;

(i1) Securities, or portions thereof, for whose payment or redemption or repayment at the option of the Holder, money in the
necessary amount has been theretofore deposited with the Trustee or any Paying Agent (other than the Company) in trust or set aside
and segregated in trust by the Company (if the Company shall act as its own Paying Agent) for the Holders of such Securities, provided
that, if such Securities are to be redeemed, notice of such redemption has been duly given pursuant to this Indenture or provision
therefor satisfactory to the Trustee has been made;

(ii1) Securities, except to the extent provided in Sections 14.02 and 14.03, with respect to which the Company has effected
defeasance and/or covenant defeasance as provided in Article Fourteen; and

(iv) Securities that have been paid pursuant to Section 3.06 or in exchange for or in lieu of which other Securities have been
authenticated and delivered pursuant to this Indenture, other than any such Securities in respect of which there shall have been
presented to the Trustee proof satisfactory to it that such Securities are held by a protected purchaser in whose hands such Securities
are valid obligations of the Company;



provided, however, that in determining whether the Holders of the requisite principal amount of the Outstanding Securities have given any
request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver hereunder or are present at a meeting of Holders for quorum purposes,
and for the purpose of making the calculations required by TIA Section 313, (i) the principal amount of an Original Issue Discount Security
that may be counted in making such determination or calculation and that shall be deemed to be Outstanding for such purpose shall be
equal to the amount of principal thereof that would be (or shall have been declared to be) due and payable, at the time of such
determination, upon a declaration of acceleration of the Maturity thereof pursuant to Section 5.02, (ii) the principal amount of any Security
denominated in a Foreign Currency that may be counted in making such determination or calculation and that shall be deemed Outstanding
for such purpose shall be equal to the Dollar equivalent, determined as of the date such Security is originally issued by the Company as set
forth in an Exchange Rate Officer’s Certificate delivered to the Trustee, of the principal amount (or, in the case of an Original Issue
Discount Security or Indexed Security, the Dollar equivalent as of such date of original issuance of the amount determined as provided in
clause (i) above or (iii) below, respectively) of such Security, (iii) the principal amount of any Indexed Security that may be counted in
making such determination or calculation and that shall be deemed outstanding for such purpose shall be equal to the principal face amount
of such Indexed Security at original issuance, unless otherwise provided with respect to such Security pursuant to Section 3.01, and

(iv) Securities owned by the Company or any other obligor upon the Securities or any Affiliate of the Company or of such other obligor
shall be disregarded and deemed not to be Outstanding, except that, in determining whether the Trustee shall be protected in making such
calculation or in relying upon any such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver or upon any such determination
as to the presence of a quorum, only Securities which a Responsible Officer of the Trustee actually knows to be so owned shall be so
disregarded. Securities so owned which have been pledged in good faith may be regarded as Outstanding if the pledgee establishes to the
satisfaction of the Trustee the pledgee’s right so to act with respect to such Securities and that the pledgee is not the Company or any other
obligor upon the Securities or any Affiliate of the Company or of such other obligor.

“Paying Agent” means any Person authorized by the Company to pay the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any
Securities on behalf of the Company.

“Person” means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, joint-stock company, limited liability company,
trust, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political subdivision thereof, or any other entity.

“Place of Payment”, when used with respect to the Securities of or within any series, means the place or places where the principal of
(and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on such Securities are payable as specified and as contemplated by Sections 3.01 and 10.02.

“Predecessor Security” of any particular Security means every previous Security evidencing all or a portion of the same debt as that
evidenced by such particular Security; and, for the purposes of this definition, any Security authenticated and delivered under Section 3.06
in exchange for or in lieu of a mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Security.

“Redemption Date”, when used with respect to any Security to be redeemed, in whole or in part, means the date fixed for such
redemption by or pursuant to this Indenture.

“Redemption Price”, when used with respect to any Security to be redeemed, means the price at which it is to be redeemed pursuant to
this Indenture.

“Registered Security” means any Security that is registered in the Security Register.
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“Regular Record Date” for the interest payable on any Interest Payment Date on the Registered Securities of or within any series
means the date specified for that purpose as contemplated by Section 3.01, whether or not a Business Day.

“Repayment Date” means, when used with respect to any Security to be repaid at the option of the Holder, means the date fixed for
such repayment by or pursuant to this Indenture.

“Repayment Price” means, when used with respect to any Security to be repaid at the option of the Holder, means the price at which
it is to be repaid by or pursuant to this Indenture.

“Reset Notice” has the meaning specified in Section 3.07(b).

“Responsible Officer”, when used with respect to the Trustee, means any officer of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer
its corporate trust matters and who shall have direct responsibility for the administration of this Indenture.

“Security” or “Securities” has the meaning stated in the first recital of this Indenture and, more particularly, means any Security or
Securities authenticated and delivered under this Indenture; provided, however, that, if at any time there is more than one Person acting as
Trustee under this Indenture, “Securities” with respect to the Indenture as to which such Person is Trustee shall have the meaning stated in
the first recital of this Indenture and shall more particularly mean Securities authenticated and delivered under this Indenture, exclusive,
however, of Securities of any series as to which such Person is not Trustee.

“Security Register” and “Security Registrar” have the respective meanings specified in Section 3.05.

“Senior Indebtedness” means the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and unpaid interest on (i) indebtedness of the Company
(including indebtedness of others guaranteed by the Company), whether outstanding on the date hereof or thereafter created, incurred,
assumed or guaranteed, for money borrowed, unless in the instrument creating or evidencing the same or under which the same is
outstanding it is provided that such indebtedness is not senior or prior in right of payment to Subordinated Indebtedness, (ii) Senior
Securities and (iii) renewals, extensions, modifications and refinancings of any such indebtedness.

“Senior Security” or “Senior Securities” means any Security or Securities designated pursuant to Section 3.01 as a Senior Security.

“Senior Subordinated Indebtedness” means the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and unpaid interest on (i) indebtedness of the
Company (including indebtedness of others guaranteed by the Company), whether outstanding on the date hereof or thereafter created,
incurred, assumed or guaranteed, for money borrowed, that in the instrument creating or evidencing the same or pursuant to which the
same is outstanding it is provided that such indebtedness ranks junior in right of payment to the Company’s Senior Indebtedness, equally
and pari passu in right of payment with all other Senior Subordinated Indebtedness and senior in right of payment to any Junior
Subordinated Indebtedness, (ii) Senior Subordinated Securities and (iii) renewals, extensions, modifications and refinancings of any such
indebtedness.

“Senior Subordinated Security” or “Senior Subordinated Securities” means any Security or Securities designated pursuant to
Section 3.01 as a Senior Subordinated Security.




“Special Record Date” for the payment of any Defaulted Interest on the Registered Securities of or within any series means a date
fixed by the Trustee pursuant to Section 3.07.

3

‘Specified Amount” has the meaning specified in Section 3.12(h).

“Stated Maturity”, when used with respect to any Security or any installment of principal thereof or interest thereon, means the date
specified in such Security as the fixed date on which the principal of such Security or such installment of principal or interest is due and
payable, as such date may be extended pursuant to the provisions of Section 3.08.

“Subordinated Indebtedness” means any Senior Subordinated Indebtedness or Junior Subordinated Indebtedness.

“Subsequent Interest Period” has the meaning specified in Section 3.07(b).

“Subsidiary” means (i) any corporation a majority of the outstanding voting stock of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by the
Company or by one or more other Subsidiaries of the Company, (ii) any other Person (other than a corporation) in which such Person, one
or more Subsidiaries of such Person, or such Person and one or more Subsidiaries of such Person, directly or indirectly, at the date of
determination thereof has a majority ownership interest or (iii) a partnership in which such Person or a Subsidiary of such Person is, at the
time, a general partner and in which such Person, directly or indirectly, at the date of determination thereof has a majority ownership
interest. For the purposes of this definition, “voting stock” means stock having voting power for the election of directors, whether at all
times or only so long as no senior class of stock has such voting power by reason of any contingency.

“Trust Indenture Act or “TIA” means the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, as in force at the date as of which this Indenture
was executed, except as provided in Section 9.05.

“Trustee” means the Person named as the “Trustee” in the first paragraph of this Indenture until a successor Trustee shall have
become such pursuant to the applicable provisions of this Indenture, and thereafter “Trustee” shall mean or include each Person who is then
a Trustee hereunder; provided, however, that if at any time there is more than one such Person, “Trustee” as used with respect to the
Securities of any series shall mean only the Trustee with respect to Securities of that series.

“United States” means, unless otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, the United States of
America (including the states and the District of Columbia), its territories, its possessions and other areas subject to its jurisdiction.

“United States person” means, unless otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, any individual who
is a citizen or resident of the United States, a corporation, partnership or other entity created or organized in or under the laws of the United
States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia (other than a partnership that is not treated as a United States person under any
applicable Treasury regulations), any estate the income of which is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source,
or any trust if a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and one or more
United States persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, to the
extent provided in the Treasury regulations, certain trusts in existence on August 20, 1996, and treated as United States persons prior to
such date that elect to continue to be treated as United States persons, will also be United States persons.

“Valuation Date” has the meaning specified in Section 3.12(c).



“Yield to Maturity” means the yield to maturity, computed at the time of issuance of a Security (or, if applicable, at the most recent
redetermination of interest on such Security) and as set forth in such Security in accordance with generally accepted United States bond
yield computation principles.

Section 1.02 Compliance Certificates and Opinions.

Upon any application or request by the Company to the Trustee to take any action under any provision of this Indenture, the Company
shall furnish to the Trustee an Officers’ Certificate stating that all conditions precedent, if any, provided for in this Indenture relating to the
proposed action have been complied with and an Opinion of Counsel stating that in the opinion of such counsel all such conditions
precedent, if any, have been complied with, except that in the case of any such application or request as to which the furnishing of such
documents is specifically required by any provision of this Indenture relating to such particular application or request, no additional
certificate or opinion need be furnished.

Every certificate or opinion with respect to compliance with a condition or covenant provided for in this Indenture (other than
pursuant to Section 10.05) shall include:

(a) a statement that each individual signing such certificate or opinion has read such condition or covenant and the definitions
herein relating thereto;

(b) a brief statement as to the nature and scope of the examination or investigation upon which the statements or opinions
contained in such certificate or opinion are based;

(c) a statement that such individual signing the certificate or opinion has made such examination or investigation as is necessary
to enable such individual to express an informed opinion as to whether or not such condition or covenant has been complied with; and

(d) a statement as to whether, in the opinion of each such individual, such condition or covenant has been complied with.

Section 1.03 Form of Documents Delivered to Trustee.

In any case where several matters are required to be certified by, or covered by an opinion of, any specified Person, it is not necessary
that all such matters be certified by, or covered by the opinion of, only one such Person, or that they be so certified or covered by only one
document, but one such Person may certify or give an opinion as to some matters and one or more other such Persons as to other matters,
and any such Person may certify or give an opinion as to such matters in one or several documents.

Any certificate or opinion of an officer of the Company may be based, insofar as it relates to legal matters, upon an Opinion of
Counsel, or a certificate or representations by counsel, unless such officer knows, or in the exercise of reasonable care should know, that
the opinion, certificate or representations with respect to the matters upon which his certificate or opinion is based are erroneous. Any such
Opinion of Counsel or certificate or representations may be based, insofar as it relates to factual matters, upon a certificate or opinion of, or
representations by, an officer or officers of the Company stating that the information as to such factual matters is in the possession of the
Company, unless such counsel knows, or in the exercise of reasonable care should know, that the certificate or opinion or representations
as to such matters are erroneous.
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Where any Person is required to make, give or execute two or more applications, requests, consents, certificates, statements, opinions
or other instruments under this Indenture, they may, but need not, be consolidated and form one instrument.

Section 1.04 Acts of Holders.

(a) Any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other action provided by this Indenture to be given
or taken by Holders of the Outstanding Securities of all series or one or more series, as the case may be, may be embodied in and
evidenced by one or more instruments of substantially similar tenor signed by such Holders in person or by agents duly appointed in
writing. Except as herein otherwise expressly provided, such action shall become effective when such instrument or instruments or
record or both are delivered to the Trustee and, where it is hereby expressly required, to the Company. Such instrument or instruments
and any such record (and the action embodied therein and evidenced thereby) are herein sometimes referred to as the “Act” of the
Holders signing such instrument or instruments or so voting at any such meeting. Proof of execution of any such instrument or of a
writing appointing any such agent, or of the holding by any Person of a Security, shall be sufficient for any purpose of this Indenture
and conclusive in favor of the Trustee and the Company and any agent of the Trustee or the Company, if made in the manner provided
in this Section. The record of any meeting of Holders of Securities shall be proved in the manner provided in Section 15.06.

(b) The fact and date of the execution by any Person of any such instrument or writing may be proved by the affidavit of a
witness of such execution or by a certificate of a notary public or other officer authorized by law to take acknowledgments of deeds,
certifying that the individual signing such instrument or writing acknowledged to him or her the execution thereof. Where such
execution is by a signer acting in a capacity other than his individual capacity, such certificate or affidavit shall also constitute
sufficient proof of his authority. The fact and date of the execution of any such instrument or writing, or the authority of the Person
executing the same, may also be proved in any other manner that the Trustee deems reasonably sufficient.

(c) The ownership of Registered Securities shall be proved by the Security Register.

(d) If the Company shall solicit from the Holders of Registered Securities any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice,
consent, waiver or other Act, the Company may, at its option, in or pursuant to a Board Resolution, fix in advance a record date for the
determination of Holders entitled to give such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other Act, but the
Company shall have no obligation to do so. Such record date shall be the record date specified in or pursuant to such Board Resolution,
which shall be a date not earlier than the date 30 days prior to the first solicitation of Holders generally in connection therewith and not
later than the date such solicitation is completed. If such a record date is fixed, such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice,
consent, waiver or other Act may be given before or after such record date, but only the Holders of record at the close of business on
such record date shall be deemed to be Holders for the purposes of determining whether Holders of the requisite proportion of
Outstanding Securities have authorized or agreed or consented to such request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent,
waiver or other Act, and for that purpose the Outstanding Securities shall be computed as of such record date; provided that no such
authorization, agreement or consent by the Holders on such record date shall be deemed effective unless it shall become effective
pursuant to the provisions of this Indenture not later than eleven months after the record date.

(e) Any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other Act of the Holder of any Security shall bind
every future Holder of the same Security and the Holder of every Security issued upon the registration of transfer thereof or in
exchange therefor or in lieu thereof in respect of anything done, omitted or suffered to be done by the Trustee, any Security Registrar,
any Paying Agent, any Authenticating Agent or the Company in reliance thereon, whether or not notation of such action is made upon
such Security.
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Section 1.05 Notices, Etc., to Trustee and Company.

Any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or Act of Holders or other document provided or permitted by
this Indenture to be made upon, given or furnished to, or filed with,

(i) the Trustee by any Holder or by the Company shall be sufficient for every purpose hereunder if in writing and mailed, first-
class postage prepaid or sent via overnight courier guaranteeing next day delivery or same day messenger service to the Trustee at its
Corporate Trust Office, Attention: Triangle Capital Corporation [identify Securities], or

(i) the Company by the Trustee or by any Holder shall be sufficient for every purpose hereunder (unless otherwise herein
expressly provided) if in writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid, or sent via overnight courier guaranteeing next day delivery or
same day messenger service, to the Company, to the attention of its Chief Financial Officer at 3700 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 530,
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612.

The Company or the Trustee, by notice to the other, may designate additional or different addresses for subsequent notices or
communications.

All notices and communications (other than those sent to Holders) shall be deemed to have been duly given: (i) at the time delivered
by hand, if personally delivered; (ii) five Business Days after being deposited in the mail, postage prepaid; and (iii) the next Business Day
after timely delivery to the courier, if sent by overnight air courier guaranteeing next day delivery.

Section 1.06 Notice to Holders; Waiver.

Where this Indenture provides for notice of any event to Holders of Registered Securities by the Company or the Trustee, such notice
shall be sufficiently given (unless otherwise herein expressly provided) if in writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid, or by overnight
courier guaranteeing next day delivery to each such Holder affected by such event, at his address as it appears in the Security Register, not
later than the latest date, and not earlier than the earliest date, prescribed for the giving of such notice. Any notice or communication shall
also be so mailed to any Person described in TIA Section 313(c), to the extent required by the TIA. In any case where notice to Holders of
Registered Securities is given by mail or by overnight courier guaranteeing next day delivery, neither the failure to mail such notice, nor any
defect in any notice so mailed, to any particular Holder shall affect the sufficiency of such notice with respect to other Holders of Registered
Securities. Any notice mailed or sent to a Holder in the manner herein prescribed shall be conclusively deemed to have been received by
such Holder, whether or not such Holder actually receives such notice.

If by reason of the suspension of or irregularities in regular mail service or by reason of any other cause it shall be impracticable to
give such notice by mail, then such notification to Holders of Registered Securities as shall be made with the approval of the Trustee shall
constitute a sufficient notification to such Holders for every purpose hereunder.

Any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver required or permitted under this Indenture shall be in the
English language, except that any published notice may be in an official language of the country of publication.
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Where this Indenture provides for notice in any manner, such notice may be waived in writing by the Person entitled to receive such
notice, either before or after the event, and such waiver shall be the equivalent of such notice. Waivers of notice by Holders shall be filed
with the Trustee, but such filing shall not be a condition precedent to the validity of any action taken in reliance upon such waiver.

Section 1.07 Effect of Headings and Table of Contents.

The Article and Section headings herein and the Table of Contents are for convenience only and shall not affect the construction
hereof.

Section 1.08 Successors and Assigns.

All covenants and agreements in this Indenture by the Company shall bind its successors and assigns, whether so expressed or not.

Section 1.09 Separability Clause.

In case any provision in this Indenture or in any Security shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

Section 1.10 Benefits of Indenture.

Nothing in this Indenture or in the Securities, express or implied, shall give to any Person, other than the parties hereto, any Security
Registrar, any Paying Agent, any Authenticating Agent and their successors hereunder and the Holders any benefit or any legal or equitable
right, remedy or claim under this Indenture.

Section 1.11 Governing Law.

This Indenture and the Securities shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of New York. This
Indenture is subject to the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act that are required to be part of this Indenture and shall, to the extent
applicable, be governed by such provisions.

Section 1.12 Legal Holidays.

In any case where any Interest Payment Date, Redemption Date, Repayment Date, sinking fund payment date, Stated Maturity or
Maturity of any Security shall not be a Business Day at any Place of Payment, then (notwithstanding any other provision of this Indenture
or any Security other than a provision in the Securities of any series which specifically states that such provision shall apply in lieu of this
Section), payment of principal (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, need not be made at such Place of Payment on such date, but may be
made on the next succeeding Business Day at such Place of Payment with the same force and effect as if made on the Interest Payment
Date, Redemption Date, Repayment Date or sinking fund payment date, or at the Stated Maturity or Maturity; provided that no interest
shall accrue on the amount so payable for the period from and after such Interest Payment Date, Redemption Date, Repayment Date,
sinking fund payment date, Stated Maturity or Maturity, as the case may be.
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Section 1.13 Submission to Jurisdiction.

The Company hereby irrevocably submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of any New York state or federal court sitting in the City
of New York in any action or proceeding arising out of or relating to the Indenture and the Securities of any series, and the Company
hereby irrevocably agrees that all claims in respect of such action or proceeding may be heard and determined in such New York state or
federal court. The Company hereby irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent it may effectively do so, the defense of an inconvenient forum
to the maintenance of such action or proceeding.

Section 1.14 Conflict with the TIA.

If any provision of this Indenture limits, qualifies or conflicts with a provision of the TIA that is required under the TIA to be a part of
and govern this Indenture, the provision of the TIA shall control. If any provision of this Indenture modifies or excludes any provision of
the TIA that may be so modified or excluded, the provision of the TIA shall be deemed to apply to this Indenture as so modified or only to
the extent not so excluded, as the case may be.

ARTICLE II.
SECURITIES FORMS

Section 2.01 Forms of Securities.

The Registered Securities of each series, the temporary global Securities of each series, if any, and the permanent global Securities of
each series, if any, shall be in substantially the forms as shall be established in one or more indentures supplemental hereto or approved
from time to time by or pursuant to a Board Resolution in accordance with Section 3.01, shall have such appropriate insertions, omissions,
substitutions and other variations as are required or permitted by this Indenture or any indenture supplemental hereto, and may have such
letters, numbers or other marks of identification or designation and such legends or endorsements placed thereon as the Company may
deem appropriate and as are not inconsistent with the provisions of this Indenture, or as may be required to comply with any law or with any
rule or regulation made pursuant thereto or with any rule or regulation of any stock exchange on which the Securities may be listed, or to
conform to usage.

The definitive Securities shall be printed, lithographed or engraved or produced by any combination of these methods on a steel
engraved border or steel engraved borders or may be produced in any other manner, all as determined by the officers executing such
Securities, as evidenced by their execution of such Securities.

Section 2.02 Form of Trustee’s Certificate of Authentication.

Subject to Section 6.11, the Trustee’s certificate of authentication shall be in substantially the following form:
This is one of the Securities of the series designated therein referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.
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The Bank of New York Mellon Trust
Company, N.A.,
as Trustee

By:

Authorized Officer

Section 2.03 Securities Issuable in Global Form.

If Securities of or within a series are issuable in global form, as specified as contemplated by Section 3.01, then, notwithstanding
clause (viii) of Section 3.01 and the provisions of Section 3.02, any such Security shall represent such of the Outstanding Securities of such
series as shall be specified therein and may provide that it shall represent the aggregate amount of Outstanding Securities of such series
from time to time endorsed thereon and that the aggregate amount of Outstanding Securities of such series represented thereby may from
time to time be increased or decreased to reflect exchanges. Any endorsement of a Security in global form to reflect the amount or any
increase or decrease in the amount of Outstanding Securities represented thereby shall be made by the Trustee or the Security Registrar in
such manner and upon instructions given by such Person or Persons as shall be specified therein or in the Company Order to be delivered to
the Trustee pursuant to Section 3.03 or 3.04. Subject to the provisions of Section 3.03 and, if applicable, Section 3.04, the Trustee or the
Security Registrar shall deliver and redeliver any Security in permanent global form in the manner and upon instructions given by the
Person or Persons specified therein or in the applicable Company Order. If a Company Order pursuant to Section 3.03 or 3.04 has been, or
simultaneously is, delivered, any instructions by the Company with respect to endorsement, delivery or redelivery of a Security in global
form shall be in writing but need not comply with Section 1.02 and need not be accompanied by an Opinion of Counsel.

The provisions of the last sentence of Section 3.03 shall apply to any Security represented by a Security in global form if such
Security was never issued and sold by the Company and the Company delivers to the Trustee or the Security Registrar the Security in
global form together with written instructions (which need not comply with Section 1.02 and need not be accompanied by an Opinion of
Counsel) with regard to the reduction in the principal amount of Securities represented thereby, together with the written statement
contemplated by the last sentence of Section 3.03.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 3.07, unless otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 3.01, payment of principal of
(and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on any Security in permanent global form shall be made to the Person or Persons specified
therein.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 3.09 and except as provided in the preceding paragraph, the Company, the Trustee and any
agent of the Company and the Trustee shall treat as the Holder of such principal amount of Outstanding Securities represented by a
permanent global Security, the Holder of such permanent global Security.

ARTICLE III.
THE SECURITIES

Section 3.01 Amount Unlimited; Issuable in Series.

The aggregate principal amount of Securities which may be authenticated and delivered under this Indenture is unlimited.
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The Securities may be issued in one or more series and shall be designated as Senior Securities, Senior Subordinated Securities or
Junior Subordinated Securities. Senior Securities are unsubordinated, shall rank equally and pari passu with all of the Company’s Senior
Indebtedness and senior to all Subordinated Securities. Senior Subordinated Securities shall rank junior to the Company’s Senior
Indebtedness, equally and pari passu with all other Senior Subordinated Indebtedness and senior to any Junior Subordinated Indebtedness.
Junior Subordinated Securities shall rank junior to the Company’s Senior Indebtedness and any Senior Subordinated Indebtedness and
equally and pari passu with all other Junior Subordinated Indebtedness. There shall be established in one or more Board Resolutions or
pursuant to authority granted by one or more Board Resolutions and, subject to Section 3.03, set forth, or determined in the manner
provided, in an Officers’ Certificate, or established in one or more indentures supplemental hereto, prior to the issuance of Securities of any
series, any or all of the following, as applicable (each of which (except for the matters set forth in clauses (i), (ii) and (xv) below), if so
provided, may be determined from time to time by the Company with respect to unissued Securities of the series when issued from time to
time):

(1) the title of the Securities of the series including CUSIP numbers (which shall distinguish the Securities of such series from all
other series of Securities);

(i1) any limit upon the aggregate principal amount of the Securities of the series that may be authenticated and delivered under
this Indenture (except for Securities authenticated and delivered upon registration of transfer of, or in exchange for, or in lieu of, other
Securities of the series pursuant to Section 3.04, 3.05, 3.06, 9.06, 11.07 or 13.05, and except for any Securities which, pursuant to
Section 3.03, are deemed never to have been authenticated and delivered hereunder);

(iii) the date or dates, or the method by which such date or dates will be determined or extended, on which the principal of the
Securities of the series shall be payable;

(iv) the rate or rates at which the Securities of the series shall bear interest, if any, or the method by which such rate or rates shall
be determined, the date or dates from which such interest shall accrue or the method by which such date or dates shall be determined,
the Interest Payment Dates on which such interest will be payable and the Regular Record Date, if any, for the interest payable on any
Registered Security on any Interest Payment Date, or the method by which such date shall be determined, and the basis upon which
such interest shall be calculated if other than that of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months;

(v) the place or places, if any, other than or in addition to the City of New York, where the principal of (and premium, if any, on)
and interest, if any, on Securities of the series shall be payable, any Registered Securities of the series may be surrendered for
registration of transfer, Securities of the series may be surrendered for exchange, where Securities of that series that are convertible or
exchangeable may be surrendered for conversion or exchange, as applicable, and where notices or demands to or upon the Company in
respect of the Securities of the series and this Indenture may be served;

(vi) the period or periods within which, or the date or dates on which, the price or prices at which, the Currency or Currencies in
which, and other terms and conditions upon which Securities of the series may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the option of the
Company, if the Company is to have the option;
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(vii) the obligation, if any, of the Company to redeem, repay or purchase Securities of the series pursuant to any sinking fund or
analogous provision or at the option of a Holder thereof, and the period or periods within which or the date or dates on which, the price
or prices at which, the Currency or Currencies in which, and other terms and conditions upon which Securities of the series shall be
redeemed, repaid or purchased, in whole or in part, pursuant to such obligation;

(viii) if other than denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiple thereof, the denomination or denominations in which any
Registered Securities of the series shall be issuable;

(ix) if other than the Trustee, the identity of each Security Registrar and/or Paying Agent;

(x) if other than the principal amount thereof, the portion of the principal amount of Securities of the series that shall be payable
upon declaration of acceleration of the Maturity thereof pursuant to Section 5.02, upon redemption of the Securities of the series which
are redeemable before their Stated Maturity, upon surrender for repayment at the option of the Holder, or which the Trustee shall be
entitled to claim pursuant to Section 5.04 or the method by which such portion shall be determined,;

(xi) if other than Dollars, the Currency or Currencies in which payment of the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any,
on the Securities of the series shall be made or in which the Securities of the series shall be denominated and the particular provisions
applicable thereto in accordance with, in addition to or in lieu of any of the provisions of Section 3.12;

(xii) whether the amount of payments of principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on the Securities of the series may be
determined with reference to an index, formula or other method (which index, formula or method may be based, without limitation, on
one or more Currencies, commodities, equity indices or other indices), and the manner in which such amounts shall be determined;

(xiii) whether the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on the Securities of the series are to be payable, at the
election of the Company or a Holder thereof, in one or more Currencies other than that in which such Securities are denominated or
stated to be payable, the period or periods within which (including the Election Date), and the terms and conditions upon which, such
election may be made, and the time and manner of determining the exchange rate between the Currency or Currencies in which such
Securities are denominated or stated to be payable and the Currency or Currencies in which such Securities are to be paid, in each case
in accordance with, in addition to or in lieu of any of the provisions of Section 3.12;

(xiv) provisions, if any, granting special rights to the Holders of Securities of the series, including, without limitation, with respect
to any collateral securing such Securities;

(xv) any deletions from, modifications of or additions to the Events of Default or covenants (including any deletions from,
modifications of or additions to any of the provisions of Section 10.07) of the Company with respect to Securities of the series, whether
or not such Events of Default or covenants are consistent with the Events of Default or covenants set forth herein;

(xvi) whether any Securities of the series are to be issuable initially in temporary global form and whether any Securities of the
series are to be issuable in permanent global form and, if so, whether beneficial owners of interests in any such permanent global
Security may exchange such interests for Securities of such series in certificated form and of like tenor of any
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authorized form and denomination and the circumstances under which any such exchanges may occur, if other than in the manner
provided in Section 3.05, and the circumstances under which and the place or places where such exchanges may be made and if
Securities of the series are to be issuable as a global Security, the identity of the depository for such series;

(xvii) the date as of which any temporary global Security representing Outstanding Securities of the series shall be dated if other
than the date of original issuance of the first Security of the series to be issued,

(xviii) the Person to whom any interest on any Registered Security of the series shall be payable, if other than the Person in whose
name such Security (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on the Regular Record Date for such
interest, and the extent to which, or the manner in which, any interest payable on a temporary global Security on an Interest Payment
Date will be paid if other than in the manner provided in Section 3.04; and the extent to which, or the manner in which, any interest
payable on a permanent global Security on an Interest Payment Date will be paid if other than in the manner provided in Section 3.07;

(xix) the applicability, if any, of Sections 14.02 and/or 14.03 to the Securities of the series and any provisions in modification of,
in addition to or in lieu of any of the provisions of Article Fourteen;

(xx) if the Securities of such series are to be issuable in definitive form (whether upon original issue or upon exchange of a
temporary Security of such series) only upon receipt of certain certificates or other documents or satisfaction of other conditions, then
the form and/or terms of such certificates, documents or conditions;

(xxi) whether, under what circumstances and the Currency in which, the Company will pay Additional Amounts as contemplated
by Section 10.04 on the Securities of the series to any Holder who is not a United States person (including any modification to the
definition of such term) in respect of any tax, assessment or governmental charge and, if so, whether the Company will have the option
to redeem such Securities rather than pay such Additional Amounts (and the terms of any such option);

(xxii) the designation of the initial Exchange Rate Agent, if any;

(xxiii) if the Securities of the series are to be issued upon the exercise of warrants, the time, manner and place for such Securities
to be authenticated and delivered;

(xxiv) if the Securities of the series are to be convertible into or exchangeable for any securities of any Person (including the
Company), the terms and conditions upon which such Securities will be so convertible or exchangeable;

(xxv) If the Securities of the series are to be listed on a securities exchange, the name of such exchange; and

(xxvi) any other terms of the series (which terms shall not be inconsistent with the provisions of this Indenture or the
requirements of the Trust Indenture Act), including, but not limited to, secured Securities and guarantees of Securities.

All Securities of any one series shall be substantially identical except as to denomination and except as may otherwise be provided
in or pursuant to the Board Resolution referred to above (subject to Section 3.03) and set forth in the Officer’s Certificate referred to
above or in any such indenture supplemental hereto.
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All Securities of any one series need not be issued at the same time and, unless otherwise provided, a series may be reopened,
without the consent of the Holders, for issuances of additional Securities of such series.

If any of the terms of the Securities of any series are established by action taken pursuant to one or more Board Resolutions, a
copy of an appropriate record of such action(s) shall be certified by the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company and
delivered to the Trustee at or prior to the delivery of the Officers’ Certificate setting forth the terms of the Securities of such series.

Section 3.02 Denominations.

The Securities of each series shall be issuable in such denominations as shall be specified as contemplated by Section 3.01. With
respect to Securities of any series denominated in Dollars, in the absence of any such provisions with respect to the Securities of any series,
the Registered Securities of such series, other than Registered Securities issued in global form (which may be of any denomination) shall be
issuable in denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiple thereof.

Section 3.03 Execution, Authentication, Delivery and Dating.

The Securities shall be executed on behalf of the Company by its Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer
or one of its Vice Presidents, under its corporate seal reproduced thereon, and attested by its Secretary or one of its Assistant Secretaries.
The signature of any of these officers on the Securities may be manual or facsimile signatures of the present or any future such authorized
officer and may be imprinted or otherwise reproduced on the Securities.

Securities bearing the manual or facsimile signatures of individuals who were at any time the proper officers of the Company shall
bind the Company, notwithstanding that such individuals or any of them have ceased to hold such offices prior to the authentication and
delivery of such Securities or did not hold such offices at the date of such Securities.

At any time and from time to time after the execution and delivery of this Indenture, the Company may deliver Securities of any series
executed by the Company, to the Trustee for authentication, together with a Company Order for the authentication and delivery of such
Securities, and the Trustee in accordance with the Company Order shall authenticate and deliver such Securities. If all the Securities of any
series are not to be issued at one time and if the Board Resolution or supplemental indenture establishing such series shall so permit, such
Company Order may set forth procedures acceptable to the Trustee for the issuance of such Securities and determining the terms of
particular Securities of such series, such as interest rate, maturity date, date of issuance and date from which interest shall accrue. In
authenticating such Securities, and accepting the additional responsibilities under this Indenture in relation to such Securities, the Trustee
shall be entitled to receive, and shall be fully protected in relying upon,

(a) an Opinion of Counsel stating,

(i) that the form or forms of such Securities have been established in conformity with the provisions of this Indenture;
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(i1) that the terms of such Securities have been established in conformity with the provisions of this Indenture; and

(iii) that such Securities, when completed by appropriate insertions and executed and delivered by the Company to the
Trustee for authentication in accordance with this Indenture, authenticated and delivered by the Trustee in accordance with this
Indenture and issued by the Company in the manner and subject to any conditions specified in such Opinion of Counsel, will
constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company, enforceable in accordance with their terms, subject to applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and other similar laws of general applicability relating to or affecting the enforcement of
creditors’ rights, to general equitable principles and to such other qualifications as such counsel shall conclude do not materially
affect the rights of Holders of such Securities; and

(b) an Officers’ Certificate stating, to the best of the knowledge of the signers of such certificate, that no Event of Default with
respect to any of the Securities shall have occurred and be continuing.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 3.01 and of this Section 3.03, if all the Securities of any series are not to be issued at one
time, it shall not be necessary to deliver an Officers’ Certificate otherwise required pursuant to Section 3.01 or the Company Order,
Opinion of Counsel or Officers’ Certificate otherwise required pursuant to the preceding paragraph at the time of issuance of each Security
of such series, but such order, opinion and certificates, with appropriate modifications to cover such future issuances, shall be delivered at
or before the time of issuance of the first Security of such series.

If such form or terms have been so established, the Trustee shall not be required to authenticate such Securities if the issue of such
Securities pursuant to this Indenture will affect the Trustee’s own rights, duties, obligations or immunities under the Securities and this
Indenture or otherwise in a manner that is not reasonably acceptable to the Trustee. Notwithstanding the generality of the foregoing, the
Trustee will not be required to authenticate Securities denominated in a Foreign Currency if the Trustee reasonably believes that it would be
unable to perform its duties with respect to such Securities.

Each Registered Security shall be dated the date of its authentication.

No Security shall be entitled to any benefit under this Indenture or be valid or obligatory for any purpose unless there appears on such
Security a certificate of authentication substantially in the form provided for herein duly executed by the Trustee or an Authenticating
Agent by manual signature of an authorized signatory, and such certificate upon any Security shall be conclusive evidence, and the only
evidence, that such Security has been duly authenticated and delivered hereunder and is entitled to the benefits of this Indenture.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any Security shall have been authenticated and delivered hereunder but never issued and sold by the
Company, and the Company shall deliver such Security to the Trustee for cancellation as provided in Section 3.10 together with a written
statement (which need not comply with Section 1.02 and need not be accompanied by an Opinion of Counsel) stating that such Security has
never been issued and sold by the Company, for all purposes of this Indenture such Security shall be deemed never to have been
authenticated and delivered hereunder and shall never be entitled to the benefits of this Indenture.
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Section 3.04 Temporary Securities.

(a) Pending the preparation of definitive Securities of any series, the Company may execute, and upon Company Order the
Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, temporary Securities that are printed, lithographed, typewritten, mimeographed or otherwise
produced, in any authorized denomination, substantially of the tenor of the definitive Securities in lieu of which they are issued, in
registered form, and with such appropriate insertions, omissions, substitutions and other variations as the officers executing such
Securities may determine, as conclusively evidenced by their execution of such Securities. In the case of Securities of any series, such
temporary Securities may be in global form.

Except in the case of temporary Securities in global form (which shall be exchanged as otherwise provided in or pursuant to a Board
Resolution), if temporary Securities of any series are issued, the Company will cause definitive Securities of that series to be prepared
without unreasonable delay. After the preparation of definitive Securities of such series, the temporary Securities of such series shall be
exchangeable for definitive Securities of such series upon surrender of the temporary Securities of such series at the office or agency of the
Company in a Place of Payment for that series, without charge to the Holder. Upon surrender for cancellation of any one or more temporary
Securities of any series, the Company shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver in exchange therefor a like principal
amount and like tenor of definitive Securities of the same series of authorized denominations. Until so exchanged, the temporary Securities
of any series shall in all respects be entitled to the same benefits under this Indenture as definitive Securities of such series.

Section 3.05 Registration, Registration of Transfer and Exchange.

The Company shall cause to be kept at the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee or in any office or agency of the Company in a Place
of Payment a register for each series of Securities (the registers maintained in such office or in any such office or agency of the Company in
a Place of Payment being herein sometimes referred to collectively as the “Security Register”) in which, subject to such reasonable
regulations as it may prescribe, the Company shall provide for the registration of Registered Securities and of transfers of Registered
Securities. The Security Register shall be in written form or any other form capable of being converted into written form within a
reasonable time. The Trustee, at its Corporate Trust Office, is hereby initially appointed “Security Registrar” for the purpose of registering
Registered Securities and transfers of Registered Securities on such Security Register as herein provided, and for facilitating exchanges of
temporary global Securities for permanent global Securities or definitive Securities, or both, or of permanent global Securities for definitive
Securities, or both, as herein provided. In the event that the Trustee shall cease to be Security Registrar, it shall have the right to examine
the Security Register at all reasonable times.

Upon surrender for registration of transfer of any Registered Security of any series at any office or agency of the Company in a Place
of Payment for that series, the Company shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, in the name of the designated
transferee or transferees, one or more new Registered Securities of the same series, of any authorized denominations and of a like aggregate
principal amount, bearing a number not contemporaneously outstanding and containing identical terms and provisions.

At the option of the Holder, Registered Securities of any series may be exchanged for other Registered Securities of the same series,
of any authorized denomination or denominations and of a like aggregate principal amount, containing identical terms and provisions, upon
surrender of the Registered Securities to be exchanged at any such office or agency. Whenever any Registered Securities are so surrendered
for exchange, the Company shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, the Registered Securities that the Holder making
the exchange is entitled to receive.

Whenever any Securities are so surrendered for exchange, the Company shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver,
the Securities that the Holder making the exchange is entitled to receive.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 3.01, any permanent global Security shall
be exchangeable only as provided in this paragraph. If any beneficial owner of an interest in a permanent global Security is entitled to
exchange such interest for Securities of such series and of like tenor and principal amount of another authorized form and denomination, as
specified as contemplated by Section 3.01 and provided that any applicable notice provided in the permanent global Security shall have
been given, then without unnecessary delay but in any event not later than the earliest date on which such interest may be so exchanged, the
Company shall deliver to the Trustee definitive Securities in aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of such beneficial
owner’s interest in such permanent global Security, executed by the Company. On or after the earliest date on which such interests may be
so exchanged, such permanent global Security shall be surrendered to the Trustee, as the Company’s agent for such purpose, or to the
Security Registrar, to be exchanged, in whole or from time to time in part, for definitive Securities of the same series without charge and the
Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, in exchange for each portion of such permanent global Security, an equal aggregate principal amount
of definitive Securities of the same series of authorized denominations and of like tenor as the portion of such permanent global Security to
be exchanged; provided, however, that no such exchanges may occur during a period beginning at the opening of business 15 days before
any selection of Securities to be redeemed and ending on the relevant Redemption Date if the Security for which exchange is requested
may be among those selected for redemption. If a Registered Security is issued in exchange for any portion of a permanent global Security
after the close of business at the office or agency where such exchange occurs on (i) any Regular Record Date and before the opening of
business at such office or agency on the relevant Interest Payment Date, or (ii) any Special Record Date and before the opening of business
at such office or agency on the related proposed date for payment of Defaulted Interest or interest, as the case may be, will not be payable
on such Interest Payment Date or proposed date for payment, as the case may be, in respect of such Registered Security, but will be payable
on such Interest Payment Date or proposed date for payment, as the case may be, only to the Person to whom interest in respect of such
portion of such permanent global Security is payable in accordance with the provisions of this Indenture.

All Securities issued upon any registration of transfer or exchange of Securities shall be valid obligations of the Company, evidencing
the same debt and entitled to the same benefits under this Indenture, as the Securities surrendered upon such registration of transfer or
exchange.

Every Registered Security presented or surrendered for registration of transfer or for exchange shall (if so required by the Company
or the Security Registrar or any transfer agent) be duly endorsed, or be accompanied by a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory
to the Company and the Security Registrar, duly executed by the Holder thereof or his attorney or any transfer agent duly authorized in
writing.

No service charge shall be made for any registration of transfer or exchange of Securities, but the Company or the Trustee may
require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any registration
of transfer or exchange of Securities, other than exchanges pursuant to Section 3.04, 9.06, 11.07 or 13.05 not involving any transfer.

The Company shall not be required (i) to issue, register the transfer of or exchange any Security if such Security may be among those
selected for redemption during a period beginning at the opening of business 15 days before selection of the Securities to be redeemed
under Section 11.03 and ending at the close of business on the day of the mailing of the relevant notice of redemption, or (ii) to register the
transfer of or exchange any Registered Security so selected for redemption in whole or in part, except, in the case of any Registered
Security to be redeemed in part, the portion thereof not to be redeemed or (iii) to issue, register the transfer of or exchange any Security that
has been surrendered for repayment at the option of the Holder, except the portion, if any, of such Security not to be so repaid.
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Section 3.06 Mutilated, Destroyed. Lost and Stolen Securities.

If any mutilated Security is surrendered to the Trustee or the Company, together with, in proper cases, such security or indemnity as
may be required by the Company or the Trustee to save each of them or any agent of either of them harmless, the Company shall execute
and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver in exchange therefor a new Security of the same series and principal amount, containing
identical terms and provisions and bearing a number not contemporaneously outstanding.

If there shall be delivered to the Company and to the Trustee (i) evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss or theft of any
Security and (ii) such security or indemnity as may be required by them to save each of them and any agent of either of them harmless,
then, in the absence of notice to the Company or the Trustee that such Security has been acquired by a protected purchaser, the Company
shall, subject to the following paragraph, execute and upon its request the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver, in lieu of any such
destroyed, lost or stolen Security, a new Security of the same series and principal amount, containing identical terms and provisions and
bearing a number not contemporaneously outstanding.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the previous two paragraphs, in case any such mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Security has
become or is about to become due and payable, the Company in its discretion may, instead of issuing a new Security, pay such Security.

Upon the issuance of any new Security under this Section, the Company may require the payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax
or other governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses (including the fees and expenses of the
Trustee) connected therewith.

Every new Security of any series issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any destroyed, lost or stolen Security shall constitute an
original additional contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not the destroyed, lost or stolen Security shall be at any time
enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled to all the benefits of this Indenture equally and proportionately with any and all other Securities
of that series duly issued hereunder.

The provisions of this Section are exclusive and shall preclude (to the extent lawful) all other rights and remedies with respect to the
replacement or payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Securities.

Section 3.07 Payment of Interest; Interest Rights Preserved; Optional Interest Reset.

(a) Except as otherwise specified with respect to a series of Securities in accordance with the provisions of Section 3.01, interest,
if any, on any Registered Security that is payable, and is punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date shall be
paid to the Person in whose name that Security (or one or more Predecessor Securities) is registered at the close of business on the
Regular Record Date for such interest at the office or agency of the Company maintained for such purpose pursuant to Section 10.02;
provided, however, that each installment of interest, if any, on any Registered Security may at the Company’s option be paid by
(i) mailing a check for such interest, payable to or upon the written order of the Person entitled thereto pursuant to Section 3.09, to the
address of such Person as it appears on the Security Register or (ii) transfer to an account maintained by the payee located in the United
States.
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Except as otherwise specified with respect to a series of Securities in accordance with the provisions of Section 3.01, any interest on
any Registered Security of any series that is payable, but is not punctually paid or duly provided for, on any Interest Payment Date (herein
called “Defaulted Interest”) shall forthwith cease to be payable to the registered Holder thereof on the relevant Regular Record Date by
virtue of having been such Holder, and such Defaulted Interest may be paid by the Company, at its election in each case, as provided in
clause (i) or (ii) below:

(i) The Company may elect to make payment of any Defaulted Interest to the Persons in whose names the Registered
Securities of such series (or their respective Predecessor Securities) are registered at the close of business on a Special Record
Date for the payment of such Defaulted Interest, which shall be fixed in the following manner:

The Company shall notify the Trustee in writing of the amount of Defaulted Interest proposed to be paid on each Registered
Security of such series and the date of the proposed payment (which shall not be less than 20 days after such notice is received by
the Trustee), and at the same time the Company shall deposit with the Trustee an amount of money in the Currency in which the
Securities of such series are payable (except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities of such series and
except, if applicable, as provided in Sections 3.12(b), 3.12(d) and 3.12(e)) equal to the aggregate amount proposed to be paid in
respect of such Defaulted Interest or shall make arrangements satisfactory to the Trustee for such deposit on or prior to the date of
the proposed payment, such money when deposited to be held in trust for the benefit of the Persons entitled to such Defaulted
Interest as in this clause provided. Thereupon the Trustee shall fix a Special Record Date for the payment of such Defaulted
Interest which shall be not more than 15 days and not less than ten days prior to the date of the proposed payment and not less
than ten days after the receipt by the Trustee of the notice of the proposed payment. The Trustee shall promptly notify the
Company of such Special Record Date and, in the name and at the expense of the Company, shall cause notice of the proposed
payment of such Defaulted Interest and the Special Record Date therefor to be mailed, first-class postage prepaid, to each Holder
of Registered Securities of such series at his address as it appears in the Security Register not less than ten days prior to such
Special Record Date. Notice of the proposed payment of such Defaulted Interest and the Special Record Date therefor having
been mailed as aforesaid, such Defaulted Interest shall be paid to the Persons in whose names the Registered Securities of such
series (or their respective Predecessor Securities) are registered at the close of business on such Special Record Date and shall no
longer be payable pursuant to the following clause (ii).

(i1) The Company may make payment of any Defaulted Interest on the Registered Securities of any series in any other
lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which such Securities may be listed, and upon
such notice as may be required by such exchange, if, after notice given by the Company to the Trustee of the proposed payment
pursuant to this clause (and certification by the Company that the proposed manner of payment complies with the requirements of
this clause (ii)), such manner of payment shall be deemed practicable by the Trustee.

(b) The provisions of this Section 3.07(b) may be made applicable to any series of Securities pursuant to Section 3.01 (with such
modifications, additions or substitutions as may be specified pursuant to such Section 3.01). The interest rate (or the spread or spread
multiplier used to calculate such interest rate, if applicable) on any Security of such series may be reset by the Company on the date or
dates specified on the face of such Security (each an “Optional Reset Date”). The Company
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may exercise such option with respect to such Security by notifying the Trustee of such exercise at least 45 but not more than 60 days
prior to an Optional Reset Date for such Security. Not later than 40 days prior to each Optional Reset Date, the Trustee shall transmit,
in the manner provided for in Section 1.06, to the Holder of any such Security a notice (the “Reset Notice”) indicating whether the
Company has elected to reset the interest rate (or the spread or spread multiplier used to calculate such interest rate, if applicable), and
if so (i) such new interest rate (or such new spread or spread multiplier, if applicable) and (ii) the provisions, if any, for redemption
during the period from such Optional Reset Date to the next Optional Reset Date or if there is no such next Optional Reset Date, to the
Stated Maturity of such Security (each such period a “Subsequent Interest Period”), including the date or dates on which or the period
or periods during which and the price or prices at which such redemption may occur during the Subsequent Interest Period.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, not later than 20 days prior to the Optional Reset Date (or if the twentieth day does not fall on a
Business Day, the next succeeding Business Day), the Company may, at its option, revoke the interest rate (or the spread or spread
multiplier used to calculate such interest rate, if applicable) provided for in the Reset Notice and establish a higher interest rate (or a spread
or spread multiplier providing for a higher interest rate, if applicable) for the Subsequent Interest Period by causing the Trustee to transmit,
in the manner provided for in Section 1.06, notice of such higher interest rate (or such higher spread or spread multiplier providing for a
higher interest rate, if applicable) to the Holder of such Security. Such notice shall be irrevocable. All Securities with respect to which the
interest rate (or the spread or spread multiplier used to calculate such interest rate, if applicable) is reset on an Optional Reset Date, and with
respect to which the Holders of such Securities have not tendered such Securities for repayment (or have validly revoked any such tender)
pursuant to the next succeeding paragraph, will bear such higher interest rate (or such higher spread or spread multiplier providing for a
higher interest rate, if applicable).

The Holder of any such Security will have the option to elect repayment by the Company of the principal of such Security on each
Optional Reset Date at a price equal to the principal amount thereof plus interest accrued to such Optional Reset Date. In order to obtain
repayment on an Optional Reset Date, the Holder must follow the procedures set forth in Article Thirteen for repayment at the option of
Holders except that the period for delivery or notification to the Trustee shall be at least 25 but not more than 35 days prior to such Optional
Reset Date and except that, if the Holder has tendered any Security for repayment pursuant to the Reset Notice, the Holder may, by written
notice to the Trustee, revoke such tender or repayment until the close of business on the tenth day before such Optional Reset Date.

Subject to the foregoing provisions of this Section and Section 3.05, each Security delivered under this Indenture upon registration of
transfer of or in exchange for or in lieu of any other Security shall carry the rights to interest accrued and unpaid, and to accrue, that were
carried by such other Security.

Section 3.08 Optional Extension of Maturity.

The provisions of this Section 3.08 may be made applicable to any series of Securities pursuant to Section 3.01 (with such
modifications, additions or substitutions as may be specified pursuant to such Section 3.01). The Stated Maturity of any Security of such
series may be extended at the option of the Company for the period or periods specified on the face of such Security (each an “Extension
Period”) up to but not beyond the date (the “Final Maturity”) set forth on the face of such Security. The Company may exercise such option
with respect to any Security by notifying the Trustee of such exercise at least 45 but not more than 60 days prior to the Stated Maturity of
such Security in effect prior to the exercise of such option (the “Original Stated Maturity”). If the Company exercises such option, the
Trustee shall transmit, in the manner provided for in Section 1.06, to the Holder of such Security not later than 40 days
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prior to the Original Stated Maturity a notice (the “Extension Notice”), prepared by the Company, indicating (i) the election of the
Company to extend the Stated Maturity, (ii) the new Stated Maturity, (iii) the interest rate (or spread, spread multiplier or other formula to
calculate such interest rate, if applicable), if any, applicable to the Extension Period and (iv) the provisions, if any, for redemption during
such Extension Period. Upon the Trustee’s transmittal of the Extension Notice, the Stated Maturity of such Security shall be extended
automatically and, except as modified by the Extension Notice and as described in the next paragraph, such Security will have the same
terms as prior to the transmittal of such Extension Notice.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, not later than 20 days before the Original Stated Maturity (or if the twentieth day does not fall on a
Business Day, the next succeeding Business Day) of such Security, the Company may, at its option, revoke the interest rate (or spread,
spread multiplier or other formula to calculate such interest rate, if applicable) provided for in the Extension Notice and establish a higher
interest rate (or spread, spread multiplier or other formula to calculate such higher interest rate, if applicable) for the Extension Period by
causing the Trustee to transmit, in the manner provided for in Section 1.06, notice of such higher interest rate (or spread, spread multiplier
or other formula to calculate such interest rate, if applicable) to the Holder of such Security. Such notice shall be irrevocable. All Securities
with respect to which the Stated Maturity is extended will bear such higher interest rate.

If the Company extends the Stated Maturity of any Security, the Holder will have the option to elect repayment of such Security by
the Company on the Original Stated Maturity at a price equal to the principal amount thereof, plus interest accrued to such date. In order to
obtain repayment on the Original Stated Maturity once the Company has extended the Stated Maturity thereof, the Holder must follow the
procedures set forth in Article Thirteen for repayment at the option of Holders, except that the period for delivery or notification to the
Trustee shall be at least 25 but not more than 35 days prior to the Original Stated Maturity and except that, if the Holder has tendered any
Security for repayment pursuant to an Extension Notice, the Holder may by written notice to the Trustee revoke such tender for repayment
until the close of business on the tenth day before the Original Stated Maturity.

Section 3.09 Persons Deemed Owners.

Prior to due presentment of a Registered Security for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee and any agent of the Company
or the Trustee may treat the Person in whose name such Registered Security is registered as the owner of such Registered Security for the
purpose of receiving payment of principal of (and premium, if any, on) and (subject to Sections 3.05 and 3.07) interest, if any, on such
Registered Security and for all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not such Registered Security be overdue, and neither the Company,
the Trustee nor any agent of the Company or the Trustee shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

None of the Company, the Trustee, any Paying Agent or the Security Registrar will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect
of the records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership interests of a Security in global form or for maintaining,
supervising or reviewing any records relating to such beneficial ownership interests.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, with respect to any global temporary or permanent Security, nothing herein shall prevent the
Company, the Trustee, or any agent of the Company or the Trustee, from giving effect to any written certification, proxy or other
authorization furnished by any depositary, as a Holder, with respect to such global Security or impair, as between such depositary and
owners of beneficial interests in such global Security, the operation of customary practices governing the exercise of the rights of such
depositary (or its nominee) as Holder of such global Security.
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Section 3.10 Cancellation.

All Securities surrendered for payment, redemption, repayment at the option of the Holder, registration of transfer or exchange or for
credit against any sinking fund payment shall, if surrendered to any Person other than the Trustee, be delivered to the Trustee, and any such
Securities surrendered directly to the Trustee for any such purpose shall be promptly cancelled by the Trustee. The Company may at any
time deliver to the Trustee for cancellation any Securities previously authenticated and delivered hereunder which the Company may have
acquired in any manner whatsoever, and may deliver to the Trustee (or to any other Person for delivery to the Trustee) for cancellation any
Securities previously authenticated hereunder which the Company has not issued and sold, and all Securities so delivered shall be promptly
cancelled by the Trustee. If the Company shall so acquire any of the Securities, however, such acquisition shall not operate as a redemption
or satisfaction of the indebtedness represented by such Securities unless and until the same are surrendered to the Trustee for cancellation.
No Securities shall be authenticated in lieu of or in exchange for any Securities cancelled as provided in this Section, except as expressly
permitted by this Indenture. Cancelled Securities held by the Trustee shall be destroyed by the Trustee in accordance with its customary
procedures, unless by a Company Order the Company directs the Trustee to deliver a certificate of such destruction to the Company or to
return them to the Company.

Section 3.11 Computation of Interest.

Except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 3.01 with respect to Securities of any series, interest, if any, on the
Securities of each series shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months.

Section 3.12 Currency and Manner of Payments in Respect of Securities.

(a) Unless otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, with respect to Registered Securities of any
series not permitting the election provided for in paragraph (b) below or the Holders of which have not made the election provided for
in paragraph (b) below, payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on any Registered Security of such
series will be made in the Currency in which such Registered Security is payable. The provisions of this Section 3.12 may be modified
or superseded with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01.

(b) It may be provided pursuant to Section 3.01 with respect to Registered Securities of any series that Holders shall have the
option, subject to paragraphs (d) and (e) below, to receive payments of principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on such
Registered Securities in any of the Currencies which may be designated for such election by delivering to the Trustee for such series of
Registered Securities a written election with signature guarantees and in the applicable form established pursuant to Section 3.01, not
later than the close of business on the Election Date immediately preceding the applicable payment date. If a Holder so elects to receive
such payments in any such Currency, such election will remain in effect for such Holder or any transferee of such Holder until changed
by such Holder or such transferee by written notice to the Trustee for such series of Registered Securities (but any such change must be
made not later than the close of business on the Election Date immediately preceding the next payment date to be effective for the
payment to be made on such payment date and no such change of election may be made with respect to payments to be made on any
Registered Security of such series with respect to which an Event of Default has occurred or with respect to which the Company has
deposited funds pursuant to Article Four or Fourteen or with respect to which a notice of redemption has been given by the Company
or a notice of option to elect repayment has been sent by such Holder or
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such transferee). Any Holder of any such Registered Security who shall not have delivered any such election to the Trustee of such
series of Registered Securities not later than the close of business on the applicable Election Date will be paid the amount due on the
applicable payment date in the relevant Currency as provided in Section 3.12(a). The Trustee for each such series of Registered
Securities shall notify the Exchange Rate Agent as soon as practicable after the Election Date of the aggregate principal amount of
Registered Securities for which Holders have made such written election.

(c) Unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, if the election referred to in paragraph (b) above has been provided for
pursuant to Section 3.01, then, unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, not later than the fourth Business Day after the
Election Date for each payment date for Registered Securities of any series, the Exchange Rate Agent will deliver to the Company a
written notice specifying the Currency in which Registered Securities of such series are payable, the respective aggregate amounts of
principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on the Registered Securities to be paid on such payment date, specifying the
amounts in such Currency so payable in respect of the Registered Securities as to which the Holders of Registered Securities
denominated in any Currency shall have elected to be paid in another Currency as provided in paragraph (b) above. If the election
referred to in paragraph (b) above has been provided for pursuant to Section 3.01 and if at least one Holder has made such election,
then, unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, on the second Business Day preceding such payment date the Company will
deliver to the Trustee for such series of Registered Securities an Exchange Rate Officer’s Certificate in respect of the Dollar or Foreign
Currency or Currencies payments to be made on such payment date. Unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, the Dollar or
Foreign Currency or Currencies amount receivable by Holders of Registered Securities who have elected payment in a Currency as
provided in paragraph (b) above shall be determined by the Company on the basis of the applicable Market Exchange Rate in effect on
the second Business Day (the “Valuation Date”) immediately preceding each payment date, and such determination shall be conclusive
and binding for all purposes, absent manifest error.

(d) If a Conversion Event occurs with respect to a Foreign Currency in which any of the Securities are denominated or payable
other than pursuant to an election provided for pursuant to paragraph (b) above, then with respect to each date for the payment of
principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any on the applicable Securities denominated or payable in such Foreign Currency
occurring after the last date on which such Foreign Currency was used (the “Conversion Date”), the Dollar shall be the currency of
payment for use on each such payment date. Unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, the Dollar amount to be paid by the
Company to the Trustee of each such series of Securities and by such Trustee or any Paying Agent to the Holders of such Securities
with respect to such payment date shall be, in the case of a Foreign Currency other than a currency unit, the Dollar Equivalent of the
Foreign Currency or, in the case of a currency unit, the Dollar Equivalent of the Currency Unit, in each case as determined by the
Exchange Rate Agent in the manner provided in paragraph (f) or (g) below.

(e) Unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, if the Holder of a Registered Security denominated in any Currency shall
have elected to be paid in another Currency as provided in paragraph (b) above, and a Conversion Event occurs with respect to such
elected Currency, such Holder shall receive payment in the Currency in which payment would have been made in the absence of such
election; and if a Conversion Event occurs with respect to the Currency in which payment would have been made in the absence of such
election, such Holder shall receive payment in Dollars as provided in paragraph (d) of this Section 3.12.

(f) The “Dollar Equivalent of the Foreign Currency” shall be determined by the Exchange Rate Agent and shall be obtained for
each subsequent payment date by converting the specified Foreign Currency into Dollars at the Market Exchange Rate on the
Conversion Date.

28



(g) The “Dollar Equivalent of the Currency Unit” shall be determined by the Exchange Rate Agent and subject to the provisions
of paragraph (h) below shall be the sum of each amount obtained by converting the Specified Amount of each Component Currency
into Dollars at the Market Exchange Rate for such Component Currency on the Valuation Date with respect to each payment.

(h) For purposes of this Section 3.12, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

A “Component Currency” shall mean any currency which, on the Conversion Date, was a component currency of the relevant
currency unit.

A “Specified Amount” of a Component Currency shall mean the number of units of such Component Currency or fractions thereof
which were represented in the relevant currency unit on the Conversion Date. If after the Conversion Date the official unit of any
Component Currency is altered by way of combination or subdivision, the Specified Amount of such Component Currency shall be divided
or multiplied in the same proportion. If after the Conversion Date two or more Component Currencies are consolidated into a single
currency, the respective Specified Amounts of such Component Currencies shall be replaced by an amount in such single currency equal to
the sum of the respective Specified Amounts of such consolidated Component Currencies expressed in such single currency, and such
amount shall thereafter be a Specified Amount and such single currency shall thereafter be a Component Currency. If after the Conversion
Date any Component Currency shall be divided into two or more currencies, the Specified Amount of such Component Currency shall be
replaced by amounts of such two or more currencies, having an aggregate Dollar Equivalent value at the Market Exchange Rate on the date
of such replacement equal to the Dollar Equivalent of the Specified Amount of such former Component Currency at the Market Exchange
Rate immediately before such division, and such amounts shall thereafter be Specified Amounts and such currencies shall thereafter be
Component Currencies. If, after the Conversion Date of the relevant currency unit, a Conversion Event (other than any event referred to
above in this definition of “Specified Amount”) occurs with respect to any Component Currency of such currency unit and is continuing on
the applicable Valuation Date, the Specified Amount of such Component Currency shall, for purposes of calculating the Dollar Equivalent
of the Currency Unit, be converted into Dollars at the Market Exchange Rate in effect on the Conversion Date of such Component
Currency.

An “Election Date” shall mean the Regular Record Date for the applicable series of Registered Securities or at least 16 days prior to
Maturity, as the case may be, or such other prior date for any series of Registered Securities as specified pursuant to clause (xiii) of
Section 3.01 by which the written election referred to in Section 3.12(b) may be made.

All decisions and determinations of the Exchange Rate Agent regarding the Dollar Equivalent of the Foreign Currency, the Dollar
Equivalent of the Currency Unit, the Market Exchange Rate and changes in the Specified Amounts as specified above shall be in its sole
discretion and shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive for all purposes and irrevocably binding upon the Company, the Trustee
for the appropriate series of Securities and all Holders of such Securities denominated or payable in the relevant Currency. The Exchange
Rate Agent shall promptly give written notice to the Company and the Trustee for the appropriate series of Securities of any such decision
or determination.

In the event that the Company determines in good faith that a Conversion Event has occurred with respect to a Foreign Currency, the
Company will immediately give written notice thereof and of the applicable Conversion Date to the Trustee of the appropriate series of
Securities and to the Exchange Rate
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Agent (and such Trustee will promptly thereafter give notice in the manner provided in Section 1.06 to the affected Holders) specifying the
Conversion Date. In the event the Company so determines that a Conversion Event has occurred with respect to the Euro or any other
currency unit in which Securities are denominated or payable, the Company will immediately give written notice thereof to the Trustee of
the appropriate series of Securities and to the Exchange Rate Agent (and such Trustee will promptly thereafter give notice in the manner
provided in Section 1.06 to the affected Holders) specifying the Conversion Date and the Specified Amount of each Component Currency
on the Conversion Date. In the event the Company determines in good faith that any subsequent change in any Component Currency as set
forth in the definition of Specified Amount above has occurred, the Company will similarly give written notice to the Trustee of the
appropriate series of Securities and to the Exchange Rate Agent.

The Trustee of the appropriate series of Securities shall be fully justified and protected in relying and acting upon information
received by it from the Company and the Exchange Rate Agent and shall not otherwise have any duty or obligation to determine the
accuracy or validity of such information independent of the Company or the Exchange Rate Agent.

Section 3.13 Appointment and Resignation of Successor Exchange Rate Agent.

(a) Unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, if and so long as the Securities of any series (i) are denominated in a
Foreign Currency or (ii) may be payable in a Foreign Currency, or so long as it is required under any other provision of this Indenture,
then the Company will maintain with respect to each such series of Securities, or as so required, at least one Exchange Rate Agent. The
Company will cause the Exchange Rate Agent to make the necessary foreign exchange determinations at the time and in the manner
specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the purpose of determining the applicable rate of exchange and, if applicable, for the purpose of
converting the issued Foreign Currency into the applicable payment Currency for the payment of principal (and premium, if any) and
interest, if any, pursuant to Section 3.12.

(b) No resignation of the Exchange Rate Agent and no appointment of a successor Exchange Rate Agent pursuant to this Section
shall become effective until the acceptance of appointment by the successor Exchange Rate Agent as evidenced by a written instrument
delivered to the Company and the Trustee of the appropriate series of Securities accepting such appointment executed by the successor
Exchange Rate Agent.

(c) If the Exchange Rate Agent shall resign, be removed or become incapable of acting, or if a vacancy shall occur in the office of
the Exchange Rate Agent for any cause, with respect to the Securities of one or more series, the Company, by or pursuant to a Board
Resolution, shall promptly appoint a successor Exchange Rate Agent or Exchange Rate Agents with respect to the Securities of that or
those series (it being understood that any such successor Exchange Rate Agent may be appointed with respect to the Securities of one or
more or all of such series and that, unless otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01, at any time there shall only be one Exchange
Rate Agent with respect to the Securities of any particular series that are originally issued by the Company on the same date and that
are initially denominated and/or payable in the same Currency).

Section 3.14 CUSIP Numbers.

In issuing the Securities the Company may use CUSIP numbers (if then generally in use), and, if so, the Trustee shall indicate the
respective CUSIP numbers of the Securities in notices of redemption as a convenience to Holders; provided that any such notice may state
that no representation is made as to the correctness of such numbers either as printed on the Securities or as contained in any notice of
redemption and that reliance may be placed only on the other identification numbers printed on the Securities, and any such redemption
shall not be affected by any defect in or omission of such numbers. The Company shall advise the Trustee as promptly as practicable in
writing of any change in the CUSIP numbers.
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ARTICLE 1V.
SATISFACTION AND DISCHARGE

Section 4.01 Satisfaction and Discharge of Indenture.

Except as set forth below, this Indenture shall upon Company Request cease to be of further effect with respect to any series of
Securities specified in such Company Request (except as to any surviving rights of registration of transfer or exchange of Securities of such
series expressly provided for herein or pursuant hereto, any surviving rights of tender for repayment at the option of the Holders and any
right to receive Additional Amounts, as provided in Section 10.04), and the Trustee, upon receipt of a Company Order, and at the expense
of the Company, shall execute proper instruments acknowledging satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture as to such series when

(a) either
(1) all Securities of such series theretofore authenticated and delivered (other than (A) Securities of such series that have
been destroyed, lost or stolen and which have been replaced or paid as provided in Section 3.06 and (B) Securities of such series
for whose payment money has theretofore been deposited in trust with the Trustee or any Paying Agent or segregated and held in
trust by the Company and thereafter repaid to the Company or discharged from such trust, as provided in Section 10.3) have been
delivered to the Trustee for cancellation; or
(i) Securities of such series
(1) have become due and payable, or
(2) will become due and payable at their Stated Maturity within one year, or
(3) if redeemable at the option of the Company, are to be called for redemption within one year under arrangements
satisfactory to the Trustee for the giving of notice of redemption by the Trustee in the name, and at the expense, of the
Company,

and the Company, in the case of Section 4.01(a)(ii)(1), (2) or (3) above, has irrevocably deposited or caused to be deposited with the
Trustee as trust funds in trust for such purpose, solely for the benefit of the Holders, an amount in the Currency in which the Securities of
such series are payable, sufficient to pay and discharge the entire indebtedness on such Securities not theretofore delivered to the Trustee
for cancellation, for principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, to the date of such deposit (in the case of Securities which have
become due and payable) or to the Stated Maturity or Redemption Date, as the case may be;

(b) the Company has irrevocably paid or caused to be irrevocably paid all other sums payable hereunder by the Company; and
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(c) the Company has delivered to the Trustee an Officers’ Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel, each stating that all conditions
precedent herein provided for relating to the satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture as to such series have been complied with.

Notwithstanding the satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture, the obligations of the Company to the Trustee and any predecessor
Trustee under Section 6.06, the obligations of the Company to any Authenticating Agent under Section 6.12 and, if money shall have been
deposited with the Trustee pursuant to subclause (ii) of clause (a) of this Section, the obligations of the Trustee under Section 4.02 and the
last paragraph of Section 10.03 shall survive any termination of this Indenture.

Section 4.02 Application of Trust Funds.

Subject to the provisions of the last paragraph of Section 10.03, all money deposited with the Trustee pursuant to Section 4.01 shall
be held in trust and applied by it, in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and this Indenture, to the payment, either directly or
through any Paying Agent (including the Company acting as its own Paying Agent) as the Trustee may determine, to the Persons entitled
thereto, of the principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, for whose payment such money has been deposited with or received by
the Trustee, but such money need not be segregated from other funds except to the extent required by law.

ARTICLE V.
REMEDIES

Section 5.01 Events of Default.

“Event of Default”, wherever used herein with respect to any particular series of Securities, means any one of the following events
(whatever the reason for such Event of Default and whether or not it shall be voluntary or involuntary or be effected by operation of law or
pursuant to any judgment, decree or order of any court or any order, rule or regulation of any administrative or governmental body), unless
it is either inapplicable to a particular series or is specifically deleted or modified in or pursuant to the supplemental indenture or a Board
Resolution establishing such series of Securities or is in the form of Security for such series:

(i) default in the payment of any interest upon any Security of that series when such interest becomes due and payable, and
continuance of such default for a period of 30 days; or

(ii) default in the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any, on) any Security of that series when it becomes due and payable
at its Maturity, and continuance of such default for a period of five days; or

(iii) default in the deposit of any sinking fund payment, when and as due by the terms of any Security of that series, and
continuance of such default for a period of five days; or

(iv) default in the performance, or breach, of any covenant or agreement of the Company in this Indenture with respect to any
Security of that series (other than a covenant or agreement a default in whose performance or whose breach is elsewhere in this Section
specifically dealt with or that has expressly been included in this Indenture solely for the benefit of a series of Securities other than that
series), and continuance of such default or breach for a period of 60 days after there has been given, by registered or certified mail, to
the Company by the Trustee or to the Company and the Trustee by the Holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding
Securities of that series a written notice specifying such default or breach and requiring it to be remedied and stating that such notice is
a “Notice of Default” hereunder;

32



(v) the Company, pursuant to or within the meaning of any Bankruptcy Law:
(1) commences a voluntary case or proceeding under any Bankruptcy Law,

(2) consents to the commencement of any bankruptcy or insolvency case or proceeding against it, or files a petition or
answer or consent seeking reorganization or relief against it,

(3) consents to the entry of a decree or order for relief against it in an involuntary case or proceeding,

(4) consents to the filing of such petition or to the appointment of or taking possession by a Custodian of the Company or
for all or substantially all of its property, or

(5) makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or admits in writing of its inability to pay its debts generally as they
become due or takes any corporate action in furtherance of any such action;

(vi) court of competent jurisdiction enters an order or decree under any Bankruptcy Law that:
(1) is for relief against the Company in an involuntary case or proceeding, or

(2) adjudges the Company bankrupt or insolvent, or approves as properly filed a petition seeking reorganization,
arrangement, adjustment or composition of or in respect of the Company, or

(3) appoints a Custodian of the Company or for all or substantially all of its property, or

(4) orders the winding up or liquidation of the Company,
and the continuance of any such decree or order for relief or any such other decree or order remains unstayed and in effect for a period of 60
consecutive days;

(vii) if, pursuant to Sections 18(a)(1)(c)(ii) and 61 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, on the last business day of each of
twenty-four consecutive calendar months any class of Securities shall have an asset coverage (as such term is used in the Investment
Company Act of 1940) of less than 100%; or

(viii) any other Event of Default provided with respect to Securities of that series.

The term “Bankruptcy Law” means title 11, U.S. Code or any applicable federal or state bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or
other similar law. The term “Custodian” means any custodian, receiver, trustee, assignee, liquidator, sequestrator or other similar official
under any Bankruptcy Law.
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Section 5.02 Acceleration of Maturity; Rescission and Annulment.

If an Event of Default with respect to Securities of any series at the time Outstanding occurs and is continuing, then and in every such
case the Trustee or the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of that series may declare the
principal (or, if any Securities are Original Issue Discount Securities or Indexed Securities, such portion of the principal as may be
specified in the terms thereof) of all the Securities of that series to be due and payable immediately, by a notice in writing to the Company
(and to the Trustee if given by the Holders), and upon any such declaration such principal or specified portion thereof shall become
immediately due and payable.

At any time after such a declaration of acceleration with respect to Securities of any series has been made and before a judgment or
decree for payment of the money due has been obtained by the Trustee as hereinafter provided in this Article, the Holders of a majority in
principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of that series, by written notice to the Company and the Trustee, may rescind and annul
such declaration and its consequences if:

(1) the Company has paid or deposited with the Trustee a sum sufficient to pay in the Currency in which the Securities of such
series are payable (except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities of such series and except, if applicable, as
provided in Sections 3.12(b), 3.12(d) and 3.12(e)):

(1) all overdue installments of interest, if any, on all Outstanding Securities of that series,

(2) the principal of (and premium, if any, on) all Outstanding Securities of that series that have become due otherwise than
by such declaration of acceleration and interest thereon at the rate or rates borne by or provided for in such Securities,

(3) to the extent that payment of such interest is lawful, interest upon overdue installments of interest at the rate or rates
borne by or provided for in such Securities, and

(4) all sums paid or advanced by the Trustee hereunder and the reasonable compensation, expenses, disbursements and
advances of the Trustee, its agents and counsel; and

(ii) all Events of Default with respect to Securities of that series, other than the nonpayment of the principal of (or premium, if
any) or interest on Securities of that series that have become due solely by such declaration of acceleration, have been cured or waived
as provided in Section 5.13.

No such rescission shall affect any subsequent default or impair any right consequent thereon.

Section 5.03 Collection of Indebtedness and Suits for Enforcement by Trustee.

The Company covenants that if:

(i) default is made in the payment of any installment of interest on any Security of any series and such default continues for a
period of 30 days, or

(i1) default is made in the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any) any Security of any series at its Maturity,
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then the Company will, upon demand of the Trustee, pay to the Trustee, for the benefit of the Holders of Securities of such series, the
whole amount then due and payable on such Securities for principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, with interest upon any
overdue principal (and premium, if any) and, to the extent that payment of such interest shall be legally enforceable, upon any overdue
installments of interest, if any, at the rate or rates borne by or provided for in such Securities, and, in addition thereto, such further amount
as shall be sufficient to cover the costs and expenses of collection, including the reasonable compensation, expenses, disbursements and
advances of the Trustee, its agents and counsel.

If the Company fails to pay such amounts forthwith upon such demand, the Trustee, in its own name and as trustee of an express trust,
may institute a judicial proceeding for the collection of the sums so due and unpaid, and may prosecute such proceeding to judgment or
final decree, and may enforce the same against the Company or any other obligor upon Securities of such series and collect the moneys
adjudged or decreed to be payable in the manner provided by law out of the property of the Company or any other obligor upon such
Securities of such series, wherever situated.

If an Event of Default with respect to Securities of any series occurs and is continuing, the Trustee may in its discretion proceed to
protect and enforce its rights and the rights of the Holders of Securities of such series by such appropriate judicial proceedings as the
Trustee shall deem most effectual to protect and enforce any such rights, whether for the specific enforcement of any covenant or agreement
in this Indenture or in aid of the exercise of any power granted herein, or to enforce any other proper remedy.

Section 5.04 Trustee May File Proofs of Claim.

In case of the pendency of any receivership, insolvency, liquidation, bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, adjustment,
composition or other judicial proceeding relative to the Company or any other obligor upon the Securities or the property of the Company
or of such other obligor or their creditors, the Trustee (irrespective of whether the principal of the Securities of any series shall then be due
and payable as therein expressed or by declaration or otherwise and irrespective of whether the Trustee shall have made any demand on the
Company for the payment of any overdue principal, premium or interest) shall be entitled and empowered, by intervention in such
proceeding or otherwise:

(i) to file and prove a claim for the whole amount of principal (or in the case of Original Issue Discount Securities or Indexed
Securities, such portion of the principal as may be provided for in the terms thereof) (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, owing
and unpaid in respect of the Securities and to file such other papers or documents (and take such other actions, including serving on a
committee of creditors) as may be necessary or advisable in order to have the claims of the Trustee (including any claim for the
reasonable compensation, expenses, disbursements and advances of the Trustee, its agents and counsel) and of the Holders allowed in
such judicial proceeding, and

(i1) to collect and receive any moneys or other property payable or deliverable on any such claims and to distribute the same;

and any custodian, receiver, assignee, trustee, liquidator, sequestrator (or other similar official) in any such judicial proceeding is hereby
authorized by each Holder of Securities of such series to make such payments to the Trustee, and in the event that the Trustee shall consent
to the making of such payments directly to the Holders, to pay to the Trustee any amount due to it for the reasonable compensation,
expenses, disbursements and advances of the Trustee and any predecessor Trustee, their agents and counsel, and any other amounts due the
Trustee or any predecessor Trustee under Section 6.06.
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Subject to Article Eight and Section 9.02 and unless otherwise provided as contemplated by Section 3.01, nothing herein contained
shall be deemed to authorize the Trustee to authorize or consent to or accept or adopt on behalf of any Holder of a Security any plan of
reorganization, arrangement, adjustment or composition affecting the Securities or the rights of any Holder thereof, or to authorize the
Trustee to vote in respect of the claim of any Holder of a Security in any such proceeding.

Section 5.05 Trustee May Enforce Claims Without Possession of Securities.

All rights of action and claims under this Indenture or any of the Securities may be prosecuted and enforced by the Trustee without the
possession of any of the Securities or the production thereof in any proceeding relating thereto, and any such proceeding instituted by the
Trustee shall be brought in its own name and as trustee of an express trust, and any recovery of judgment shall, after provision for the
payment of the reasonable compensation, expenses, disbursements and advances of the Trustee, its agents and counsel, be for the ratable
benefit of the Holders of the Securities in respect of which such judgment has been recovered.

Section 5.06 Application of Money Collected.

Any money collected by the Trustee pursuant to this Article shall be applied in the following order, at the date or dates fixed by the
Trustee and, in case of the distribution of such money on account of principal (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, upon presentation of
the Securities, and the notation thereon of the payment if only partially paid and upon surrender thereof if fully paid:

FIRST: To the payment of all amounts due the Trustee and any predecessor Trustee under Section 6.06;

SECOND: To the payment of the amounts then due and unpaid upon any Senior Securities for principal (and premium, if any) and
interest, if any, in respect of which or for the benefit of which such money has been collected, ratably, without preference or priority of any
kind, according to the aggregate amounts due and payable on such Senior Securities for principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any,
respectively; and

THIRD: To the payment of the amounts then due and unpaid upon any Senior Subordinated Securities for principal (and premium, if
any) and interest, if any, in respect of which or for the benefit of which such money has been collected, ratably, without preference or
priority of any kind, according to the aggregate amounts due and payable on such Senior Subordinated Securities for principal (and
premium, if any) and interest, if any, respectively; and

FOURTH: To the payment of the amounts then due and unpaid upon any Junior Subordinated Securities for principal (and premium,
if any) and interest, if any, in respect of which or for the benefit of which such money has been collected, ratably, without preference or
priority of any kind, according to the aggregate amounts due and payable on such Junior Subordinated Securities for principal (and
premium, if any) and interest, if any, respectively; and

FIFTH: To the payment of the amounts then due and unpaid upon any other Securities for principal (and premium, if any) and
interest, if any, in respect of which or for the benefit of which such money has been collected, ratably, without preference or priority of any
kind, according to the aggregate amounts due and payable on such Securities for principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any,
respectively; and
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SIXTH: To the payment of the remainder, if any, to the Company or any other Person or Persons entitled thereto.
Section 5.07 Limitation on Suits.
No Holder of any Security of any series shall have any right to institute any proceeding, judicial or otherwise, with respect to this

Indenture, or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee, or for any other remedy hereunder, unless:

(1) such Holder has previously given written notice to the Trustee of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Securities of
that series;

(ii) the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of that series shall have made written
request to the Trustee to institute proceedings in respect of such Event of Default in its own name as Trustee hereunder;

(ii1) such Holder or Holders have offered to the Trustee reasonable indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities to be
incurred in compliance with such request;

(iv) the Trustee for 60 days after its receipt of such notice, request and offer of indemnity has failed to institute any such
proceeding; and

(v) no direction inconsistent with such written request has been given to the Trustee during such 60-day period by the Holders of
a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of that series;

it being understood and intended that no one or more of such Holders shall have any right in any manner whatever by virtue of, or by
availing of, any provision of this Indenture to affect, disturb or prejudice the rights of any other of such Holders, or to obtain or to seek to
obtain priority or preference over any other of such Holders or to enforce any right under this Indenture, except in the manner herein
provided and for the equal and ratable benefit of all such Holders.

Section 5.08 Unconditional Right of Holders to Receive Principal, Premium and Interest.

Notwithstanding any other provision in this Indenture, the Holder of any Security shall have the right, which is absolute and
unconditional, to receive payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and (subject to Sections 3.05 and 3.07) interest, if any, on
such Security on the Stated Maturity or Maturities expressed in such Security (or, in the case of redemption, on the Redemption Date or, in
the case of repayment at the option of the Holders on the Repayment Date) and to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment,
and such rights shall not be impaired without the consent of such Holder.

Section 5.09 Restoration of Rights and Remedies.

If the Trustee or any Holder of a Security has instituted any proceeding to enforce any right or remedy under this Indenture and such
proceeding has been discontinued or abandoned for any reason, or has been determined adversely to the Trustee or to such Holder, then and
in every such case the Company, the Trustee and the Holders of Securities shall, subject to any determination in such proceeding, be
restored severally and respectively to their former positions hereunder and thereafter all rights and remedies of the Trustee and the Holders
shall continue as though no such proceeding had been instituted.
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Section 5.10 Rights and Remedies Cumulative.

Except as otherwise provided with respect to the replacement or payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Securities in the last
paragraph of Section 3.06, no right or remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the Trustee or to the Holders of Securities is intended to
be exclusive of any other right or remedy, and every right and remedy shall, to the extent permitted by law, be cumulative and in addition to
every other right and remedy given hereunder or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or otherwise. The assertion or employment of
any right or remedy hereunder, or otherwise, shall not prevent the concurrent assertion or employment of any other appropriate right or
remedy.

Section 5.11 Delay or Omission Not Waiver.

No delay or omission of the Trustee or of any Holder of any Security to exercise any right or remedy accruing upon any Event of
Default shall impair any such right or remedy or constitute a waiver of any such Event of Default or acquiescence therein. Every right and
remedy given by this Article or by law to the Trustee or to the Holders may be exercised from time to time, and as often as may be deemed
expedient, by the Trustee or by the Holders of Securities, as the case may be.

Section 5.12 Control by Holders of Securities.

Subject to Section 6.02(v), the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of any series shall have the
right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee or exercising any trust or
power conferred on the Trustee with respect to the Securities of such series, provided that

(1) such direction shall not be in conflict with any rule of law or with this Indenture,
(i1) the Trustee may take any other action deemed proper by the Trustee that is not inconsistent with such direction, and

(iii) the Trustee need not take any action that might involve it in personal liability or be unjustly prejudicial to the Holders of
Securities of such series not consenting.

Section 5.13 Waiver of Past Defaults.

Subject to Section 5.02, the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of any series may on
behalf of the Holders of all the Securities of such series waive any past default hereunder with respect to Securities of such series and its
consequences, except a default

(1) in the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any Security of such series, or
(ii) in respect of a covenant or provision hereof which under Article Nine cannot be modified or amended without the consent of
the Holder of each Outstanding Security of such series affected.
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Upon any such waiver, such default shall cease to exist, and any Event of Default arising therefrom shall be deemed to have been
cured, for every purpose of this Indenture; but no such waiver shall extend to any subsequent or other default or Event of Default or impair
any right consequent thereon.

Section 5.14 Waiver of Stay or Extension Laws.

The Company covenants (to the extent that it may lawfully do so) that it will not at any time insist upon, or plead, or in any manner
whatsoever claim or take the benefit or advantage of, any stay or extension law wherever enacted, now or at any time hereafter in force,
that may affect the covenants or the performance of this Indenture; and the Company (to the extent that it may lawfully do so) hereby
expressly waives all benefit or advantage of any such law, and covenants that it will not hinder, delay or impede the execution of any power
herein granted to the Trustee, but will suffer and permit the execution of every such power as though no such law had been enacted.

ARTICLE VI.
THE TRUSTEE

Section 6.01 Notice of Defaults.

(a) Within 90 days after the occurrence of any Default hereunder with respect to the Securities of any series, the Trustee shall
transmit in the manner and to the extent provided in TIA Section 313(c), notice of such Default hereunder known to the Trustee, unless
such Default shall have been cured or waived; provided, however, that, except in the case of a Default in the payment of the principal
of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any Security of such series, or in the payment of any sinking or purchase fund installment
with respect to the Securities of such series, the Trustee shall be protected in withholding such notice if and so long as the board of
directors, the executive committee or a trust committee of directors and/or Responsible Officers of the Trustee in good faith determines
that the withholding of such notice is in the interest of the Holders of the Securities of such series; and provided further that in the case
of any Default or breach of the character specified in Section 5.01(iv) with respect to the Securities of such series, no such notice to
Holders shall be given until at least 90 days after the occurrence thereof.

(b) Prior to the time when the occurrence of an Event of Default becomes known to a Responsible Officer of the Trustee and after
the curing or waiving of all such Events of Default with respect to a series of Securities that may have occurred:

(i) the duties and obligations of the Trustee shall with respect to the Securities of any series be determined solely by the
express provisions of this Indenture, and the Trustee shall not be liable with respect to the Securities except for the performance
of such duties and obligations as are specifically set forth in this Indenture, and no implied covenants or obligations shall be read
into this Indenture against the Trustee; and

(ii) in the absence of bad faith on the part of the Trustee, the Trustee may conclusively rely, as to the truth of the statements
and the correctness of the opinions expressed therein, upon any certificates or opinions furnished to the Trustee and conforming to
the requirements of this Indenture; but in the case of any such certificates or opinions that by any provision hereof are specifically
required to be furnished to the Trustee, the Trustee shall be under a duty to examine the same to determine whether or not they
conform on their face to the requirements of this Indenture (but need not confirm or investigate the accuracy of any mathematical
calculations or other facts stated therein); and
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(iii) the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith by a Responsible Officer or Responsible
Officers, unless it shall be proved that the Trustee was negligent in ascertaining the pertinent facts.

Section 6.02 Certain Rights of Trustee.

(1) The Trustee may rely and shall be protected in acting or refraining from acting upon any resolution, certificate, statement,
instrument, opinion, report, notice, request, direction, consent, order, bond, debenture, note, coupon or other paper or document
believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper party or parties. The Trustee need not investigate any
fact or matter stated in any document.

(i1) Any request or direction of the Company mentioned herein shall be sufficiently evidenced by a Company Request or
Company Order (other than delivery of any Security, to the Trustee for authentication and delivery pursuant to Section 3.03 which shall
be sufficiently evidenced as provided therein) and any resolution of the Board of Directors may be sufficiently evidenced by a Board
Resolution.

(iii) Whenever in the administration of this Indenture the Trustee shall deem it desirable that a matter be proved or established
prior to taking, suffering or omitting any action hereunder, the Trustee (unless other evidence be herein specifically prescribed) may, in
the absence of bad faith on its part, rely upon a Board Resolution, an Opinion of Counsel or an Officers’ Certificate.

(iv) The Trustee may consult with counsel and the advice of such counsel or any Opinion of Counsel shall be full and complete
authorization and protection in respect of any action taken, suffered or omitted by it hereunder in good faith and in reliance thereon.

(v) The Trustee shall be under no obligation to exercise any of the rights or powers vested in it by this Indenture at the request or
direction of any of the Holders of Securities of any series pursuant to this Indenture, unless such Holders shall have offered to the
Trustee reasonable security or indemnity against the costs, expenses and liabilities (including the reasonable fees and expenses of its
agents and counsel) which might be incurred by it in compliance with such request or direction.

(vi) The Trustee shall not be bound to make any investigation into the facts or matters stated in any resolution, certificate,
statement, instrument, opinion, report, notice, request, direction, consent, order, bond, debenture, note, coupon or other paper or
document, but the Trustee, in its discretion, may make such further inquiry or investigation into such facts or matters as it may see fit,
and, if the Trustee shall determine to make such further inquiry or investigation, it shall be entitled upon reasonable notice and at
reasonable times during normal business hours to examine the books, records and premises of the Company, personally or by agent or
attorney.

(vii) The Trustee may execute any of the trusts or powers hereunder or perform any duties hereunder either directly or by or
through agents or attorneys and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any misconduct or negligence on the part of any agent or
attorney appointed with due care by it hereunder.
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(viii) The Trustee shall not be deemed to have notice of any Default or Event of Default unless a Responsible Officer of the
Trustee has actual knowledge thereof or unless written notice of any event which is in fact such a default is received by the Trustee at
the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee, and such notice references the Securities and this Indenture.

(ix) The rights, privileges, protections, immunities and benefits given to the Trustee, including, without limitation, its right to be
indemnified, are extended to, and shall be enforceable by, the Trustee in each of its capacities hereunder.

(x) The permissive rights of the Trustee enumerated herein shall not be construed as duties.

(xi) The Trustee shall not be liable with respect to any action taken or omitted to be taken by it in good faith in accordance with
the direction of the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of a series relating to the time,
method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred
upon the Trustee under this Indenture with respect to such Securities.

(xii) Before the Trustee acts or refrains from acting, it may require an Officers’ Certificate (unless other evidence is specifically
prescribed herein). The Trustee shall not be liable for any action it takes or omits to take in good faith in reliance on such Officers’
Certificate.

(xiii) The Trustee may consult with counsel and the advice of such counsel or any Opinion of Counsel shall be full and complete
authorization and protection in respect of any action taken, suffered or omitted by it hereunder in good faith and in reliance thereon.

(xiv) The Trustee shall not be liable for any action taken or omitted to be taken by it in good faith and believed by it to be
authorized or within the discretion or rights or powers conferred upon it by this Indenture.

(xv) The Trustee may request that the Company deliver an Officers’ Certificate setting forth the names of individuals and/or titles
of officers authorized at such time to take specified actions pursuant to this Indenture, which Officers’ Certificate may be signed by any
person authorized to sign an Officers’ Certificate, including any person specified as so authorized in any such certificate previously
delivered and not superseded.

(xvi) Anything in this Indenture notwithstanding, in no event shall the Trustee be liable for special, indirect, punitive or
consequential loss or damage of any kind whatsoever (including but not limited to loss of profit), even if the Trustee has been advised
as to the likelihood of such loss or damage and regardless of the form of action.

(xvii) The Trustee shall not be responsible or liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations under this
Indenture arising out of or caused, directly or indirectly, by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including acts of God,
earthquakes; fire; flood; terrorism; wars and other military disturbances; sabotage; epidemics; riots; interruptions; loss or malfunctions
of utilities, computer (hardware or software) or communication services; accidents; labor disputes; acts of civil or military authority
and governmental action.
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The Trustee shall not be required to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of any
of its duties hereunder, or in the exercise of any of its rights or powers, if it shall have reasonable grounds for believing that repayment of
such funds or adequate indemnity against such risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it.

Section 6.03 Not Responsible for Recitals or Issuance of Securities.

The recitals contained herein and in the Securities, except the Trustee’s certificate of authentication shall be taken as the statements of
the Company, and neither the Trustee nor any Authenticating Agent assumes any responsibility for their correctness. The Trustee makes no
representations as to the validity or sufficiency of this Indenture or of the Securities, except that the Trustee represents that it is duly
authorized to execute and deliver this Indenture, authenticate the Securities and perform its obligations hereunder and that the statements
made by it in a Statement of Eligibility on Form T-1 supplied to the Company are true and accurate, subject to the qualifications set forth
therein. Neither the Trustee nor any Authenticating Agent shall be accountable for the use or application by the Company of Securities or
the proceeds thereof.

Section 6.04 May Hold Securities.

The Trustee, any Paying Agent, Security Registrar, Authenticating Agent or any other agent of the Company, in its individual or any
other capacity, may become the owner or pledgee of Securities and, subject to TIA Sections 310(b) and 311, may otherwise deal with the
Company with the same rights it would have if it were not Trustee, Paying Agent, Security Registrar, Authenticating Agent or such other
agent.

Section 6.05 Money Held in Trust.

Money held by the Trustee in trust hereunder need not be segregated from other funds except to the extent required by law. The
Trustee shall be under no liability for interest on any money received by it hereunder except as otherwise agreed with the Company.

Section 6.06 Compensation and Reimbursement and Indemnification of Trustee.

The Company agrees:

(1) To pay to the Trustee or any predecessor Trustee from time to time such reasonable compensation for all services rendered by
it hereunder as has been agreed upon from time to time in writing (which compensation shall not be limited by any provision of law in
regard to the compensation of a trustee of an express trust).

(i1) Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, to reimburse each of the Trustee and any predecessor Trustee upon its request
for all reasonable expenses, disbursements and advances incurred or made by the Trustee or any predecessor Trustee in accordance
with any provision of this Indenture (including the reasonable compensation and the expenses and disbursements of its agents and
counsel), except any such expense, disbursement or advance as may be attributable to its negligence or wilfull misconduct.
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(iii) To indemnify each of the Trustee or any predecessor Trustee and each of their respective officers, directors, employees,
Agents and Affiliates for, and to hold it harmless against, any loss, liability or expense incurred without negligence or wilfull
misconduct on its own part, arising out of or in connection with the acceptance or administration of the trust or trusts hereunder,
including the costs and expenses (including the reasonable fees and expenses of its agents and counsel) of defending itself against any
claim or liability in connection with the exercise or performance of any of its powers or duties hereunder.

As security for the performance of the obligations of the Company under this Section, the Trustee shall have a claim prior to the
Securities upon all property and funds held or collected by the Trustee as such, except funds held in trust for the payment of principal of (or
premium, if any) or interest, if any, on particular Securities.

When the Trustee incurs expenses or renders services after an Event of Default specified in Section 5.01 occurs, the expenses and
compensation for such services are intended to constitute expenses of administration under Title 11, U.S. Code, or any similar Federal,
State or analogous foreign law for the relief of debtors.

The provisions of this Section 6.06 shall survive the resignation or removal of the Trustee and the satisfaction, termination or
discharge of this Indenture.

Section 6.07 Corporate Trustee Required; Eligibility.

There shall at all times be a Trustee hereunder that shall be eligible to act as Trustee under TIA Section 310(a)(1) and shall have a
combined capital and surplus of at least $50,000,000. If such corporation publishes reports of condition at least annually, pursuant to law or
to the requirements of federal, state, territorial or the District of Columbia supervising or examining authority, then for the purposes of this
Section, the combined capital and surplus of such corporation shall be deemed to be its combined capital and surplus as set forth in its most
recent report of condition so published. If at any time the Trustee shall cease to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this Section,
it shall resign immediately in the manner and with the effect hereinafter specified in this Article.

Section 6.08 Disqualification; Conflicting Interests.

If the Trustee has or shall acquire a conflicting interest within the meaning of the Trust Indenture Act, the Trustee shall either
eliminate such interest or resign, to the extent and in the manner provided by, and subject to the provisions of, the Trust Indenture Act and
this Indenture.

Section 6.09 Resignation and Removal; Appointment of Successor.

(a) No resignation or removal of the Trustee and no appointment of a successor Trustee pursuant to this Article shall become
effective until the acceptance of appointment by the successor Trustee in accordance with the applicable requirements of Section 6.10.

(b) The Trustee may resign at any time with respect to the Securities of one or more series by giving written notice thereof to the
Company.

(c) The Trustee may be removed at any time with respect to the Securities of any series by (i) the Company, by an Officers’
Certificate delivered to the Trustee, provided that contemporaneously therewith (x) the Company immediately appoints a successor
Trustee with respect to
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the Securities of such series meeting the requirements of Section 6.07 hereof and (y) the terms of Section 6.10 hereof are complied
with in respect of such appointment (the Trustee being removed hereby agreeing to execute the instrument contemplated by

Section 6.10(b) hereof, if applicable, under such circumstances) and provided further that no Default with respect to such Securities
shall have occurred and then be continuing at such time, or (ii) Act of the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding
Securities of such series delivered to the Trustee and to the Company.

(d) If at any time:

(i) the Trustee shall fail to comply with the provisions of TIA Section 310(b) after written request therefor by the Company
or by any Holder of a Security who has been a bona fide Holder of a Security for at least six months, or

(ii) the Trustee shall cease to be eligible under Section 6.07 and shall fail to resign after written request therefor by the
Company or by any Holder of a Security who has been a bona fide Holder of a Security for at least six months, or

(iii) the Trustee shall become incapable of acting or shall be adjudged a bankrupt or insolvent or a receiver of the Trustee or
of'its property shall be appointed or any public officer shall take charge or control of the Trustee or of its property or affairs for
the purpose of rehabilitation, conservation or liquidation,

then, in any such case, (i) the Company by or pursuant to a Board Resolution may remove the Trustee and appoint a successor Trustee with
respect to all Securities, or (ii) subject to TIA Section 315(e), any Holder of a Security who has been a bona fide Holder of a Security for at
least six months may, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated, petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the removal of
the Trustee with respect to all Securities and the appointment of a successor Trustee or Trustees.

(e) If an instrument of acceptance by a successor Trustee shall not have been delivered to the Trustee within 30 days after the
giving of a notice of resignation or the delivery of an Act of removal, the Trustee resigning or being removed may petition any court of
competent jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee.

(f) If the Trustee shall resign, be removed or become incapable of acting, or if a vacancy shall occur in the office of Trustee for
any cause with respect to the Securities of one or more series, the Company, by or pursuant to a Board Resolution, shall promptly
appoint a successor Trustee or Trustees with respect to the Securities of that or those series (it being understood that any such successor
Trustee may be appointed with respect to the Securities of one or more or all of such series and that at any time there shall be only one
Trustee with respect to the Securities of any particular series). If, within one year after such resignation, removal or incapability, or the
occurrence of such vacancy, a successor Trustee with respect to the Securities of any series shall be appointed by Act of the Holders of
a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series delivered to the Company and the retiring Trustee, the
successor Trustee so appointed shall, forthwith upon its acceptance of such appointment, become the successor Trustee with respect to
the Securities of such series and to that extent supersede the successor Trustee appointed by the Company. If no successor Trustee with
respect to the Securities of any series shall have been so appointed by the Company or the Holders of Securities and accepted
appointment in the manner hereinafter provided, any Holder of a Security who has been a bona fide Holder of a Security of such series
for at least six months may, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated, petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the
appointment of a successor Trustee with respect to Securities of such series.
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(g) The Company shall give notice of each resignation and each removal of the Trustee with respect to the Securities of any series
and each appointment of a successor Trustee with respect to the Securities of any series in the manner provided for notices to the
Holders of Securities in Section 1.06. Each notice shall include the name of the successor Trustee with respect to the Securities of such
series and the address of its Corporate Trust Office.

Section 6.10 Acceptance of Appointment by Successor.

(a) In case of the appointment hereunder of a successor Trustee with respect to all Securities, every such successor Trustee shall
execute, acknowledge and deliver to the Company and to the retiring Trustee an instrument accepting such appointment, and thereupon
the resignation or removal of the retiring Trustee shall become effective and such successor Trustee, without any further act, deed or
conveyance, shall become vested with all the rights, powers, trusts and duties of the retiring Trustee; but, on request of the Company or
the successor Trustee, such retiring Trustee shall, upon payment of its charges, execute and deliver an instrument transferring to such
successor Trustee all the rights, powers and trusts of the retiring Trustee, and shall duly assign, transfer and deliver to such successor
Trustee all property and money held by such retiring Trustee hereunder, subject nevertheless to its claim, if any, provided for in
Section 6.06.

(b) In case of the appointment hereunder of a successor Trustee with respect to the Securities of one or more (but not all) series,
the Company, the retiring Trustee and each successor Trustee with respect to the Securities of one or more series shall execute and
deliver an indenture supplemental hereto wherein each successor Trustee shall accept such appointment and that (i) shall contain such
provisions as shall be necessary or desirable to transfer and confirm to, and to vest in, each successor Trustee all the rights, powers,
trusts and duties of the retiring Trustee with respect to the Securities of that or those series to which the appointment of such successor
Trustee relates, (ii) if the retiring Trustee is not retiring with respect to all Securities, shall contain such provisions as shall be deemed
necessary or desirable to confirm that all the rights, powers, trusts and duties of the retiring Trustee with respect to the Securities of that
or those series as to which the retiring Trustee is not retiring shall continue to be vested in the retiring Trustee and (iii) shall add to or
change any of the provisions of this Indenture as shall be necessary to provide for or facilitate the administration of the trusts hereunder
by more than one Trustee, it being understood that nothing herein or in such supplemental indenture shall constitute such Trustees co-
trustees of the same trust and that each such Trustee shall be trustee of a trust or trusts hereunder separate and apart from any trust or
trusts hereunder administered by any other such Trustee; and upon the execution and delivery of such supplemental indenture the
resignation or removal of the retiring Trustee shall become effective to the extent provided therein and each such successor Trustee,
without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall become vested with all the rights, powers, trusts and duties of the retiring Trustee
with respect to the Securities of that or those series to which the appointment of such successor Trustee relates; but, on request of the
Company or any successor Trustee, such retiring Trustee shall duly assign, transfer and deliver to such successor Trustee all property
and money held by such retiring Trustee hereunder with respect to the Securities of that or those series to which the appointment of
such successor Trustee relates. Whenever there is a successor Trustee with respect to one or more (but less than all) series of securities
issued pursuant to this Indenture, the terms “Indenture” and “Securities” shall have the meanings specified in the provisos to the
respective definition of those terms in Section 1.01 which contemplate such situation.

(c) Upon request of any such successor Trustee, the Company shall execute any and all instruments reasonably necessary to more
fully and certainly vesting in and confirming to such successor Trustee all such rights, powers and trusts referred to in paragraph (a) or
(b) of this Section, as the case may be.
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(d) No successor Trustee shall accept its appointment unless at the time of such acceptance such successor Trustee shall be
qualified and eligible under this Article.

Section 6.11 Merger, Conversion, Consolidation or Succession to Business.

Any corporation into which the Trustee may be merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated, or any corporation
resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which the Trustee shall be a party, or any corporation succeeding to all or
substantially all of the corporate trust business of the Trustee, shall be the successor of the Trustee hereunder, provided such corporation
shall be otherwise qualified and eligible under this Article, without the execution or filing of any paper or any further act on the part of any
of the parties hereto. In case any Securities shall have been authenticated, but not delivered, by the Trustee then in office, any successor by
merger, conversion or consolidation to such authenticating Trustee may adopt such authentication and deliver the Securities so
authenticated with the same effect as if such successor Trustee had itself authenticated such Securities. In case any Securities shall not have
been authenticated by such predecessor Trustee, any such successor Trustee may authenticate and deliver such Securities, in either its own
name or that of its predecessor Trustee, with the full force and effect which this Indenture provides for the certificate of authentication of
the Trustee; provided, however, that the right to adopt the certificate of authentication of any predecessor Trustee or to authenticate
Securities in the name of any predecessor Trustee shall apply only to its successor or successors by merger, conversion or consolidation.

Section 6.12 Appointment of Authenticating Agent.

At any time when any of the Securities remain Outstanding, the Trustee may appoint an Authenticating Agent or Agents (which may
be an Affiliate or Affiliates of the Company) with respect to one or more series of Securities that shall be authorized to act on behalf of the
Trustee to authenticate Securities of such series issued upon original issue or upon exchange, registration of transfer or partial redemption
thereof, and Securities so authenticated shall be entitled to the benefits of this Indenture and shall be valid and obligatory for all purposes as
if authenticated by the Trustee hereunder. Any such appointment shall be evidenced by an instrument in writing signed by a Responsible
Officer of the Trustee, a copy of which instrument shall be promptly furnished to the Company. Wherever reference is made in this
Indenture to the authentication and delivery of Securities by the Trustee or the Trustee’s certificate of authentication, such reference shall
be deemed to include authentication and delivery on behalf of the Trustee by an Authenticating Agent and a certificate of authentication
executed on behalf of the Trustee by an Authenticating Agent. Each Authenticating Agent shall be acceptable to the Company and, except
as may otherwise be provided pursuant to Section 3.01, shall at all times be a bank or trust company or corporation organized and doing
business and in good standing under the laws of the United States of America or of any State or the District of Columbia, authorized under
such laws to act as Authenticating Agent, eligible to serve as trustee hereunder pursuant to Section 6.07. If such Authenticating Agent
publishes reports of condition at least annually, pursuant to law or the requirements of the aforesaid supervising or examining authority,
then for the purposes of this Section, the combined capital and surplus of such Authenticating Agent shall be deemed to be its combined
capital and surplus as set forth in its most recent report of condition so published. In case at any time an Authenticating Agent shall cease to
be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this Section, such Authenticating Agent shall resign immediately in the manner and with the
effect specified in this Section.

Any corporation into which an Authenticating Agent may be merged or converted or with which it may be consolidated, or any
corporation resulting from any merger, conversion or consolidation to which such Authenticating Agent shall be a party, or any corporation
succeeding to the corporate agency or corporate trust business of an Authenticating Agent, shall continue to be an Authenticating Agent,
provided such corporation shall be otherwise eligible under this Section, without the execution or filing of any paper or further act on the
part of the Trustee or the Authenticating Agent.
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An Authenticating Agent for any series of Securities may at any time resign by giving written notice of resignation to the Trustee for
such series and to the Company. The Trustee for any series of Securities may at any time terminate the agency of an Authenticating Agent
by giving written notice of termination to such Authenticating Agent and to the Company. Upon receiving such a notice of resignation or
upon such a termination, or in case at any time such Authenticating Agent shall cease to be eligible in accordance with the provisions of this
Section, the Trustee for such series may appoint a successor Authenticating Agent which shall be acceptable to the Company and shall
promptly give written notice of such appointment to all Holders of Securities of the series with respect to which such Authenticating Agent
will serve in the manner set forth in Section 1.06. Any successor Authenticating Agent upon acceptance of its appointment hereunder shall
become vested with all the rights, powers and duties of its predecessor hereunder, with like effect as if originally named as an
Authenticating Agent herein. No successor Authenticating Agent shall be appointed unless eligible under the provisions of this Section.

The Company agrees to pay to each Authenticating Agent from time to time reasonable compensation including reimbursement of its
reasonable expenses for its services under this Section.

If an appointment with respect to one or more series is made pursuant to this Section, the Securities of such series may have endorsed
thereon, in addition to or in lieu of the Trustee’s certificate of authentication, an alternate certificate of authentication substantially in the
following form:

This is one of the Securities of the series designated therein referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
COMPANY, N.A.

By:

as Authenticating Agent

By:

Authorized Officer

If all of the Securities of a series may not be originally issued at one time, and the Trustee does not have an office capable of
authenticating Securities upon original issuance located in a Place of Payment where the Company wishes to have Securities of such series
authenticated upon original issuance, the Trustee, if so requested by the Company in writing (which writing need not comply with
Section 1.02 and need not be accompanied by an Opinion of Counsel), shall appoint in accordance with this Section an Authenticating
Agent (which, if so requested by the Company, shall be an Affiliate of the Company) having an office in a Place of Payment designated by
the Company with respect to such series of Securities, provided that the terms and conditions of such appointment are reasonably
acceptable to the Trustee.
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ARTICLE VIIL
HOLDERS’ LISTS AND REPORTS BY TRUSTEE AND COMPANY

Section 7.01 Disclosure of Names and Addresses of Holders.

Every Holder of Securities, by receiving and holding the same, agrees with the Company and the Trustee that neither the Company
nor the Trustee nor any Authenticating Agent nor any Paying Agent nor any Security Registrar nor any agent of any of them shall be held
accountable by reason of the disclosure of any information as to the names and addresses of the Holders of Securities in accordance with
TIA Section 312, regardless of the source from which such information was derived, and that the Trustee shall not be held accountable by
reason of mailing any material pursuant to a request made under TIA Section 312(b).

Section 7.02 Preservation of Information; Communications to Holders.

(a) The Trustee shall preserve, in as current a form as is reasonably practicable, the names and addresses of Holders contained in
the most recent list furnished to the Trustee as provided in Section 7.01 and the names and addresses of Holders received by the
Trustee in its capacity as Security Registrar. The Trustee may destroy any list furnished to it as provided in Section 7.01 upon receipt of
a new list so furnished.

(b) The rights of Holders to communicate with other Holders with respect to their rights under this Indenture or under the
Securities, and the corresponding rights and duties of the Trustee, shall be as provided by the Trust Indenture Act.

(c) Every Holder of Securities, by receiving and holding the same, agrees with the Company and the Trustee that neither the
Company nor the Trustee nor any agent of either of them shall be held accountable by reason of any disclosure of information as to
names and addresses of Holders made pursuant to the Trust Indenture Act.

Section 7.03 Reports by Trustee.

Within 60 days after May 15 of each year commencing with the first May 15 after the first issuance of Securities pursuant to this
Indenture, the Trustee shall transmit by mail to all Holders Securities in the manner and to the extent provided in TTA Section 313(c) a
report dated as of such May 15 which meets the requirements of TIA Section 313(a).

A copy of each such report shall, at the time of such transmission to Holders, be filed by the Trustee with each stock exchange, if any,
upon which the Securities are listed, with the Commission and with the Company. The Company will promptly notify the Trustee of the
listing of the Securities on any stock exchange. In the event that, on any such reporting date, no events have occurred under the applicable
sections of the TIA within the twelve months preceding such reporting date, the Trustee shall be under no duty or obligation to provide
such reports.

Section 7.04 Reports by Company.

The Company will file with the Trustee and the Commission, and transmit to Holders, such information, documents and other reports,
and such summaries thereof, as may be required pursuant to the Trust Indenture Act at the times and in the manner provided pursuant to the
Trust Indenture Act; provided, that any such information, documents or reports filed electronically with the Commission pursuant to
Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, shall be deemed filed with and delivered to the Trustee and the
Holders at the same time as filed with the Commission.
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Delivery of such reports, information, and documents to the Trustee is for informational purposes only and the Trustee’s receipt of
such shall not constitute constructive notice of any information contained therein or determinable from information contained therein,
including the Company’s compliance with any of its covenants hereunder (as to which the Trustee is entitled to conclusively rely
exclusively on Officers’ Certificates).

Section 7.05 Calculation of Original Issue Discount.

The Company shall file with the Trustee promptly at the end of each calendar year a written notice specifying the amount of original
issue discount (including daily rates and accrual periods), if any, accrued on Outstanding Securities as of the end of such year.

ARTICLE VIIIL.
CONSOLIDATION, MERGER, CONVEYANCE OR TRANSFER

Section 8.01 Company May Consolidate, Etc., Only on Certain Terms.

Unless otherwise provided in the terms of such Securities, the Company shall not consolidate with or merge with or into any other
corporation or convey or transfer all or substantially all of its properties and assets to any Person, unless:

(1) either the Company shall be the continuing corporation, or the corporation (if other than the Company) formed by such
consolidation or into which the Company is merged or the Person which acquires by conveyance or transfer all or substantially all of
the properties and assets of the Company shall be an entity organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America, any
State of the United States or the District of Columbia and shall expressly assume, by an indenture supplemental hereto, executed and
delivered to the Trustee, in form reasonably satisfactory to the Trustee, the due and punctual payment of the principal of (and premium,
if any, on) and interest, if any, on all the Securities and the performance of every covenant of this Indenture on the part of the Company
to be performed or observed;

(i1) immediately after giving effect to such transaction, no Default or Event of Default shall have happened and be continuing;
and

(iii) the Company and the successor Person have delivered to the Trustee an Officers’ Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel each
stating that such consolidation, merger, conveyance or transfer and such supplemental indenture comply with this Article and that all
conditions precedent herein provided for relating to such transaction have been complied with.

Section 8.02 Successor Person Substituted.

Upon any consolidation or merger, or any conveyance or transfer of the properties and assets of the Company substantially as an
entirety in accordance with Section 8.01, the successor corporation formed by such consolidation or into which the Company is merged or
the successor Person to which such conveyance or transfer is made shall succeed to, and be substituted for, and may exercise every right
and power of, the Company under this Indenture with the same effect as if such successor had been named as the Company herein; and in
the event of any such conveyance or transfer, the Company shall be discharged from all obligations and covenants under this Indenture and
the Securities and may be dissolved and liquidated.
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ARTICLE IX.
SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURES

Section 9.01 Supplemental Indentures Without Consent of Holders.

Without the consent of any Holders of Securities, the Company, when authorized by or pursuant to a Board Resolution, and the
Trustee, at any time and from time to time, may enter into one or more indentures supplemental hereto, in form reasonably satisfactory to
the Trustee, for any of the following purposes:

(i) to evidence the succession of another Person to the Company and the assumption by any such successor of the covenants of
the Company herein and in the Securities contained; or

(i1) to add to the covenants of the Company for the benefit of the Holders of all or any series of Securities (and if such covenants
are to be for the benefit of less than all series of Securities, stating that such covenants are expressly being included solely for the
benefit of such series) or to surrender any right or power herein conferred upon the Company; or

(iii) to add any additional Events of Default for the benefit of the Holders of all or any series of Securities (and if such Events of
Default are to be for the benefit of less than all series of Securities, stating that such Events of Default are expressly being included
solely for the benefit of such series); provided, however, that in respect of any such additional Events of Default such supplemental
indenture may provide for a particular period of grace after default (which period may be shorter or longer than that allowed in the case
of other defaults) or may provide for an immediate enforcement upon such default or may limit the remedies available to the Trustee
upon such default or may limit the right of the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of that or those series of Securities
to which such additional Events of Default apply to waive such default; or

(iv) to change or eliminate any of the provisions of this Indenture; provided that any such change or elimination shall become
effective only when there is no Security Outstanding of any series created prior to the execution of such supplemental indenture that is
entitled to the benefit of such provision; or

(v) to secure the Securities; or

(vi) to establish the form or terms of Securities of any series as permitted by Sections 2.01 and 3.01, including the provisions and
procedures relating to Securities convertible into or exchangeable for any securities of any Person (including the Company); or

(vii) to evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment hereunder by a successor Trustee with respect to the Securities of
one or more series and to add to or change any of the provisions of this Indenture as shall be necessary to provide for or facilitate the
administration of the trusts hereunder by more than one Trustee; or

(viii) to cure any ambiguity, to correct or supplement any provision herein that may be inconsistent with any other provision
herein, or to make any other provisions with respect to matters or questions arising under this Indenture; provided that such action shall
not adversely affect the interests of the Holders of Securities of any series in any material respect; or
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(ix) to supplement any of the provisions of this Indenture to such extent as shall be necessary to permit or facilitate the defeasance
and discharge of any series of Securities pursuant to Sections 4.01, 14.02 and 14.03; provided that any such action shall not adversely
affect the interests of the Holders of Securities of such series or any other series of Securities in any material respect.

Section 9.02 Supplemental Indentures with Consent of Holders.

With the consent of the Holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of all Outstanding Securities affected by
such supplemental indenture, by Act of said Holders delivered to the Company and the Trustee, the Company, when authorized by or
pursuant to a Board Resolution, and the Trustee may enter into an indenture or indentures supplemental hereto for the purpose of adding
any provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of this Indenture that affects such series of Securities or of
modifying in any manner the rights of the Holders of such series of Securities under this Indenture; provided, however, that no such
supplemental indenture shall, without the consent of the Holder of each Outstanding Security affected thereby:

(1) change the Stated Maturity of the principal of (or premium, if any) or any installment of principal of or interest on, any
Security, subject to the provisions of Section 3.08; or the terms of any sinking fund with respect to any Security; or reduce the principal
amount thereof or the rate of interest (or change the manner of calculating the rate of interest, thereon, or any premium payable upon
the redemption thereof, or change any obligation of the Company to pay Additional Amounts pursuant to Section 10.04 (except as
contemplated by Section 8.01(i) and permitted by Section 9.01(i)), or reduce the portion of the principal of an Original Issue Discount
Security or Indexed Security that would be due and payable upon a declaration of acceleration of the Maturity thereof pursuant to
Section 5.02, or upon the redemption thereof or the amount thereof provable in bankruptcy pursuant to Section 5.04, or adversely affect
any right of repayment at the option of the Holder of any Security, or change any Place of Payment where, or the Currency in which,
any Security or any premium or interest thereon is payable, or impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment
on or after the Stated Maturity thereof (or, in the case of redemption or repayment at the option of the Holder, on or after the
Redemption Date or the Repayment Date, as the case may be), or adversely affect any right to convert or exchange any Security as
may be provided pursuant to Section 3.01 herein, or modify the subordination provisions set forth in Article Sixteen in a manner that is
adverse to the Holder of any Security; or

(i1) reduce the percentage in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of any series, the consent of whose Holders is
required for any such supplemental indenture, or the consent of whose Holders is required for any waiver with respect to such series (of
compliance with certain provisions of this Indenture or certain defaults hereunder and their consequences) provided for in this
Indenture, or reduce the requirements of Section 15.04 for quorum or voting; or

(ii1) modify any of the provisions of this Section, Section 5.13 or Section 10.07, except to increase any such percentage or to
provide that certain other provisions of this Indenture cannot be modified or waived without the consent of the Holder of each
Outstanding Security affected thereby; provided, however, that this clause shall not be deemed to require the consent of any Holder of a
Security with respect to changes in the references to “the Trustee” and concomitant changes in this Section, or the deletion of this
proviso, in accordance with the requirements of Sections 6.10(b) and 9.01(vii).
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It shall not be necessary for any Act of Holders under this Section to approve the particular form of any proposed supplemental
indenture, but it shall be sufficient if such Act shall approve the substance thereof.

A supplemental indenture that changes or eliminates any covenant or other provision of this Indenture which has expressly been
included solely for the benefit of one or more particular series of Securities, or that modifies the rights of the Holders of Securities of such
series with respect to such covenant or other provision, shall be deemed not to affect the rights under this Indenture of the Holders of
Securities of any other series.

The Company may, but shall not be obligated to, fix a record date for the purpose of determining the Persons entitled to consent to
any indenture supplemental hereto. If a record date is fixed, the Holders on such record date, or their duly designated proxies, and only such
Persons, shall be entitled to consent to such supplemental indenture, whether or not such Holders remain Holders after such record date;
provided, that unless such consent shall have become effective by virtue of the requisite percentage having been obtained prior to the date
that is eleven months after such record date, any such consent previously given shall automatically and without further action by any
Holder be cancelled and of no further effect.

Section 9.03 Execution of Supplemental Indentures.

In executing, or accepting the additional trusts created by, any supplemental indenture permitted by this Article or the modification
thereby of the trusts created by this Indenture, the Trustee shall be entitled to receive, and shall be fully protected in relying upon, in
addition to the documents required by Section 1.02 of this Indenture, an Officers’ Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel stating that the
execution of such supplemental indenture is authorized or permitted by this Indenture and that all conditions precedent to such
supplemental indenture have been complied with. The Trustee may, but shall not be obligated to, enter into any such supplemental
indenture that affects the Trustee’s own rights, duties or immunities under this Indenture or otherwise.

Section 9.04 Effect of Supplemental Indentures.

Upon the execution of any supplemental indenture under this Article, this Indenture shall be modified in accordance therewith, and
such supplemental indenture shall form a part of this Indenture for all purposes; and every Holder of Securities theretofore or thereafter
authenticated and delivered hereunder shall be bound thereby.

Section 9.05 Conformity with Trust Indenture Act.

Every supplemental indenture executed pursuant to this Article shall conform to the requirements of the Trust Indenture Act as then in
effect.

Section 9.06 Reference in Securities to Supplemental Indentures.

Securities of any series authenticated and delivered after the execution of any supplemental indenture pursuant to this Article may, and
shall, if required by the Trustee, bear a notation in form approved by the Trustee as to any matter provided for in such supplemental
indenture. If the Company
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shall so determine, new Securities of any series so modified as to conform, in the opinion of the Trustee and the Company, to any such
supplemental indenture may be prepared and executed by the Company and authenticated and delivered by the Trustee in exchange for
Outstanding Securities of such series.

ARTICLE X.
COVENANTS

Section 10.01 Payment of Principal, Premium, if any, and Interest.

The Company covenants and agrees for the benefit of the Holders of each series of Securities that it will duly and punctually pay the
principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on the Securities of that series in accordance with the terms of such series of
Securities and this Indenture. Unless otherwise specified with respect to Securities of any series pursuant to Section 3.01, at the option of
the Company, all payments of principal may be paid by check to the registered Holder of the Registered Security or other person entitled
thereto against surrender of such Security.

Section 10.02 Maintenance of Office or Agency.

If Securities of a series are issuable only as Registered Securities, the Company shall maintain in each Place of Payment for any series
of Securities an office or agency where Securities of that series may be presented or surrendered for payment, where Securities of that series
may be surrendered for registration or transfer or exchange, where Securities of that series that are convertible or exchangeable may be
surrendered for conversion or exchange, as applicable, and where notices and demands to or upon the Company in respect of the Securities
of that series and this Indenture may be served. The Company shall maintain in each Place of Payment for any series of Securities an office
or agency where Securities of that series may be presented or surrendered for payment, where Securities of that series may be surrendered
for registration of transfer or exchange, where Securities of that series that are convertible or exchangeable may be surrendered for
conversion or exchange, as applicable, and where notices and demands to or upon the Company in respect of the Securities of that series
and this Indenture may be served. The Company will give prompt written notice to the Trustee of the location, and any change in the
location, of each such office or agency. If at any time the Company shall fail to maintain any such required office or agency in respect of
any series of Securities or shall fail to furnish the Trustee with the address thereof, such presentations, surrenders, notices and demands may
be made or served at the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee, and the Company hereby appoints the Trustee as its agent to receive such
respective presentations, surrenders, notices and demands, and the Company hereby appoints the Trustee at its Corporate Trust Office its
agent to receive all such presentations, surrenders, notices and demands.

The Company may also from time to time designate one or more other offices or agencies where the Securities of one or more series
may be presented or surrendered for any or all of such purposes, and may from time to time rescind such designations; provided, however,
that no such designation or rescission shall in any manner relieve the Company of its obligation to maintain an office or agency in
accordance with the requirements set forth above for Securities of any series for such purposes. The Company will give prompt written
notice to the Trustee of any such designation or rescission and of any change in the location of any such other office or agency. Unless
otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01 with respect to a series of Securities, the Company hereby
designates as a Place of Payment for each series of Securities the office or agency of the Trustee in The City of New York, and initially
appoints the Trustee as Paying Agent with its office at 10161 Centurion Parkway, Jacksonville, Florida 32256, Attention: Corporate Trust
Administration, and as its agent to receive all such presentations, surrenders, notices and demands.
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Unless otherwise specified with respect to any Securities pursuant to Section 3.01, if and so long as the Securities of any series (i) are
denominated in a currency other than Dollars or (ii) may be payable in a currency other than Dollars, or so long as it is required under any
other provision of the Indenture, then the Company will maintain with respect to each such series of Securities, or as so required, at least
one Exchange Rate Agent. The Company will notify the Trustee of the name and address of any Exchange Rate Agent retained by it.

Section 10.03 Money for Securities Payments to Be Held in Trust.

If the Company shall at any time act as its own Paying Agent with respect to any series of any Securities, it will, on or before each due
date of the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any of the Securities of that series, segregate and hold in trust for the
benefit of the Persons entitled thereto a sum in the Currency in which the Securities of such series are payable (except as otherwise
specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities of such series and except, if applicable, as provided in Sections 3.12(b), 3.12(d) and
3.12(e)) sufficient to pay the principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, on Securities of such series so becoming due until such
sums shall be paid to such Persons or otherwise disposed of as herein provided, and will promptly notify the Trustee of its action or failure
so to act.

Whenever the Company shall have one or more Paying Agents for any series of Securities, it will, on or before each due date of the
principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any Securities of that series, deposit with a Paying Agent a sum (in the Currency or
Currencies described in the preceding paragraph) sufficient to pay the principal (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, so becoming due,
such sum of money to be held in trust for the benefit of the Persons entitled to such principal, premium or interest and (unless such Paying
Agent is the Trustee) the Company will promptly notify the Trustee of its action or failure so to act.

The Company may at any time, for the purpose of obtaining the satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture or for any other purpose,
pay, or by Company Order direct any Paying Agent to pay, to the Trustee all sums of money held in trust by the Company or such Paying
Agent, such sums to be held by the Trustee upon the same trusts as those upon which such sums were held by the Company or such Paying
Agent; and, upon such payment by any Paying Agent to the Trustee, such Paying Agent shall be released from all further liability with
respect to such sums.

Except as otherwise provided in the Securities of any series, any money deposited with the Trustee or any Paying Agent, or then held
by the Company, in trust for the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any Security of any series and
remaining unclaimed for two years after such principal, premium or interest has become due and payable shall be paid to the Company
upon Company Request, or (if then held by the Company) shall be discharged from such trust; and the Holder of such Security shall
thereafter, as an unsecured general creditor, look only to the Company for payment thereof, and all liability of the Trustee or such Paying
Agent with respect to such money held in trust, and all liability of the Company as trustee thereof, shall thereupon cease; provided,
however, that the Trustee or such Paying Agent, before being required to make any such repayment, may at the expense of the Company
cause to be published once, in an Authorized Newspaper, notice that such money remains unclaimed and that, after a date specified therein,
which shall not be less than 30 days from the date of such publication, any unclaimed balance of such money then remaining will be repaid
to the Company.
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Section 10.04 Additional Amounts.

If the Securities of a series provide for the payment of Additional Amounts, the Company will pay to the Holder of any Security of
such series such Additional Amounts as may be specified as contemplated by Section 3.01. Whenever in this Indenture there is mentioned,
in any context, the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any Security of any series or the net proceeds
received on the sale or exchange of any Security of any series, such mention shall be deemed to include mention of the payment of
Additional Amounts provided for by the terms of such series established pursuant to Section 3.01 to the extent that, in such context,
Additional Amounts are, were or would be payable in respect thereof pursuant to such terms and express mention of the payment of
Additional Amounts (if applicable) in any provisions hereof shall not be construed as excluding Additional Amounts in those provisions
hereof where such express mention is not made.

Except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 3.01, if the Securities of a series provide for the payment of Additional
Amounts, at least ten days prior to the first Interest Payment Date with respect to that series of Securities (or if the Securities of that series
will not bear interest prior to Maturity, the first day on which a payment of principal premium is made), and at least ten days prior to each
date of payment of principal, premium or interest if there has been any change with respect to the matters set forth in the below-mentioned
Officers’ Certificate, the Company will furnish the Trustee and the Company’s principal Paying Agent or Paying Agents, if other than the
Trustee, with an Officers’ Certificate instructing the Trustee and such Paying Agent or Paying Agents whether such payment of principal,
premium or interest on the Securities of that series shall be made to Holders of Securities of that series who are not United States persons
without withholding for or on account of any tax, assessment or other governmental charge described in the Securities of that series. If any
such withholding shall be required, then such Officers’ Certificate shall specify by country the amount, if any, required to be withheld on
such payments to such Holders of Securities of that series and the Company will pay to the Trustee or such Paying Agent the Additional
Amounts required by the terms of such Securities. In the event that the Trustee or any Paying Agent, as the case may be, shall not so
receive the above-mentioned certificate, then the Trustee or such Paying Agent shall be entitled (i) to assume that no such withholding or
deduction is required with respect to any payment of principal or interest with respect to any Securities of a series until it shall have
received a certificate advising otherwise and (ii) to make all payments of principal and interest with respect to the Securities of a series
without withholding or deductions until otherwise advised. The Company covenants to indemnify the Trustee and any Paying Agent for,
and to hold them harmless against, any loss, liability or expense reasonably incurred without negligence or bad faith on their part arising
out of or in connection with actions taken or omitted by any of them in reliance on any Officers’ Certificate furnished pursuant to this
Section or in reliance on the Company’s not furnishing such an Officers’ Certificate.

Section 10.05 Statement as to Compliance.

The Company will deliver to the Trustee, within 120 days after the end of each fiscal year ending after the date hereof so long as any
Security is Outstanding hereunder, an Officers’ Certificate stating to the knowledge of the signers thereof whether the Company is in
default in the performance of any of the terms, provisions or conditions of this Indenture. For purposes of this Section 10.05, such default
shall be determined without regard to any period of grace or requirement of notice under this Indenture.
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Section 10.06 Payment of Taxes and Other Claims.

The Company will pay or discharge or cause to be paid or discharged, before the same shall become delinquent, (1) all taxes,
assessments and governmental charges levied or imposed upon the Company or upon the income, profits or property of the Company, and
(2) all lawful claims for labor, materials and supplies that, if unpaid, might by law become a lien upon the property of the Company, except
where the failure to do so would not be reasonably expected to have a material adverse effect on the business, assets, financial condition or
results of operations of the Company; provided, however, that the Company shall not be required to pay or discharge or cause to be paid or
discharged any such tax, assessment, charge or claim whose amount, applicability or validity is being contested in good faith by
appropriate proceedings.

Section 10.07 Waiver of Certain Covenants.

The Company may omit in any particular instance to comply with any covenant or condition set forth in Section 10.06, and, as
specified pursuant to Section 3.01(xv) for Securities of any series, in any covenants of the Company added to Article Ten pursuant to
Section 3.01(xiv) or Section 3.01(xv) in connection with the Securities of a series, if before or after the time for such compliance the
Holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of all Outstanding Securities of such series, by Act of such Holders, either
waive such compliance in such instance or generally waive compliance with such covenant or condition, but no such waiver shall extend to
or affect such covenant or condition except to the extent so expressly waived, and, until such waiver shall become effective, the obligations
of the Company and the duties of the Trustee in respect of any such covenant or condition shall remain in full force and effect.

ARTICLE XI.
REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES

Section 11.01 Applicability of Article.

Securities of any series that are redeemable before their Stated Maturity shall be redeemable in accordance with their terms and
(except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 3.01 for Securities of any series) in accordance with this Article.

Section 11.02 Election to Redeem: Notice to Trustee.

The election of the Company to redeem any Securities shall be evidenced by or pursuant to a Board Resolution. In case of any
redemption at the election of the Company of less than all of the Securities of any series, the Company shall, at least 60 days prior to the
Redemption Date fixed by the Company (unless a shorter notice shall be satisfactory to the Trustee), notify the Trustee in writing of such
Redemption Date and of the principal amount of Securities of such series to be redeemed, and, if applicable, of the tenor of the Securities to
be redeemed, and shall deliver to the Trustee such documentation and records as shall enable the Trustee to select the Securities to be
redeemed pursuant to Section 11.03. In the case of any redemption of Securities of any series prior to the expiration of any restriction on
such redemption provided in the terms of such Securities or elsewhere in this Indenture, the Company shall furnish the Trustee with an
Officers’ Certificate evidencing compliance with such restriction.

Section 11.03 Selection by Trustee of Securities to Be Redeemed.

If less than all the Securities of any series issued on the same day with the same terms are to be redeemed, the particular Securities to
be redeemed shall be selected not more than 60 days prior to the Redemption Date by the Trustee, from the Outstanding Securities of such
series issued on such date with the same terms not previously called for redemption, by such method as the Trustee shall deem fair and
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appropriate; provided that such method complies with the rules of any national securities exchange or quotation system on which the
Securities are listed (which rules shall be certificated to the Trustee by the Company or such national securities exchange at the Trustee’s
request), and may provide for the selection for redemption of portions (equal to the minimum authorized denomination for Securities of
that series or any integral multiple thereof) of the principal amount of Securities of such series of a denomination larger than the minimum
authorized denomination for Securities of that series; provided, however, that no such partial redemption shall reduce the portion of the
principal amount of a Security not redeemed to less than the minimum authorized denomination for Securities of such series.

The Trustee shall promptly notify the Company and the Security Registrar (if other than itself) in writing of the Securities selected
for redemption and, in the case of any Securities selected for partial redemption, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed.

For all purposes of this Indenture, unless the context otherwise requires, all provisions relating to the redemption of Securities shall
relate, in the case of any Security redeemed or to be redeemed only in part, to the portion of the principal amount of such Security which
has been or is to be redeemed.

Section 11.04 Notice of Redemption.

Notice of redemption shall be given in the manner provided in Section 1.06, not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days prior to the
Redemption Date, unless a shorter period is specified by the terms of such series established pursuant to Section 3.01, to each Holder of
Securities to be redeemed, but failure to give such notice in the manner herein provided to the Holder of any Security designated for
redemption as a whole or in part, or any defect in the notice to any such Holder, shall not affect the validity of the proceedings for the
redemption of any other such Security or portion thereof.

Any notice that is mailed to the Holders of Registered Securities in the manner herein provided shall be conclusively presumed to
have been duly given, whether or not the Holder receives the notice.
All notices of redemption shall state:
(1) the Redemption Date;
(ii) the Redemption Price and accrued interest, if any, to the Redemption Date payable as provided in Section 11.06;

(ii1) if less than all Outstanding Securities of any series are to be redeemed, the identification (and, in the case of partial
redemption, the principal amount) of the particular Security or Securities to be redeemed;

(iv) in case any Security is to be redeemed in part only, the notice that relates to such Security shall state that on and after the
Redemption Date, upon surrender of such Security, the Holder will receive, without a charge, a new Security or Securities of
authorized denominations for the principal amount thereof remaining unredeemed;

(v) that on the Redemption Date, the Redemption Price and accrued interest, if any, to the Redemption Date payable as provided
in Section 11.06 will become due and payable upon each such Security, or the portion thereof, to be redeemed and, if applicable, that
interest thereon shall cease to accrue on and after said date;
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(vi) the Place or Places of Payment where such Securities are to be surrendered for payment of the Redemption Price and accrued
interest, if any;

(vii) that the redemption is for a sinking fund, if such is the case; and
(viii) the CUSIP number of such Security, if any.
A notice of redemption published as contemplated by Section 1.06 need not identify particular Registered Securities to be redeemed.

Notice of redemption of Securities to be redeemed shall be given by the Company or, at the Company’s request, by the Trustee in the name
and at the expense of the Company.

Section 11.05 Deposit of Redemption Price.

On or prior to 10:00 a.m., New York City time, on the Business Day prior to any Redemption Date, the Company shall deposit with
the Trustee or with a Paying Agent (or, if the Company is acting as its own Paying Agent, in accordance with the terms of this Indenture,
segregate and hold in trust as provided in Section 10.03) an amount of money in the Currency in which the Securities of such series are
payable (except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities of such series and except, if applicable, as provided in
Sections 3.12(b), 3.12(d) and 3.12(e)) sufficient to pay on the Redemption Date the Redemption Price of, and (unless otherwise specified
pursuant to Section 3.01) accrued interest on, all the Securities or portions thereof which are to be redeemed on that date.

Section 11.06 Securities Payable on Redemption Date.

Notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Securities so to be redeemed shall, on the Redemption Date, become due
and payable at the Redemption Price therein specified in the Currency in which the Securities of such series are payable (except as
otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities of such series and except, if applicable, as provided in Sections 3.12(b),
3.12(d) and 3.12(e)) (together with accrued interest, if any, to the Redemption Date), and from and after such date (unless the Company
shall default in the payment of the Redemption Price and accrued interest, if any) such Securities shall if the same were interest-bearing
cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of any such Security for redemption in accordance with said notice, such Security shall be paid by the
Company at the Redemption Price, together with accrued interest, if any, to the Redemption Date; provided, however, that, unless
otherwise specified as contemplated by Section 3.01, installments of interest on Registered Securities whose Stated Maturity is on or prior
to the Redemption Date shall be payable to the Holders of such Securities, or one or more Predecessor Securities, registered as such at the
close of business on the relevant Record Dates according to their terms and the provisions of Section 3.07.

If any Security called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender thereof for redemption, the Redemption Price shall, until
paid, bear interest from the Redemption Date at the rate of interest set forth in such Security or, in the case of an Original Issue Discount
Security, at the Yield to Maturity of such Security.

Section 11.07 Securities Redeemed in Part.

Any Registered Security that is to be redeemed only in part (pursuant to the provisions of this Article or of Article Twelve) shall be
surrendered at a Place of Payment therefor (with, if the Company or the Trustee so requires, due endorsement by, or a written instrument of
transfer in form satisfactory to the Company and the Trustee duly executed by, the Holder thereof or such Holder’s attorney duly authorized
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in writing) and the Company shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver to the Holder of such Security without service
charge a new Security or Securities of the same series and of like tenor, of any authorized denomination as requested by such Holder in
aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Security so surrendered. If a
temporary global Security or permanent global Security is so surrendered, such new Security so issued shall be a new temporary global
Security or permanent global Security, respectively. However, if less than all the Securities of any series with differing issue dates, interest
rates and stated maturities are to be redeemed, the Company in its sole discretion shall select the particular Securities to be redeemed and
shall notify the Trustee in writing thereof at least 45 days prior to the relevant redemption date.

ARTICLE XII.
SINKING FUNDS

Section 12.01 Applicability of Article.

The provisions of this Article shall be applicable to any sinking fund for the retirement of Securities of a series except as otherwise
specified as contemplated by Section 3.01 for Securities of such series.

The minimum amount of any sinking fund payment provided for by the terms of Securities of any series is herein referred to as a
“mandatory sinking fund payment”, and any payment in excess of such minimum amount provided for by the terms of such Securities of
any series is herein referred to as an “optional sinking fund payment”. If provided for by the terms of any Securities of any series, the cash
amount of any mandatory sinking fund payment may be subject to reduction as provided in Section 12.02. Each sinking fund payment shall
be applied to the redemption of Securities of any series as provided for by the terms of Securities of such series.

Section 12.02 Satisfaction of Sinking Fund Payments with Securities.

The Company may, in satisfaction of all or any part of any mandatory sinking fund payment with respect to the Securities of a series,
(i) deliver Outstanding Securities of such series (other than any previously called for redemption) and (ii) apply as a credit Securities of
such series which have been redeemed either at the election of the Company pursuant to the terms of such Securities or through the
application of permitted optional sinking fund payments pursuant to the terms of such Securities, as provided for by the terms of such
Securities; provided that such Securities so delivered or applied as a credit have not been previously so credited. Such Securities shall be
received and credited for such purpose by the Trustee at the applicable Redemption Price specified in such Securities for redemption
through operation of the sinking fund and the amount of such mandatory sinking fund payment shall be reduced accordingly.

Section 12.03 Redemption of Securities for Sinking Fund.

Not less than 60 days prior to each sinking fund payment date for Securities of any series, the Company will deliver to the Trustee an
Officers’ Certificate specifying the amount of the next ensuing mandatory sinking fund payment for that series pursuant to the terms of that
series, the portion thereof, if any, which is to be satisfied by payment of cash in the Currency in which the Securities of such series are
payable (except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities of such series and except, if applicable, as provided in
Sections 3.12(b), 3.12(d) and 3.12(e)) and the portion thereof, if any, which is to be satisfied by delivering and crediting Securities of that
series pursuant to Section 12.02, and the optional amount, if any, to be added in cash to the next ensuing mandatory sinking fund payment,
and
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will also deliver to the Trustee any Securities to be so delivered and credited. If such Officers’ Certificate shall specify an optional amount
to be added in cash to the next ensuing mandatory sinking fund payment, the Company shall thereupon be obligated to pay the amount
therein specified. Not less than 30 days before each such sinking fund payment date the Trustee shall select the Securities to be redeemed
upon such sinking fund payment date in the manner specified in Section 11.03 and cause notice of the redemption thereof to be given in the
name of and at the expense of the Company in the manner provided in Section 11.04. Such notice having been duly given, the redemption
of such Securities shall be made upon the terms and in the manner stated in Sections 11.06 and 11.07.

ARTICLE XIII.
REPAYMENT AT THE OPTION OF HOLDERS

Section 13.01 Applicability of Article.

Repayment of Securities of any series before their Stated Maturity at the option of Holders thereof shall be made in accordance with
the terms of such Securities and (except as otherwise specified by the terms of such series established pursuant to Section 3.01) in
accordance with this Article.

Section 13.02 Repayment of Securities.

Securities of any series subject to repayment in whole or in part at the option of the Holders thereof will, unless otherwise provided in
the terms of such Securities, be repaid at the Repayment Price thereof, together with interest, if any, thereon accrued to the Repayment Date
specified in or pursuant to the terms of such Securities. The Company covenants that on or before 10:00 a.m., New York City time, on the
Business Day preceding the Repayment Date it will deposit with the Trustee or with a Paying Agent (or, if the Company is acting as its
own Paying Agent, segregate and hold in trust as provided in Section 10.03) an amount of money in the Currency in which the Securities of
such series are payable (except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 3.01 for the Securities of such series and except, if applicable, as
provided in Sections 3.12(b), 3.12(d) and 3.12(e)) sufficient to pay the Repayment Price of, and (unless otherwise specified pursuant to
Section 3.01) accrued interest on, all the Securities or portions thereof, as the case may be, to be repaid on such date.

Section 13.03 Exercise of Option.

Securities of any series subject to repayment at the option of the Holders thereof will contain an “Option to Elect Repayment” form
on the reverse of such Securities. To be repaid at the option of the Holder, any Security so providing for such repayment, with the “Option
to Elect Repayment” form on the reverse of such Security duly completed by the Holder (or by the Holder’s attorney duly authorized in
writing), must be received by the Company at the Place of Payment therefor specified in the terms of such Security (or at such other place
or places of which the Company shall from time to time notify the Holders of such Securities) not earlier than 45 days nor later than 30
days prior to the Repayment Date. If less than the entire Repayment Price of such Security is to be repaid in accordance with the terms of
such Security, the portion of the Repayment Price of such Security to be repaid, in increments of the minimum denomination for Securities
of such series, and the denomination or denominations of the Security or Securities to be issued to the Holder for the portion of such
Security surrendered that is not to be repaid, must be specified. Any Security providing for repayment at the option of the Holder thereof
may not be repaid in part if, following such repayment, the unpaid principal amount of such Security would be less than the minimum
authorized denomination of Securities of the series of which such Security to be repaid is a part. Except as otherwise may be provided by
the terms of any Security providing for repayment at the option of the Holder thereof, exercise of the repayment option by the Holder shall
be irrevocable unless waived by the Company.
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Section 13.04 When Securities Presented for Repayment Become Due and Payable.

If Securities of any series providing for repayment at the option of the Holders thereof shall have been surrendered as provided in this
Article and as provided by or pursuant to the terms of such Securities, such Securities or the portions thereof, as the case may be, to be
repaid shall become due and payable and shall be paid by the Company on the Repayment Date therein specified, and on and after such
Repayment Date (unless the Company shall default in the payment of such Securities on such Repayment Date) such Securities shall, if the
same were interest-bearing, cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of any such Security for repayment in accordance with such provisions,
the Repayment Price of such Security so to be repaid shall be paid by the Company, together with accrued interest, if any, to the
Repayment Date; provided however, that installments of interest on Registered Securities, whose Stated Maturity is prior to (or, if specified
pursuant to Section 3.01, on) the Repayment Date shall be payable (but without interest thereon, unless the Company shall default in the
payment thereof) to the Holders of such Securities, or one or more Predecessor Securities, registered as such at the close of business on the
relevant Record Dates according to their terms and the provisions of Section 3.07.

If any Security surrendered for repayment shall not be so repaid upon surrender thereof, the Repayment Price shall, until paid, bear
interest from the Repayment Date at the rate of interest set forth in such Security or, in the case of an Original Issue Discount Security, at
the Yield to Maturity of such Security.

Section 13.05 Securities Repaid in Part.

Upon surrender of any Registered Security that is to be repaid in part only, the Company shall execute and the Trustee shall
authenticate and deliver to the Holder of such Security, without service charge and at the expense of the Company, a new Registered
Security or Securities of the same series, and of like tenor, of any authorized denomination specified by the Holder, in an aggregate
principal amount equal to and in exchange for the portion of the principal of such Security so surrendered that is not to be repaid. If a
temporary global Security or permanent global Security is so surrendered, such new Security so issued shall be a new temporary global
Security or a new permanent global Security, respectively.

ARTICLE XIV.
DEFEASANCE AND COVENANT DEFEASANCE

Section 14.01 Applicability of Article; Company’s Option to Effect Defeasance or Covenant Defeasance.

If pursuant to Section 3.01 provision is made for either or both of (a) defeasance of the Securities of or within a series under
Section 14.02 or (b) covenant defeasance of the Securities of or within a series under Section 14.03, then the provisions of such Section or
Sections, as the case may be, together with the other provisions of this Article (with such modifications thereto as may be specified
pursuant to Section 3.01 with respect to any Securities), shall be applicable to such Securities, and the Company may at its option by Board
Resolution, at any time, with respect to such Securities, elect to have either Section 14.02 (if applicable) or Section 14.03 (if applicable) be
applied to such Outstanding Securities upon compliance with the conditions set forth below in this Article.
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Section 14.02 Defeasance and Discharge.

Upon the Company’s exercise of the above option applicable to this Section with respect to any Securities of or within a series, the
Company shall be deemed to have been discharged from its obligations with respect to such Outstanding Securities on and after the date the
conditions set forth in Section 14.04 are satisfied (hereinafter, “defeasance”). For this purpose, such defeasance means that the Company
shall be deemed to have paid and discharged the entire indebtedness represented by such Outstanding Securities, which shall thereafter be
deemed to be “Outstanding” only for the purposes of Section 14.05 and the other Sections of this Indenture referred to in clauses (A) and
(B) of this Section, and to have satisfied all its other obligations under such Securities and this Indenture insofar as such Securities are
concerned (and the Trustee, at the expense of the Company, shall execute proper instruments acknowledging the same), except for the
following which shall survive until otherwise terminated or discharged hereunder: (A) the rights of Holders of such Outstanding Securities
to receive, solely from the trust fund described in Section 14.04 and as more fully set forth in such Section, payments in respect of the
principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on such Securities when such payments are due, (B) the Company’s obligations
with respect to such Securities under Sections 3.05, 3.06, 10.02 and 10.03 and with respect to the payment of Additional Amounts, if any,
on such Securities as contemplated by Section 10.04, (C) the rights, powers, trusts, duties and immunities of the Trustee hereunder and
(D) this Article. Subject to compliance with this Article Fourteen, the Company may exercise its option under this Section notwithstanding
the prior exercise of its option under Section 14.03 with respect to such Securities. Following a defeasance, payment of such Securities may
not be accelerated because of an Event of Default.

Section 14.03 Covenant Defeasance.

Upon the Company’s exercise of the above option applicable to this Section with respect to any Securities of or within a series, the
Company shall be released from its obligations under Section 10.06, and, if specified pursuant to Section 3.01, its obligations under any
other covenant with respect to such Outstanding Securities on and after the date the conditions set forth in Section 14.04 are satisfied
(hereinafter, “covenant defeasance”), and such Securities shall thereafter be deemed to be not “Outstanding” for the purposes of any
direction, waiver, consent or declaration or Act of Holders (and the consequences of any thereof) in connection with Section 10.06, or such
other covenant, but shall continue to be deemed “Outstanding” for all other purposes hereunder. For this purpose, such covenant defeasance
means that, with respect to such Outstanding Securities, the Company may omit to comply with and shall have no liability in respect of any
term, condition or limitation set forth in any such Section or such other covenant, whether directly or indirectly, by reason of any reference
elsewhere herein to any such Section or such other covenant or by reason of reference in any such Section or such other covenant to any
other provision herein or in any other document and such omission to comply shall not constitute a Default or an Event of Default under
Section 5.01(iv) or 5.01(viii) or otherwise, as the case may be, but, except as specified above, the remainder of this Indenture and such
Securities shall be unaffected thereby. Following a covenant defeasance, payment of such Securities may not be accelerated because of an
Event of Default solely by reference to such Sections specified above in this Section 14.03.
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Section 14.04 Conditions to Defeasance or Covenant Defeasance.

The following shall be the conditions to application of either Section 14.02 or Section 14.03 to any Outstanding Securities of or
within a series:

(i) The Company shall have irrevocably deposited or caused to be irrevocably deposited with the Trustee (or another trustee
satisfying the requirements of Section 6.07 who shall agree to comply with the provisions of this Article Fourteen applicable to it) as
trust funds in trust for the purpose of making the following payments, specifically pledged as security for the benefit of, and dedicated
solely to, the Holders of such Securities, (A) an amount (in such Currency in which such Securities are then specified as payable at
Stated Maturity), or (B) Government Obligations applicable to such Securities (determined on the basis of the Currency in which such
Securities are then specified as payable at Stated Maturity) which through the scheduled payment of principal and interest in respect
thereof in accordance with their terms will provide, without reinvestment thereof, not later than one day before the due date of any
payment of principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on such Securities, money in an amount, or (C) a combination
thereof in an amount, sufficient, in the opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent public accountants expressed in a written
certification thereof delivered to the Trustee, to pay and discharge, and which shall be applied by the Trustee (or other qualifying
trustee) to pay and discharge, (1) the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on such Outstanding Securities on the
Stated Maturity of such principal or installment of principal or interest and (2) any mandatory sinking fund payments or analogous
payments applicable to such Outstanding Securities on the day on which such payments are due and payable in accordance with the
terms of this Indenture and of such Securities.

(i1) Such defeasance or covenant defeasance shall not result in a breach or violation of, or constitute a default under, this
Indenture or any other material agreement or instrument to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound.

(ii1) No Default or Event of Default with respect to such Securities shall have occurred and be continuing on the date of such
deposit or, insofar as Sections 5.01(v) and 5.01(vi) are concerned, at any time during the period ending on the 91st day after the date of
such deposit (it being understood that this condition shall not be deemed satisfied until the expiration of such period).

(iv) In the case of an election under Section 14.02, the Company shall have delivered to the Trustee an Opinion of Counsel stating
that (i) the Company has received from, or there has been published by, the Internal Revenue Service a ruling, or (ii) since the date of
execution of this Indenture, there has been a change in the applicable Federal income tax law, in either case to the effect that, and based
thereon such opinion shall confirm that, the Holders of such Outstanding Securities will not recognize income, gain or loss for Federal
income tax purposes as a result of such defeasance and will be subject to Federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner
and at the same times as would have been the case if such defeasance had not occurred.

(v) In the case of an election under Section 14.03, the Company shall have delivered to the Trustee an Opinion of Counsel to the
effect that the Holders of such Outstanding Securities will not recognize income, gain or loss for Federal income tax purposes as a
result of such covenant defeasance and will be subject to Federal income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same
times as would have been the case if such covenant defeasance had not occurred.

(vi) The Company shall have delivered to the Trustee an Officers’ Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel, each stating that all
conditions precedent to either the defeasance under Section 14.02 or the covenant defeasance under Section 14.03 (as the case may be)
have been complied with and an Opinion of Counsel to the effect that either (i) as a result of a deposit pursuant to subsection (a) above
and the related exercise of the Company’s option under Section 14.02 or Section 14.03 (as the case may be), registration is not required
under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, by the Company, with respect to the trust funds representing such deposit or
by the trustee for such trust funds or (ii) all necessary registrations under said Act have been effected.
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(vii) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Section, such defeasance or covenant defeasance shall be effected in
compliance with any additional or substitute terms, conditions or limitations which may be imposed on the Company in connection
therewith pursuant to Section 3.01.

Section 14.05 Deposited Money and Government Obligations to Be Held in Trust; Other Miscellaneous Provisions.

Subject to the provisions of the last paragraph of Section 10.03, all money and Government Obligations (or other property as may be
provided pursuant to Section 3.01) (including the proceeds thereof) deposited with the Trustee (or other qualifying trustee, collectively for
purposes of this Section 14.05, the “Trustee”) pursuant to Section 14.04 in respect of any Outstanding Securities of any series shall be held
in trust and applied by the Trustee, in accordance with the provisions of such Securities and this Indenture, to the payment, either directly or
through any Paying Agent (including the Company acting as its own Paying Agent) as the Trustee may determine, to the Holders of such
Securities of all sums due and to become due thereon in respect of principal (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, but such money need
not be segregated from other funds except to the extent required by law.

Unless otherwise specified with respect to any Security pursuant to Section 3.01, if, after a deposit referred to in Section 14.04(a) has
been made, (a) the Holder of a Security in respect of which such deposit was made is entitled to, and does, elect pursuant to Section 3.12(b)
or the terms of such Security to receive payment in a Currency other than that in which the deposit pursuant to Section 14.04(a) has been
made in respect of such Security, or (b) a Conversion Event occurs as contemplated in Section 3.12(d) or 3.12(e) or by the terms of any
Security in respect of which the deposit pursuant to Section 14.04(a) has been made, the indebtedness represented by such Security shall be
deemed to have been, and will be, fully discharged and satisfied through the payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and
interest, if any, on such Security as the same becomes due out of the proceeds yielded by converting (from time to time as specified below
in the case of any such election) the amount or other property deposited in respect of such Security into the Currency in which such
Security becomes payable as a result of such election or Conversion Event based on the applicable Market Exchange Rate for such
Currency in effect on the second Business Day prior to each payment date, except, with respect to a Conversion Event, for such Currency in
effect (as nearly as feasible) at the time of the Conversion Event.

The Company shall pay and indemnify the Trustee against any tax, fee or other charge imposed on or assessed against the money or
Government Obligations deposited pursuant to Section 14.04 or the principal and interest received in respect thereof other than any such
tax, fee or other charge which by law is for the account of the Holders of such Outstanding Securities.

Anything in this Article to the contrary notwithstanding, the Trustee shall deliver or pay to the Company from time to time upon
Company Request any money or Government Obligations (or other property and any proceeds therefrom) held by it as provided in
Section 14.04 which, in the opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent public accountants expressed in a written certification
thereof delivered to the Trustee, are in excess of the amount thereof which would then be required to be deposited to effect a defeasance or
covenant defeasance, as applicable, in accordance with this Article.

If, after the Company has made a deposit with the Trustee pursuant to Section 14.04, the Trustee is unable to apply any money in
accordance with Section 14.05 by reason of any legal proceeding or by reason of any order or judgment of any court or governmental
authority enjoining, restraining or
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otherwise prohibiting such application, then the Company’s obligations under this Indenture and the applicable Securities shall be revived
and reinstated as though no deposit had occurred pursuant to Section 14.04 until such time as the Trustee is permitted to apply all such
money in accordance with this Article Fourteen; provided, however, that if the Company has made any payment of the principal of or
interest on any series of Securities because of the reinstatement of its obligations, the Company shall be subrogated to the rights of the
Holders of such Securities to receive any such payment from the money held by the Trustee.

Money deposited with the Trustee in trust pursuant to this Section 14.05 shall not be subject to the subordination provisions of Article
Sixteen.

ARTICLE XYV.
MEETINGS OF HOLDERS OF SECURITIES

Section 15.01 Purposes for Which Meetings May Be Called.

A meeting of Holders of any series of Securities may be called at any time and from time to time pursuant to this Article to make, give
or take any request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent, waiver or other action provided by this Indenture to be made, given
or taken by Holders of Securities of such series.

Section 15.02 Notice and Place of Meetings.

(a) The Trustee may at any time call a meeting of Holders of Securities of any series for any purpose specified in Section 15.01, to
be held at such time and at such place in the County of Suffolk, City of Boston or in London as the Trustee shall determine. Notice of
every meeting of Holders of Securities of any series, setting forth the time and the place of such meeting and in general terms the action
proposed to be taken at such meeting, shall be given, in the manner provided in Section 1.06, not less than 21 nor more than 180 days
prior to the date fixed for the meeting.

(b) In case at any time the Company, pursuant to a Board Resolution, or the Holders of at least 10% in principal amount of the
Outstanding Securities of any series shall have requested the Trustee to call a meeting of the Holders of Securities of such series for any
purpose specified in Section 15.01, by written request setting forth in reasonable detail the action proposed to be taken at the meeting,
and the Trustee shall not have made the first publication or mailing of the notice of such meeting within 21 days after receipt of such
request or shall not thereafter proceed to cause the meeting to be held as provided herein, then the Company or the Holders of
Securities of such series in the amount above specified, as the case may be, may determine the time and the place in the County of
Suffolk, City of Boston or in London for such meeting and may call such meeting for such purposes by giving notice thereof as
provided in subsection (a) of this Section.

Section 15.03 Persons Entitled to Vote at Meetings.

To be entitled to vote at any meeting of Holders of Securities of any series, a Person shall be (i) a Holder of one or more Outstanding
Securities of such series, or (ii) a Person appointed by an instrument in writing as proxy for a Holder or Holders of one or more Outstanding
Securities of such series by such Holder or Holders. The only Persons who shall be entitled to be present or to speak at any meeting of
Holders of Securities of any series shall be the Persons entitled to vote at such meeting and their counsel, any representatives of the Trustee
and its counsel and any representatives of the Company and its counsel.
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Section 15.04 Quorum: Action.

The Persons entitled to vote a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of a series shall constitute a quorum for a
meeting of Holders of Securities of such series; provided, however, that if any action is to be taken at such meeting with respect to a
consent, waiver, request, demand, notice, authorization, direction or other action that this Indenture expressly provides may be made, given
or taken by the Holders of not less than a specified percentage in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of a series, the Persons
entitled to vote such specified percentage in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series shall constitute a quorum. In the
absence of a quorum within 30 minutes of the time appointed for any such meeting, the meeting shall, if convened at the request of Holders
of Securities of such series, be dissolved. In any other case the meeting may be adjourned for a period of not less than ten days as
determined by the chairman of the meeting prior to the adjournment of such meeting. In the absence of a quorum at any such adjourned
meeting, such adjourned meeting may be further adjourned for a period of not less than ten days as determined by the chairman of the
meeting prior to the adjournment of such adjourned meeting. Notice of the reconvening of any adjourned meeting shall be given as
provided in Section 15.02(a), except that such notice need be given only once not less than five days prior to the date on which the meeting
is scheduled to be reconvened. Notice of the reconvening of any adjourned meeting shall state expressly the percentage, as provided above,
of the principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series which shall constitute a quorum.

Except as limited by the proviso to Section 9.02, any resolution presented to a meeting or adjourned meeting duly reconvened at
which a quorum is present as aforesaid may be adopted by the affirmative vote of the Holders of a majority in principal amount of the
Outstanding Securities of that series; provided, however, that, except as limited by the proviso to Section 9.02, any resolution with respect
to any consent, waiver, request, demand, notice, authorization, direction or other action which this Indenture expressly provides may be
made, given or taken by the Holders of a specified percentage, which is less than a majority, in principal amount of the Outstanding
Securities of a series may be adopted at a meeting or an adjourned meeting duly reconvened and at which a quorum is present as aforesaid
by the affirmative vote of the Holders of such specified percentage in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of that series.

Any resolution passed or decision taken at any meeting of Holders of Securities of any series duly held in accordance with this
Section shall be binding on all the Holders of Securities of such series, whether or not present or represented at the meeting.

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 15.04, if any action is to be taken at a meeting of Holders of Securities of
any series with respect to any consent, waiver, request, demand, notice, authorization, direction or other action that this Indenture expressly
provides may be made, given or taken by the Holders of a specified percentage in principal amount of all Outstanding Securities affected
thereby, or of the Holders of such series and one or more additional series:

(i) there shall be no minimum quorum requirement for such meeting; and

(i1) the principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series that vote in favor of such consent, waiver, request, demand,
notice, authorization, direction or other action shall be taken into account in determining whether such request, demand, authorization,
direction, notice, consent, waiver or other action has been made, given or taken under this Indenture.

66



Section 15.05 Determination of Voting Rights; Conduct and Adjournment of Meetings.

(a) Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Indenture, the Trustee may make such reasonable regulations as it may deem
advisable for any meeting of Holders of Securities of a series in regard to proof of the holding of Securities of such series and of the
appointment of proxies and in regard to the appointment and duties of inspectors of votes, the submission and examination of proxies,
certificates and other evidence of the right to vote, and such other matters concerning the conduct of the meeting as it shall deem
appropriate. Except as otherwise permitted or required by any such regulations, the holding of Securities shall be proved in the manner
specified in Section 1.04 and the appointment of any proxy shall be proved in the manner specified in Section 1.04. Such regulations
may provide that written instruments appointing proxies, regular on their face, may be presumed valid and genuine without the proof
specified in Section 1.04 or other proof.

(b) The Trustee shall, by an instrument in writing appoint a temporary chairman of the meeting, unless the meeting shall have
been called by the Company or by Holders of Securities as provided in Section 15.02(b), in which case the Company or the Holders of
Securities of the series calling the meeting, as the case may be, shall in like manner appoint a temporary chairman. A permanent
chairman and a permanent secretary of the meeting shall be elected by vote of the Persons entitled to vote a majority in principal
amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series represented at the meeting.

(c) At any meeting of Holders, each Holder of a Security of such series or proxy shall be entitled to one vote for each $1,000
principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series held or represented by such Holder; provided, however, that no vote shall
be cast or counted at any meeting in respect of any Security challenged as not Outstanding and ruled by the chairman of the meeting to
be not Outstanding. The chairman of the meeting shall have no right to vote, except as a Holder of a Security of such series or proxy.

(d) Any meeting of Holders of Securities of any series duly called pursuant to Section 15.02 at which a quorum is present may be
adjourned from time to time by Persons entitled to vote a majority in principal amount of the Outstanding Securities of such series
represented at the meeting, and the meeting may be held as so adjourned without further notice.

Section 15.06 Counting Votes and Recording Action of Meetings.

The vote upon any resolution submitted to any meeting of Holders of Securities of any series shall be by written ballots on which shall

be subscribed the signatures of the Holders of Securities of such series or of their representatives by proxy and the principal amounts and
serial numbers of the Outstanding Securities of such series held or represented by them. The chairman of the meeting shall appoint at least

one inspector of votes who shall count all votes cast at the meeting for or against any resolution and who shall make and file with the
secretary of the meeting a verified written report of all votes cast at the meeting. A record, at least in duplicate, of the proceedings of each
meeting of Holders of Securities of any Series shall be prepared by the secretary of the meeting and there shall be attached to said record

the original reports of the inspector of votes on any vote by ballot taken thereat and affidavits by one or more persons having knowledge of

the fact, setting forth a copy of the notice of the meeting and showing that said notice was given as provided in Section 15.02 and, if
applicable, Section 15.04. Each copy shall be signed and verified by the affidavits of the chairman and secretary of the meeting and one
such copy shall be delivered to the Company and another to the Trustee to be preserved by the Trustee, the latter to have attached thereto
the ballots voted at the meeting. Any record so signed and verified shall be conclusive evidence of the matters therein stated.
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ARTICLE XVI.
SUBORDINATION OF SECURITIES

Section 16.01 Agreement to Subordinate.

The Company, for itself, its successors and assigns, covenants and agrees, and each Holder of Senior Subordinated Securities by his
acceptance thereof, likewise covenants and agrees, that the payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on
each and all of the Senior Subordinated Securities is hereby expressly subordinated, to the extent and in the manner hereinafter set forth, in
right of payment to the prior payment in full of all Senior Indebtedness.

The Company, for itself, its successors and assigns, covenants and agrees, and each Holder of Junior Subordinated Securities by his
acceptance thereof, likewise covenants and agrees, that the payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on
each and all of the Junior Subordinated Securities is hereby expressly subordinated, to the extent and in the manner hereinafter set forth, in
right of payment to the prior payment in full of all Senior Indebtedness and Senior Subordinated Indebtedness.

Section 16.02 Distribution on Dissolution, Liquidation and Reorganization; Subrogation of Subordinated Securities.

Upon any distribution of assets of the Company upon any dissolution, winding up, liquidation or reorganization of the Company,
whether in bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or receivership proceedings or upon an assignment for the benefit of creditors or any
other marshalling of the assets and liabilities of the Company or otherwise (subject to the power of a court of competent jurisdiction to
make other equitable provision reflecting the rights conferred in this Indenture upon the Senior Indebtedness and the holders thereof with
respect to the Securities and the holders thereof by a lawful plan of reorganization under applicable bankruptcy law):

(i) the holders of all Senior Indebtedness shall be entitled to receive payment in full of the principal thereof (and premium, if any,
thereon) and interest due thereon before the Holders of the Subordinated Securities are entitled to receive any payment upon the
principal (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on indebtedness evidenced by the Subordinated Securities;

(i1) the holders of all Senior Subordinated Indebtedness shall be entitled to receive payment in full of the principal thereof (and
premium, if any, thereon) and interest due thereon before the Holders of the Junior Subordinated Securities are entitled to receive any
payment upon the principal (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on indebtedness evidenced by the Junior Subordinated Securities;

(iii) any payment or distribution of assets of the Company of any kind or character, whether in cash, property or securities, to
which the Holders of the Securities or the Trustee would be entitled except for the provisions of this Article Sixteen shall be paid by the
liquidating trustee or agent or other person making such payment or distribution, whether a trustee in bankruptcy, a receiver or
liquidating trustee or otherwise, directly to the holders of Senior Indebtedness or their representative or representatives or to the trustee
or trustees under any indenture under which any instruments evidencing any of such Senior Indebtedness may have been issued, ratably
according to the aggregate amounts remaining unpaid on account of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest on the
Senior Indebtedness held or represented by each, to the extent necessary to make payment in full of all Senior Indebtedness remaining
unpaid, after giving effect to any concurrent payment or distribution to the holders of such Senior Indebtedness; and

68



(iv) in the event that, notwithstanding the foregoing, any payment or distribution of assets of the Company of any kind or
character, whether in cash, property or securities, shall be received by the Trustee or the Holders of the Subordinated Securities before
all Senior Indebtedness is paid in full, such payment or distribution shall be paid over, upon written notice to the Trustee, to the holder
of such Senior Indebtedness or their representative or representatives or to the trustee or trustees under any indenture under which any
instrument evidencing any of such Senior Indebtedness may have been issued, ratably as aforesaid, for application to payment of all
Senior Indebtedness remaining unpaid until all such Senior Indebtedness shall have been paid in full, after giving effect to any
concurrent payment or distribution to the holders of such Senior Indebtedness.

Subject to the payment in full of all Senior Indebtedness, the Holders of the Subordinated Securities shall be subrogated to the rights
of the holders of Senior Indebtedness to receive payments or distributions of cash, property or securities of the Company applicable to
Senior Indebtedness until the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and interest, if any, on the Subordinated Securities shall be paid in full
and no such payments or distributions to the Holders of the Subordinated Securities of cash, property or securities otherwise distributable to
the holders of Senior Indebtedness shall, as between the Company, its creditors other than the holders of Senior Indebtedness, and the
Holders of the Subordinated Securities be deemed to be a payment by the Company to or on account of the Subordinated Securities. It is
understood that the provisions of this Article Sixteen are and are intended solely for the purpose of defining the relative rights of the
Holders of the Subordinated Securities, on the one hand, and the holders of the Senior Indebtedness, on the other hand. Nothing contained
in this Article Sixteen or elsewhere in this Indenture or in the Subordinated Securities is intended to or shall impair, as between the
Company, its creditors other than the holders of Senior Indebtedness, and the Holders of the Subordinated Securities, the obligation of the
Company, which is unconditional and absolute, to pay to the Holders of the Subordinated Securities the principal of (and premium, if any,
on) and interest, if any, on the Subordinated Securities as and when the same shall become due and payable in accordance with their terms,
or to affect the relative rights of the Holders of the Subordinated Securities and creditors of the Company other than the holders of Senior
Indebtedness, nor shall anything herein or in the Subordinated Securities prevent the Trustee or the Holder of any Subordinated Security
from exercising all remedies otherwise permitted by applicable law upon default under this Indenture, subject to the rights, if any, under this
Article Sixteen of the holders of Senior Indebtedness in respect of cash, property or securities of the Company received upon the exercise
of any such remedy. Upon any payment or distribution of assets of the Company referred to in this Article Sixteen, the Trustee, subject to
the provisions of Section 6.01, shall be entitled to rely upon a certificate of the liquidating trustee or agent or other person making any
distribution to the Trustee for the purpose of ascertaining the Persons entitled to participate in such distribution, the holders of Senior
Indebtedness and other indebtedness of the Company, the amount thereof or payable thereon, the amount or amounts paid or distributed
thereon and all other facts pertinent thereto or to this Article Sixteen.

If the Trustee or any Holder of Subordinated Securities does not file a proper claim or proof of debt in the form required in any
proceeding referred to above prior to 30 days before the expiration of the time to file such claim in such proceeding, then the holder of any
Senior Indebtedness is hereby authorized, and has the right, to file an appropriate claim or claims for or on behalf of such Holder of
Subordinated Securities.
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With respect to the holders of Senior Indebtedness, the Trustee undertakes to perform or to observe only such of its covenants or
obligations as are specifically set forth in this Article and no implied covenants or obligations with respect to holders of Senior Indebtedness
shall be read into this Indenture against the Trustee. The Trustee does not owe any fiduciary duties to the holders of Senior Indebtedness,
including any holder of Securities other than Securities issued under this Indenture.

Section 16.03 No Payment on Subordinated Securities in Event of Default on Senior Indebtedness.

No payment by the Company on account of principal (or premium, if any), sinking funds or interest, if any, on the Subordinated
Securities shall be made unless full payment of amounts then due for principal (premium, if any), sinking funds and interest on Senior
Indebtedness has been made or duly provided for in money or money’s worth.

Section 16.04 Payments on Subordinated Securities Permitted.

Nothing contained in this Indenture or in any of the Subordinated Securities shall (i) affect the obligation of the Company to make, or
prevent the Company from making, at any time except as provided in Sections 16.02 and 16.03, payments of principal of (or premium, if
any) or interest, if any, on the Subordinated Securities or (ii) prevent the application by the Trustee of any moneys deposited with it
hereunder to the payment of or on account of the principal of (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on the Subordinated Securities, unless
the Trustee shall have received at its Corporate Trust Office written notice of any event prohibiting the making of such payment more than
three Business Days prior to the date fixed for such payment.

Section 16.05 Authorization of Holders to Trustee to Effect Subordination.

Each Holder of Subordinated Securities by his acceptance thereof authorizes and directs the Trustee on his behalf to take such action
as may be necessary or appropriate to effectuate the subordination as provided in this Article Sixteen and appoints the Trustee his attorney-
in-fact for any and all such purposes.

Section 16.06 Notices to Trustee.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this Article or any other provisions of this Indenture, neither the Trustee nor any Paying Agent
(other than the Company) shall be charged with knowledge of the existence of any Senior Indebtedness or of any event which would
prohibit the making of any payment of moneys to or by the Trustee or such Paying Agent, unless and until the Trustee or such Paying Agent
shall have received (in the case of the Trustee, at its Corporate Trust Office) written notice thereof from the Company or from the holder of
any Senior Indebtedness or from the trustee for any such holder, together with proof reasonably satisfactory to the Trustee of such holding
of Senior Indebtedness or of the authority of such trustee; provided, however, that if at least three Business Days prior to the date upon
which by the terms hereof any such moneys may become payable for any purpose (including, without limitation, the payment of either the
principal (or premium, if any) or interest, if any, on any Subordinated Security) the Trustee shall not have received with respect to such
moneys the notice provided for in this Section 16.06, then, anything herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding, the Trustee shall
have full power and authority to receive such moneys and to apply the same to the purpose for which they were received, and shall not be
affected by any notice to the contrary, which may be received by it within three Business Days prior to such date. The Trustee shall be
entitled to rely on the delivery to it of a written notice by a Person representing himself to be a holder of Senior Indebtedness (or a trustee
on behalf of such holder) to establish that such a notice has been given by a holder of Senior Indebtedness or a trustee on behalf of any such
holder. In the event that the Trustee determines in good faith that further evidence is
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required with respect to the right of any Person as a holder of Senior Indebtedness to participate in any payment or distribution pursuant to
this Article Sixteen, the Trustee may request such Person to furnish evidence to the reasonable satisfaction of the Trustee as to the amount
of Senior Indebtedness held by such Person, the extent to which such Person is entitled to participate in such payment or distribution and
any other facts pertinent to the rights of such Person under this Article Sixteen and, if such evidence is not furnished, the Trustee may defer
any payment to such Person pending judicial determination as to the right of such Person to receive such payment.

Section 16.07 Trustee as Holder of Senior Indebtedness.

The Trustee in its individual capacity shall be entitled to all the rights set forth in this Article Sixteen in respect of any Senior
Indebtedness at any time held by it to the same extent as any other holder of Senior Indebtedness and nothing in this Indenture shall be
construed to deprive the Trustee of any of its rights as such holder.

Nothing in this Article Sixteen shall apply to claims of, or payments to, the Trustee under or pursuant to Section 6.06.

Section 16.08 Modifications of Terms of Senior Indebtedness.

Any renewal or extension of the time of payment of any Senior Indebtedness or the exercise by the holders of Senior Indebtedness of
any of their rights under any instrument creating or evidencing Senior Indebtedness, including, without limitation, the waiver of default
thereunder, may be made or done all without notice to or assent from the Holders of the Subordinated Securities or the Trustee.

No compromise, alteration, amendment, modification, extension, renewal or other change of, or waiver, consent or other action in
respect of, any liability or obligation under or in respect of, or of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of any indenture or other
instrument under which any Senior Indebtedness is outstanding or of such Senior Indebtedness, whether or not any of the foregoing is in
accordance with the provisions of any applicable document, shall in any way alter or affect any of the provisions of this Article Sixteen or
of the Subordinated Securities relating to the subordination thereof.

Section 16.09 Reliance on Judicial Order or Certificate of Liquidating Agent.

Upon any payment or distribution of assets of the Company referred to in this Article Sixteen, the Trustee and the Holders of the
Securities shall be entitled to rely upon any order or decree entered by any court of competent jurisdiction in which such insolvency,
bankruptcy, receivership, liquidation, reorganization, dissolution, winding up or similar case or proceeding is pending, or a certificate of the
trustee in bankruptcy, liquidating trustee, custodian, receiver, assignee for the benefit of creditors, agent or other person making such
payment or distribution, delivered to the Trustee or to the Holders of Subordinated Securities, for the purpose of ascertaining the persons
entitled to participate in such payment or distribution, the holders of Senior Indebtedness and other indebtedness of the Company, the
amount thereof or payable thereon, the amount or amounts paid or distributed thereon and all other facts pertinent thereto or to this Article
Sixteen.

This Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which so executed shall be deemed to be an original, but all
such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same Indenture.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Indenture to be duly executed, as of the day and year first above

written.
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TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ Steven C. Lilly

Name: Steven C. Lilly
Title: Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and
Treasurer

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
COMPANY, N.A.
as Trustee

By: /s/ Scott Williams

Name: Scott Williams
Title: Senior Associate



EXHIBIT A

FORM OF CERTIFICATE TO BE GIVEN
IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXCHANGE OF
A PORTION OF A TEMPORARY GLOBAL SECURITY
OR TO OBTAIN INTEREST PAYABLE PRIOR
TO THE EXCHANGE DATE
CERTIFICATE

[Insert title or sufficient description of Securities to be delivered]

This is to certify that, based solely on written certifications that we have received in writing, by tested telex or by electronic
transmission from each of the persons appearing in our records as persons entitled to a portion of the principal amount set forth below (our
“Member Organizations”) substantially in the form attached hereto, as of the date hereof, [U.S. $] principal amount of the above-captioned
Securities (i) is owned by person(s) that are not “United States persons” (“United States person(s)”’) within the meaning of Section 7701(a)
(30) of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), (ii) is owned by United States person(s) that are
(a) foreign branches of United States financial institutions (financial institutions, as defined in U.S. Treasury Regulations Section 1.165-
12(c)(1)(v)[(iv)] are herein referred to as “financial institutions”) purchasing for their own account or for resale, or (b) United States
person(s) who acquired the Securities through foreign branches of United States financial institutions and who hold the Securities through
such United States financial institutions on the date hereof (and in either case (a) or (b), each such financial institution has agreed, on its
own behalf or through its agent, that we may advise Triangle Capital Corporation or its agent that such financial institution will comply
with the requirements of Section 165(j)(3)(A), (B) or (C) of the Code and the United States Treasury Regulations thereunder), or (iii) is
owned by United States or foreign financial institution(s) for purposes of resale during the restricted period (as defined in United States
Treasury Regulations Section 1.163-5(¢c)(2)(i)(D)(7)), and, to the further effect, that financial institutions described in clause (iii) above
(whether or not also described in clause (i) or (ii)) have certified that they have not acquired the Securities for purposes of resale directly or
indirectly to a United States person or to a person within the United States or its possessions.

As used herein, “United States” means the United States of America (including the States and the District of Columbia); and its
“possessions” include Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, Guam, American Samoa, Wake Island and the Northern Mariana Islands.

We further certify that (i) we are not making available herewith for exchange (or, if relevant, collection of any interest) any portion of
the temporary global Security representing the above-captioned Securities excepted in the above-referenced certificates of Member
Organizations and (ii) as of the date hereof we have not received any notification from any of our Member Organizations to the effect that
the statements made by such Member Organizations with respect to any portion of the part submitted herewith for exchange (or, if relevant,
collection of any interest) are no longer true and cannot be relied upon as of the date hereof.

We understand that this certification is required in connection with certain tax legislation in the United States. If administrative or
legal proceedings are commenced or threatened in connection with which this certificate is or would be relevant, we irrevocably authorize
you to produce this certificate or a copy thereof to any interested party in such proceedings.



Dated:

[To be dated no earlier than the Exchange Date or the relevant Interest Payment Date occurring prior to the Exchange Date, as applicable]

L I,

as Operator of

By:

Name:
Title:



Exhibit (d)(6)
FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE
between
TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION
and
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A.,
as Trustee

Dated as of March 2, 2012

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE

THIS FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE (this “First Supplemental Indenture”), dated as of March 2, 2012, is between Triangle
Capital Corporation, a Maryland corporation (the “Company”), and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the
“Trustee”). All capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning set forth in the Base Indenture (as defined below).

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY

The Company and the Trustee executed and delivered an Indenture, dated as of March 2, 2012 (the “Base Indenture” and, as
supplemented by this First Supplemental Indenture, the “Indenture”), to provide for the issuance by the Company from time to time of the
Company’s unsecured debentures, notes or other evidences of indebtedness (the “Securities”), to be issued in one or more series as
provided in the Indenture.

The Company desires to issue and sell up to $69,000,000 aggregate principal amount of the Company’s 7.00% Senior Notes due 2019
(the “Notes”).

Sections 9.01(iv) and 9.01(vi) of the Base Indenture provide that without the consent of Holders of the Securities of any series issued
under the Indenture, the Company, when authorized by or pursuant to a Board Resolution, and the Trustee, at any time and from time to
time, may enter into one or more indentures supplemental to the Base Indenture to (i) change or eliminate any of the provisions of the
Indenture when there is no Security Outstanding of any series created prior to the execution of the supplemental indenture that is entitled to
the benefit of such provision and (ii) establish the form or terms of Securities of any series as permitted by Section 2.01 and Section 3.01 of
the Base Indenture.

The Company desires to establish the form and terms of the Notes and to modify, alter, supplement and change certain provisions of
the Base Indenture for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes (except as may be provided in a future supplemental indenture to the
Indenture (“Future Supplemental Indenture”)).

The Company has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this First Supplemental Indenture to provide for the issuance of the Notes
and all acts and things necessary to make this First Supplemental Indenture a valid, binding, and legal obligation of the Company and to
constitute a valid agreement of the Company, in accordance with its terms, have been done and performed.



NOW, THEREFORE, THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH:

For and in consideration of the premises and the purchase of the Notes by the Holders thereof, it is mutually agreed, for the equal and
proportionate benefit of all Holders of the Notes, as follows:

ARTICLE I
TERMS OF THE NOTES

Section 1.01. Terms of the Notes. The following terms relating to the Notes are hereby established:

(a) The Notes shall constitute a series of Senior Securities having the title “7.00% Senior Notes due 2019.” The Notes shall bear a
CUSIP number of 895848 208 and an ISIN number of US8958482080.

(b) The aggregate principal amount of the Notes that may be initially authenticated and delivered under the Indenture (except for
Notes authenticated and delivered upon registration of, transfer of, or in exchange for, or in lieu of, other Notes pursuant to Sections
3.04, 3.05, 3.06, 9.06, 11.07 or 13.05 of the Base Indenture, and except for any Securities which, pursuant to Section 3.03 of the Base
Indenture, are deemed never to have been authenticated and delivered under the Indenture) shall be up to $69,000,000. Under a Board
Resolution, Officers’ Certificate pursuant to Board Resolutions or an indenture supplement, the Company may from time to time,
without the consent of the Holders of Notes, issue additional Notes (in any such case “Additional Notes”) having the same ranking and
the same interest rate, maturity and other terms as the Notes. Any Additional Notes and the existing Notes will constitute a single
series under the Indenture and all references to the relevant Notes herein shall include the Additional Notes unless the context
otherwise requires.

(c) The entire outstanding principal of the Notes shall be payable on March 15, 2019.

(d) The rate at which the Notes shall bear interest shall be 7.00% per annum (the “Applicable Interest Rate”). The date from
which interest shall accrue on the Notes shall be March 2, 2012, or the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been
paid or provided for; the Interest Payment Dates for the Notes shall be March 15, June 15, September 15 and December 15 of each
year, commencing June 15, 2012 (if an Interest Payment Date falls on a day that is not a Business Day, then the applicable interest
payment will be made on the next succeeding Business Day and no additional interest will accrue as a result of such delayed payment);
the initial interest period will be the period from and including March 2, 2012, to, but excluding, the initial Interest Payment Date, and
the subsequent interest periods will be the periods from and including an Interest Payment Date to, but excluding, the next Interest
Payment Date or the Stated Maturity, as the case may be; the interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any
Interest Payment Date, will be paid to the Person in whose name the Note (or one or more Predecessor Notes) is registered at the close
of business on the Regular Record Date for such interest, which shall be March 1, June 1, September 1 or December 1 (whether or not a
Business Day), as the case may be, next preceding such Interest Payment Date. Payment of principal of (and premium, if any, on) and
any such interest on the Notes will be made at the Corporate Trust Office of the Trustee in New York, New York in such coin or
currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal tender for payment of public and private debts; provided,
however, that at the option of the Company payment of interest may be made by check mailed to the address of the Person entitled
thereto as such address shall appear in the Security Register. Interest on the Notes will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of
twelve 30-day months.

(e) The Notes shall be initially issuable in global form (each such Note, a “Global Note”). The Global Notes and the Trustee’s
certificate of authentication thereon shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit A to this First Supplemental Indenture. Each Global
Note shall represent the outstanding Notes as shall be specified therein and each shall provide that it shall represent the aggregate
amount of outstanding Notes from time to time endorsed thereon and that the aggregate amount of outstanding Notes represented
thereby may from time to time be reduced or increased, as appropriate, to reflect exchanges and redemptions. Any endorsement of a
Global Note to reflect the amount of any increase or decrease in the amount of outstanding Notes represented thereby shall be made by
the Trustee or the Security Registrar, in accordance with Sections 2.03 and 3.05 of the Base Indenture.

(f) The depositary for such Global Notes (the “Depositary”) shall be The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York. The
Security Registrar with respect to the Global Notes shall be the Trustee.
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(g) The Notes shall be defeasible pursuant to Section 14.02 or Section 14.03 of the Base Indenture. Covenant defeasance
contained in Section 14.03 of the Base Indenture shall apply to the covenants contained in Sections 10.06, 10.08 and 10.09 of the
Indenture.

(h) The Notes shall be redeemable pursuant to Section 11.01 of the Base Indenture and as follows:

(i) The Notes will be redeemable in whole or in part at any time or from time to time, at the option of the Company, on or
after March 15, 2015, at a redemption price of $25 per Note plus accrued and unpaid interest payments otherwise payable for the
then-current quarterly interest period accrued to, but excluding, the date fixed for redemption.

(ii) Notice of redemption shall be given in writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid or by overnight courier
guaranteeing next-day delivery, to each Holder of the Notes to be redeemed, not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty
(60) days prior to the Redemption Date, at the Holder’s address appearing in the Security Register. All notices of redemption
shall contain the information set forth in Section 11.04 of the Base Indenture.

(iii) Any exercise of the Company’s option to redeem the Notes will be done in compliance with the Investment Company
Act.

(iv) If the Company elects to redeem only a portion of the Notes, the Trustee will determine the method for selecting the
particular Notes to be redeemed, in accordance with the Investment Company Act.

(v) Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date, interest will cease
to accrue on the Notes called for redemption hereunder.

(i) The Notes shall not be subject to any sinking fund pursuant to Section 12.01 of the Base Indenture.
(j) The Notes shall be issuable in denominations of $25 and integral multiples of $25 in excess thereof.
(k) Holders of the Notes will not have the option to have the Notes repaid prior to the Stated Maturity.

(1) The Notes are hereby designated as “Senior Securities” under the Indenture.

ARTICLE II
DEFINITIONS AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF GENERAL APPLICATION

Section 2.01. Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Article I of the Base Indenture shall be amended
by adding the following defined terms to Section 1.01 in appropriate alphabetical sequence, as follows:

“‘Exchange Act’ means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and any statute successor thereto.”

““GAAP’ means generally accepted accounting principles in the United States set forth in the opinions and pronouncements of the
Accounting Principles Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the opinions and pronouncements of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board and the statements and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or in such
other statements by such other entity as have been approved by a significant segment of the accounting profession in the United States,
which are in effect from time to time.”
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“‘Investment Company Act’ means the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules, regulations and interpretations
promulgated thereunder, to the extent applicable, and any statute successor thereto.”

ARTICLE III
REMEDIES

Section 3.01. Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Section 5.01 of the Base Indenture shall be
amended by replacing clause (ii) thereof with the following:

“(ii) default in the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any on) any Note when it becomes due and payable at its Maturity;
or”’; and

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS

Section 4.01. Except as may be provided in a Future Supplemental Indenture, for the benefit of the Holders of the Notes but no other
series of Securities under the Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding, Article X of the Base Indenture shall be
amended by adding the following new Sections 10.08 and 10.09 thereto, each as set forth below:

“Section 10.08 Section 18(a)(1)(A) of the Investment Company Act.

The Company hereby agrees that for the period of time during which Notes are Outstanding, the Company will not violate,
whether or not it is subject to, Section 18(a)(1)(A) as modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the Investment Company Act or any
successor provisions thereto of the Investment Company Act.”

“Section 10.09 Commission Reports and Reports to Holders.

If, at any time, the Company is not subject to the reporting requirements of Sections 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act to file
any periodic reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Company agrees to furnish to the Holders of Notes and
the Trustee for the period of time during which the Notes are Outstanding: (i) within 90 days after the end of the each fiscal year
of the Company, audited annual consolidated financial statements of the Company and (ii) within 45 days after the end of each
fiscal quarter of the Company (other than the Company’s fourth fiscal quarter), unaudited interim consolidated financial
statements of the Company. All such financial statements shall be prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with GAAP.”

ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 5.01. This First Supplemental Indenture and the Notes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of New York, without regard to principles of conflicts of laws that would cause the application of laws of another jurisdiction. This
First Supplemental Indenture is subject to the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act that are required to be part of the Indenture and shall, to
the extent applicable, be governed by such provisions.
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Section 5.02. In case any provision in this First Supplemental Indenture or in the Notes shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the
validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

Section 5.03. This First Supplemental Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which will be an original, but
such counterparts will together constitute but one and the same First Supplemental Indenture. The exchange of copies of this First
Supplemental Indenture and of signature pages by facsimile, .pdf transmission, email or other electronic means shall constitute effective
execution and delivery of this First Supplemental Indenture for all purposes. Signatures of the parties hereto transmitted by facsimile, .pdf
transmission, email or other electronic means shall be deemed to be their original signatures for all purposes.

Section 5.04. The Base Indenture, as supplemented and amended by this First Supplemental Indenture, is in all respects ratified and
confirmed, and the Base Indenture and this First Supplemental Indenture shall be read, taken and construed as one and the same instrument
with respect to the Notes. All provisions included in this First Supplemental Indenture supersede any conflicting provisions included in the
Base Indenture with respect to the Notes, unless not permitted by law. The Trustee accepts the trusts created by the Base Indenture, as
supplemented by this First Supplemental Indenture, and agrees to perform the same upon the terms and conditions of the Base Indenture, as
supplemented by this First Supplemental Indenture.

Section 5.05. The provisions of this First Supplemental Indenture shall become effective as of the date hereof.

Section 5.06. Notwithstanding anything else to the contrary herein, the terms and provisions of this First Supplemental Indenture shall
apply only to the Notes and shall not apply to any other series of Securities under the Indenture and this First Supplemental Indenture shall
not and does not otherwise affect, modify, alter, supplement or change the terms and provisions of any other series of Securities under the
Indenture, whether now or hereafter issued and Outstanding.

Section 5.07. The recitals contained herein and in the Notes shall be taken as the statements of the Company, and the Trustee assumes
no responsibility for their correctness. The Trustee makes no representations as to the validity or sufficiency of this First Supplemental
Indenture, the Notes or any Additional Notes, except that the Trustee represents that it is duly authorized to execute and deliver this First
Supplemental Indenture, authenticate the Notes and any Additional Notes and perform its obligations hereunder. The Trustee shall not be
accountable for the use or application by the Company of the Notes or any Additional Notes or the proceeds thereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this First Supplemental Indenture to be duly executed as of the date first
above written.

TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION

By:  /s/ Steven C. Lilly
Name: Steven C. Lilly
Title: Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
COMPANY, N.A., as Trustee

By:  /s/ Scott Williams
Name: Scott Williams
Title: Senior Associate

[Signature page to First Supplemental Indenture)



Exhibit A — Form of Global Note

This Security is a Global Note within the meaning of the Indenture hereinafter referred to and is registered in the name of The
Depository Trust Company or a nominee thereof. This Security may not be exchanged in whole or in part for a Security registered,
and no transfer of this Security in whole or in part may be registered, in the name of any Person other than The Depository Trust
Company or a nominee thereof, except in the limited circumstances described in the Indenture.

Unless this certificate is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust Company to the issuer or its agent for
registration of transfer, exchange or payment and such certificate issued in exchange for this certificate is registered in the name of
Cede & Co., or such other name as requested by an authorized representative of The Depository Trust Company, any transfer,
pledge or other use hereof for value or otherwise by or to any person is wrongful, as the registered owner hereof, Cede & Co., has
an interest herein.

Triangle Capital Corporation

No. $
CUSIP No.
ISIN No.
7.00% Senior Notes due 2019

Triangle Capital Corporation, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of Maryland (herein called the “Company”,
which term includes any successor Person under the Indenture hereinafter referred to), for value received, hereby promises to pay to
Cede & Co., or registered assigns, the principal sum of U.S.DOLLARS (U.S. $ ) on March 15, 2019, and to pay
interest thereon from March 2, 2012 or from the most recent Interest Payment Date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for,
quarterly on March 15, June 15, September 15 and December 15 in each year, commencing June 15, 2012, at the rate of 7.00% per annum,
until the principal hereof is paid or made available for payment. The interest so payable, and punctually paid or duly provided for, on any
Interest Payment Date will, as provided in such Indenture, be paid to the Person in whose name this Security is registered at the close of
business on the Regular Record Date for such interest, which shall be March 1, June 1, September 1 and December 1 (whether or not a
Business Day), as the case may be, next preceding such Interest Payment Date. Any such interest not so punctually paid or duly provided
for will forthwith cease to be payable to the Holder on such Regular Record Date and may either be paid to the Person in whose name this
Security is registered at the close of business on a Special Record Date for the payment of such Defaulted Interest to be fixed by the
Trustee, notice whereof shall be given to Holders of Securities of this series not less than 10 days prior to such Special Record Date, or be
paid at any time in any other lawful manner not inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the Securities of
this series may be listed, and upon such notice as may be required by such exchange, all as more fully provided in said Indenture. This
Security may be issued as part of a series.

Payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) and any such interest on this Security will be made at the Corporate Trust
Office of the Trustee in New York, New York in such coin or currency of the United States of America as at the time of payment is legal
tender for payment of public and private debts; provided, however, that at the option of the Company payment of interest may be made by
check mailed to the address of the Person entitled thereto as such address shall appear in the Security Register.

Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Security set forth on the reverse hereof, which further provisions shall for
all purposes have the same effect as if set forth at this place.

Unless the certificate of authentication hereon has been executed by the Trustee referred to on the reverse hereof by manual
signature, this Security shall not be entitled to any benefit under the Indenture or be valid or obligatory for any purpose.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this instrument to be duly executed.

Dated:
TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION

By:

Name:
Title:
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This is one of the Securities of the series designated therein referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.

Dated:

Exhibit A-3

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
COMPANY, N.A.
as Trustee

By:

Authorized Signatory



Triangle Capital Corporation
7.00% Senior Notes due 2019

This Security is one of a duly authorized issue of Senior Securities of the Company (herein called the “Securities”), issued and to be
issued in one or more series under an Indenture, dated as of March 2, 2012 (herein called the “Base Indenture”, which term shall have the
meaning assigned to it in such instrument), between the Company and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as Trustee
(herein called the “Trustee”, which term includes any successor trustee under the Base Indenture), and reference is hereby made to the Base
Indenture for a statement of the respective rights, limitations of rights, duties and immunities thereunder of the Company, the Trustee, and
the Holders of the Securities and of the terms upon which the Securities are, and are to be, authenticated and delivered, as supplemented by
the First Supplemental Indenture relating to the Securities, dated March 2, 2012, by and between the Company and the Trustee (herein
called the “First Supplemental Indenture”, the First Supplemental Indenture and the Base Indenture collectively are herein called the
“Indenture”). In the event of any conflict between the Base Indenture and the First Supplemental Indenture, the First Supplemental
Indenture shall govern and control.

This Security is one of the series designated on the face hereof, initially limited in aggregate principal amount to $ . Under a
Board Resolution, Officers’ Certificate pursuant to Board Resolutions or an indenture supplement, the Company may from time to time,
without the consent of the Holders of Securities, issue additional Securities of this series (in any such case “Additional Securities”) having
the same ranking and the same interest rate, maturity and other terms as the Securities. Any Additional Securities and the existing
Securities will constitute a single series under the Indenture and all references to the relevant Securities herein shall include the Additional
Securities unless the context otherwise requires. The aggregate amount of outstanding Securities represented hereby may from time to time
be reduced or increased, as appropriate, to reflect exchanges and redemptions.

The Securities of this series are subject to redemption in whole or in part at any time or from time to time, at the option of the
Company, on or after March 15, 2015, at a redemption price of $25 per security plus accrued and unpaid interest payments otherwise
payable for the then-current quarterly interest period accrued to the date fixed for redemption.

Notice of redemption shall be given in writing and mailed, first-class postage prepaid or by overnight courier guaranteeing next-day
delivery, to each Holder of the Securities to be redeemed, not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the Redemption
Date, at the Holder’s address appearing in the Security Register. All notices of redemption shall contain the information set forth in
Section 11.04 of the Base Indenture.

Any exercise of the Company’s option to redeem the Securities will be done in compliance with the Investment Company Act, to the
extent applicable.

If the Company elects to redeem only a portion of the Securities, the Trustee will determine the method for selecting the particular
Securities to be redeemed, in accordance with the Investment Company Act, to the extent applicable. In the event of redemption of this
Security in part only, a new Security or Securities of this series and of like tenor for the unredeemed portion hereof will be issued in the
name of the Holder hereof upon the cancellation hereof.

Unless the Company defaults in payment of the Redemption Price, on and after the Redemption Date, interest will cease to accrue on
the Notes called for redemption.

Holders of Securities do not have the option to have the Securities repaid prior to March 15, 2019.
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The Indenture contains provisions for defeasance at any time of the entire indebtedness of this Security or certain restrictive
covenants and Events of Default with respect to this Security, in each case upon compliance with certain conditions set forth in the
Indenture.

If an Event of Default with respect to Securities of this series shall occur and be continuing, the principal of the Securities of this
series may be declared due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Indenture.

The Indenture permits, with certain exceptions as therein provided, the amendment thereof and the modification of the rights and
obligations of the Company and the rights of the Holders of the Securities of each series to be affected under the Indenture at any time by
the Company and the Trustee with the consent of the Holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the Securities at the time
Outstanding of each series to be affected. The Indenture also contains provisions permitting the Holders of specified percentages in
principal amount of the Securities of each series at the time Outstanding, on behalf of the Holders of all Securities of such series, to waive
compliance by the Company with certain provisions of the Indenture and certain past defaults under the Indenture and their consequences.
Any such consent or waiver by the Holder of this Security shall be conclusive and binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders of
this Security and of any Security issued upon the registration of transfer hereof or in exchange herefor or in lieu hereof, whether or not
notation of such consent or waiver is made upon this Security.

As provided in and subject to the provisions of the Indenture, the Holder of this Security shall not have the right to institute any
proceeding with respect to the Indenture or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee or for any other remedy thereunder, unless such
Holder shall have previously given the Trustee written notice of a continuing Event of Default with respect to the Securities of this series,
the Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the Securities of this series at the time Outstanding shall have made written request
to the Trustee to institute proceedings in respect of such Event of Default as Trustee and offered the Trustee reasonable indemnity against
the costs, expenses and liabilities to be incurred in compliance with such request, and the Trustee shall not have received from the Holders
of a majority in principal amount of Securities of this series at the time Outstanding a direction inconsistent with such request, and shall
have failed to institute any such proceeding, for sixty (60) days after receipt of such notice, request and offer of indemnity. The foregoing
shall not apply to any suit instituted by the Holder of this Security for the enforcement of any payment of principal hereof or any premium
or interest hereon on or after the respective due dates expressed herein.

No reference herein to the Indenture and no provision of this Security or of the Indenture shall alter or impair the obligation of the
Company, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay the principal of and any premium and interest on this Security at the times, place and
rate, and in the coin or currency, herein prescribed.

As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, the transfer of this Security is registrable in the
Security Register, upon surrender of this Security for registration of transfer at the office or agency of the Company in any place where the
principal of and any premium and interest on this Security are payable, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument of
transfer in form satisfactory to the Company and the Security Registrar duly executed by, the Holder hereof or his attorney duly authorized
in writing, and thereupon one or more new Securities of this series and of like tenor, of authorized denominations and for the same
aggregate principal amount, will be issued to the designated transferee or transferees.

The Securities of this series are issuable only in registered form without coupons in denominations of $25 and any integral multiples
of $25 in excess thereof. As provided in the Indenture and subject to certain limitations therein set forth, Securities of this series are
exchangeable for a like aggregate principal amount of Securities of this series and of like tenor of a different authorized denomination, as
requested by the Holder surrendering the same.

No service charge shall be made for any such registration of transfer or exchange, but the Company or Trustee may require payment
of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection therewith.
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Prior to due presentment of this Security for registration of transfer, the Company, the Trustee and any agent of the Company or the
Trustee may treat the Person in whose name this Security is registered as the owner hereof for all purposes, whether or not this Security be
overdue, and neither the Company, the Trustee nor any such agent shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

All terms used in this Security which are defined in the Indenture shall have the meanings assigned to them in the Indenture.

The Indenture and this Security shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without
regard to principles of conflicts of laws.
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Exhibit (h)(1)
Execution Version
TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION

$60,000,000
7.00% Senior Notes due 2019

UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

February 28, 2012

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
Janney Montgomery Scott LLC
BB&T Capital Markets

A Division of Scott & Stringfellow, LLC
Sterne, Agee & Leach, Inc.

As Representatives of the other Underwriters named in Schedule A hereto.

c/o Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated
501 North Broadway
Saint Louis, MO 63102

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Triangle Capital Corporation, a corporation established under the laws of Maryland (the “Company”) confirms its agreement with the
Underwriters named in Schedule A hereto (collectively, the “Underwriters,” which term shall also include any underwriter substituted as
hereinafter provided in Section 9 hereof), for whom Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated (“Stifel”), Janney Montgomery Scott LLC
(“Janney”), BB&T Capital Markets, a division of Scott & Stringfellow, LLC (“BB&T”) and Sterne, Agee & Leach, Inc. (“Sterne Agee”)
are acting as representatives (in such capacity, the “Representatives”), with respect to the issue and sale by the Company and the purchase
by the Underwriters, acting severally and not jointly, of $60,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 7.00% Senior Notes due 2019 (the
“Senior Notes”) of the Company as set forth in said Schedule A hereto, and with respect to the grant by the Company to the Underwriters,
acting severally and not jointly, of the option described in Section 2(b) hereof to purchase an additional $9,000,000 aggregate principal
amount of Senior Notes to cover over-allotments, if any.

The Senior Notes will be issued under an indenture dated as of March 2, 2012, as supplemented by the First Supplemental Indenture,
dated as of March 2, 2012 (collectively, the “Indenture”) between the Company and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company,
N.A., as trustee. The aforesaid Senior Notes (the “Initial Securities”) to be purchased by the Underwriters and all or any part of the Senior
Notes subject to the option described in Section 2(b) hereof (the Over-Allotment Securities”) are hereinafter called, collectively, the
“Securities.” The Securities will be issued to Cede & Co. as nominee of the Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) pursuant to a blanket
letter of representations, dated as of February 22, 2012 (the “DTC Agreement”), between the Company and DTC. Certain terms used in
this Agreement are defined in Section 16 hereof.



The Company understands that the Underwriters propose to make a public offering of the Securities as soon as the Underwriters deem
advisable after this Agreement has been executed and delivered.

The Company owns (i) 99.9% of the limited partnership interests in Triangle Mezzanine Fund LLLP, a limited liability limited
partnership established under the laws of North Carolina (“Fund I’), (ii) 99.9% of the limited partnership interests in Triangle Mezzanine
Fund II LP, a Delaware limited partnership (“Fund I1,” and together with Fund I, the “Funds”), (iii) 100% of the equity interests of New
Triangle GP, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company and the general partner of Fund I (“GP I”), and (iv) 100% of the equity
interests of New Triangle GP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and the general partner of Fund II (“GP I1,” and together with
GP I, the “General Partners”). The Company, the Funds and the General Partners are hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Triangle
Entities.”

The Company has prepared and filed, pursuant to the 1933 Act, with the Commission a universal registration statement on Form N-2
(File number 333-175160), which registers the offer and sale of common stock, preferred stock, warrants, subscription rights, debt
securities and units of the Company to be issued from time to time by the Company, including the Securities. The Company filed a Form N-
54A “Notification of Election to be Subject to Sections 55 through 65 of the 1940 Act Filed Pursuant to Section 54(a) of the 1940 Act”
(File number 814-00733) with the Commission on November 3, 2006, under the 1940 Act.

The registration statement, as amended, initially filed with the Commission on June 27, 2011, including the exhibits and schedules
thereto, at the time it became effective on October 21, 2011, and as thereafter amended by any subsequent post-effective amendment, and
including any information contained in a prospectus subsequently filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 497 under the 1933 Act with
respect to the offer, issuance and/or sale of the Securities and deemed to be a part of the registration statement at the time of effectiveness
pursuant to Rule 430C under the 1933 Act, and also including any Rule 462(b) Registration Statement filed pursuant to Rule 462(b) under
the 1933 Act, is hereinafter referred to as the “Registration Statement.” The prospectus, dated as of October 21, 2011 included in the
Registration Statement at the time it became effective on October 21, 2011 is hereinafter referred to as the “Base Prospectus.” The Base
Prospectus, together with the preliminary prospectus supplement, dated February 23, 2012, filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 497
under the 1933 Act, is hereinafter referred to as the “Preliminary Prospectus.” The Base Prospectus, together with the prospectus
supplement to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 497 and used to confirm sales of the Securities, is hereinafter referred to as
the “Prospectus.”

The Preliminary Prospectus, together with the information set forth on Schedule B hereto (which information the Underwriters have
informed the Company is being conveyed orally by the Underwriters to prospective purchasers at or prior to the Underwriters’ confirmation
of sales of the Securities in the public offering) is hereinafter referred to as the “Disclosure Package.”
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Section 1. Representations and Warranties.

(a) Representations and Warranties by the Company . The Company represents and warrants to each Underwriter as of the date
hereof, as of the Applicable Time, as of the Closing Time referred to in Section 2(c) hereof, and as of each Option Closing Time (if any)
referred to in Section 2(b) hereof, and agrees with each Underwriter, as follows:

(1) Compliance with Registration Requirements. (i) The Securities have been duly registered under the 1933 Act pursuant to the
Registration Statement. The Company meets the requirements for use of Form N-2 under the 1933 Act. The Registration Statement has
become effective under the 1933 Act, and no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or the use of the
Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus has been issued, and no proceedings for any such purpose, have been instituted or are
pending or, to any Triangle Entity’s knowledge, are contemplated by the Commission, and any request on the part of the Commission
for additional information with respect thereto has been complied with.

(i) At the respective times the Registration Statement, and any subsequent post-effective amendment thereto, became
effective, at the Closing Time and as of each Option Closing Time (if any), the Registration Statement, and all amendments and
supplements thereto, complied and will comply in all material respects with the requirements of the 1933 Act and the 1940 Act,
and did not and will not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading. Neither the Prospectus nor any amendment or supplement
thereto, as of its date, at the time the Prospectus or any such amendment or supplement was issued, at the Closing Time and as of
each Option Closing Time (if any), included or will include any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted or will omit to state
any material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made,
not misleading. The representations and warranties in this subsection shall not apply to statements in or omissions from the
Registration Statement or Prospectus made in reliance upon and in conformity with information furnished to the Company by or
on behalf of any Underwriter for use in the Registration Statement or Prospectus, it being understood and agreed that the only
such information furnished to the Company in writing by the Underwriters consists of the information described in Section 6(b)
hereof.

(iii) The Disclosure Package as of the Applicable Time does not include any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were
made, not misleading. The preceding sentence does not apply to statements in or omissions from the Disclosure Package based
upon and in conformity with information relating to any Underwriter furnished to the Company in writing by any Underwriter or
its representative expressly for use therein, it being understood and agreed that the only such information furnished by the
Underwriters to the Company consists of the information described in Section 6(b) hereof.

(iv) The Preliminary Prospectus when first filed under Rule 497 and as of its date complied in all material respects with the
1933 Act, and when filed by electronic transmission pursuant to EDGAR (except as may be permitted by Regulation S-T under
the 1933 Act), was substantially identical to the copy thereof delivered to the Underwriters for use in connection
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with this offering. The Prospectus when first filed under Rule 497 and as of its date will comply in all material respects with the
1933 Act, and when filed by electronic transmission pursuant to EDGAR (except as may be permitted by Regulation S-T under
the 1933 Act), will be substantially identical to the copy thereof delivered to the Underwriters for use in connection with this
offering.

(v) The Company’s registration statement on Form 8-A under the 1934 Act is effective.

(2) Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. Ernst & Young LLP, who audited the financial statements and supporting
schedules, if any, included in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus is an independent registered
public accounting firm as required by all applicable provisions of the 1933 Act and the 1934 Act and the rules and regulations of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board.

(3) Financial Statements. The consolidated financial statements of the Company included in the Registration Statement, the
Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, together with the related schedules (if any) and notes thereto, present fairly the consolidated
financial position of the Company at the dates indicated and the consolidated results of operations and consolidated cash flows of the
Company for the periods specified; and all such financial statements have been prepared in conformity with GAAP applied on a
consistent basis throughout the periods involved and comply with all applicable accounting requirements under the 1933 Act and the
1940 Act, except as may be expressly stated in the related notes thereto. No other financial statements or supporting schedules are
required to be included in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus. The other financial and statistical
information and data included in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus are accurately derived from
such consolidated financial statements and the books and records of the Company and have been compiled on a basis consistent with
the consolidated financial statements included in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus.

(4) No Material Adverse Change. Since the respective dates as of which information is given in the Disclosure Package and the
Prospectus, except as otherwise stated or contemplated therein, there has not been (i) any Material Adverse Effect or any development
that could reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse Effect, (ii) any transaction entered into by any Triangle Entity that is
material with respect to such Triangle Entity other than in the ordinary course of its business as described in the Preliminary Prospectus
and the Prospectus, (iii) any liability or obligation, direct, indirect or contingent (including any off-balance sheet obligations), incurred
by any Triangle Entity, that is material to such Triangle Entity and (iv) any dividend or distribution of any kind declared, paid or made
by any Triangle Entity on any class of its capital shares.

(5) Good Standing. (i) The Company has been duly incorporated, is validly existing as a corporation under the laws of Maryland
and is in good standing under the laws of Maryland, with full power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and to
conduct its business as described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and to execute and deliver this Agreement, the
Indenture, the Securities, the DTC Agreement and the Material Agreements (as
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hereinafter defined) and perform its obligations hereunder and thereunder; and the Company is duly qualified to transact business and is in
good standing under the laws of each jurisdiction which requires such qualification, except for such jurisdictions where failure to so qualify
or to be in good standing would not, individually or in the aggregate, result in a Material Adverse Effect. The Articles of Incorporation of
the Company, as amended to date, are in full force and effect.

(i1) Each of Fund I and Fund II has been duly organized, is validly existing as a limited liability limited partnership and
limited partnership, respectively, under the laws of North Carolina and Delaware, respectively, and is in good standing under the
laws of North Carolina and Delaware, respectively, each as amended, and the provisions of the North Carolina Revised Uniform
Limited Partnership Act and the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act, respectively, each as amended, with full
power and authority to own, lease and operate its properties and to conduct its business as described in the Preliminary Prospectus
and the Prospectus, and to enter into and perform its obligations under the Material Agreements to which it is a party; and each of
the Funds is duly qualified to transact business and is in good standing under the laws of each jurisdiction which requires such
qualification, except for such jurisdictions where failure to so qualify or to be in good standing would not, individually or in the
aggregate, result in a Material Adverse Effect. The Limited Partnership Agreement of each Fund, as amended to date, is in full
force and effect.

(iii) Each of GP I and GP II has been duly organized, is validly existing as a limited liability company and is in good
standing under the laws of North Carolina and Delaware, respectively, with full power and authority to own, lease and operate its
properties and to conduct its business as described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus; and each General Partner is
duly qualified to transact business and is in good standing under the laws of each jurisdiction which requires such qualification,
except for such jurisdictions where the failure to qualify or to be in good standing would not, individually or in the aggregate,
result in a Material Adverse Effect.

(6) Subsidiaries; Portfolio Companies. The Company does not own, directly or indirectly, any shares of stock or any other equity
or long-term debt securities of any corporation or other entity other than (i) 99.9% of the equity interests of each of the Funds and
100% of the equity interests of each of the General Partners, (ii) those corporations and other entities described in the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus under the caption “Portfolio Companies” (each, a “Portfolio Company”) and (iii) as disclosed under
Item 28 of the Registration Statement. The Company or the Funds, as applicable, has duly authorized and executed enforceable
agreements with respect to the investments described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus under the caption “Portfolio
Companies.”

(7) Business Development Company Status. Each of the Company and Fund I has duly elected to be regulated as a business
development company (“BDC”) under the 1940 Act and has filed with the Commission, pursuant to Section 54(a) of the 1940 Act, a
duly completed and executed Form N-54A (the “BDC Election”). At the time each such BDC Election was filed with the
Commission, it (i) contained all statements required to be stated therein in accordance with, and complied in all material respects with
the requirements of, the 1940 Act, and (ii) did not include any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact
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necessary to make the statements therein not misleading. Neither the Company nor Fund I has filed with the Commission any notice of
withdrawal of such BDC Election pursuant to Section 54(c) of the 1940 Act. Each BDC Election remains in full force and effect and, to
the Company’s knowledge, no order of suspension or revocation of such election under the 1940 Act has been issued or proceedings
therefore initiated or threatened by the Commission. Fund II is not required to register as an investment company under the 1940 Act.

(8) Officers and Directors. Except as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, no person is serving or acting as
an officer, director or investment advisor of any Triangle Entity except in accordance with the applicable provisions of the 1940 Act.
Except as disclosed in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, no director of any Triangle Entity is
(i) an “interested person” (as defined in the 1940 Act) of such Triangle Entity or (ii) an “affiliated person” (as defined in the 1940 Act)
of any Underwriter. The Company has a majority of “independent” directors as required by the 1934 Act and the rules and regulations
of the New York Stock Exchange. For purposes of this Section 1(a)(9), the Company shall be entitled to reasonably rely on
representations from such officers and directors.

(9) Capitalization. The authorized, issued and outstanding capital stock of the Company is as set forth in the Preliminary
Prospectus and in the Prospectus. All issued and outstanding shares of common stock of the Company have been duly authorized and
validly issued and are fully paid and non-assessable (except as described in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and
the Prospectus) and have been offered and sold or exchanged in compliance with all applicable laws (including, without limitation,
federal and state securities laws); none of the outstanding shares of common stock of the Company were issued in violation of the
preemptive or other similar rights of any securityholder of the Company. All issued and outstanding interests of the Funds are owned
directly or through a wholly owned subsidiary by the Company, free and clear of all liens, security interests, encumbrances, equities or
claims. No shares of preferred stock of the Company have been designated, offered, sold or issued, and no shares of preferred stock are
currently outstanding. The description of the Company’s equity incentive plans or arrangements and the awards or other rights granted
thereunder, set forth in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus accurately and fairly presents the information required to be
shown with respect to such plans, arrangements, awards and rights.

(10) Authorization and Description of Securities. The Securities to be sold pursuant to this Agreement have been duly authorized
by the Board of Directors of the Company and such Securities, when issued and authenticated in the manner provided for in the
Indenture and delivered against payment of the consideration specified in this Agreement, will be valid and legally binding obligations
of the Company enforceable in accordance with their terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency (including, without limitation, all laws relating to fraudulent transfers), reorganization, moratorium or other similar laws
affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally or by general equitable principles (regardless of whether enforcement is
considered in a proceeding in equity or at law). The Securities and the Indenture conform in all material respects to all statements
relating thereto contained in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus and such descriptions conform
to the rights set forth in the instruments defining the same, to the extent such rights are set forth; and the issuance of the Securities is
not subject to the preemptive or other similar rights of any securityholder of the Company.
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(11) Material Agreements. Each agreement required to be described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus has been
filed with the Commission (each such agreement, a “Material Agreement” and collectively, the “Material Agreements”) and attached
or incorporated by reference as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and has been accurately and fully described in all material
respects; provided, however, that the Company will file this Agreement and the Indenture in a post-effective amendment to the
Registration Statement pursuant to Rule 462(d). No Triangle Entity has sent or received notice of, or otherwise communicated or
received communication with respect to, termination of any Material Agreement, nor has any such termination been threatened by any
person. No Triangle Entity is a party to any employment agreements.

(12) Authorization of Agreements.

(i) This Agreement and the Material Agreements have each been duly authorized by all requisite action on the part of any
Triangle Entity that is a party thereto, executed and delivered by such Triangle Entity, as of the dates noted therein, and complies
in all material respects with all applicable provisions of the 1940 Act. Assuming due authorization, execution and delivery by the
other parties thereto, each such agreement constitutes a valid and binding agreement of such Triangle Entity, enforceable in
accordance with its terms, except as rights to indemnity and contribution hereunder and thereunder may be limited by federal or
state securities laws or principles of public policy and subject to the qualification that the enforceability of such Triangle Entity’s
obligations hereunder and thereunder may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent conveyance, reorganization,
moratorium and other laws relating to or affecting creditors’ rights generally, general equitable principles (whether considered in
a proceeding in equity or at law) and an implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing.

(ii) The Indenture has been duly authorized, and, at the Closing Time, will be executed and delivered by the Company and
when executed and delivered by the Trustee will constitute a valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against
the Company in accordance with its terms, except as the enforcement thereof may be subject to (A) bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, moratorium or other similar laws now or thereafter in effect relating to creditors’ rights generally and (B) general
principles of equity and the discretion of the court before which any proceeding therefor may be brought.

(iii)The DTC Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Company and is a valid and binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except as the enforcement thereof
may be subject to (A) bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other similar laws now or thereafter in effect
relating to creditors’ rights generally and (B) general principles of equity and the discretion of the court before which any
proceeding therefor may be brought.

(13) Absence of Defaults and Conflicts. No Triangle Entity is (i) in violation of its Organizational Documents, each as amended
from time to time, (ii) in breach or default in the performance or observance of any obligation or the terms of any indenture, contract,
lease,




mortgage, note agreement, loan or credit agreement or other agreement, obligation, condition, covenant or instrument to which it is a
party or by which it may be bound or to which its property or assets is subject (collectively, “Agreements and Instruments”) or (iii) in
violation of any law, ordinance, administrative or governmental rule or regulation applicable to such Triangle Entity or of any decree of
the Commission, any state securities commission, any foreign securities commission, any national securities exchange, any arbitrator,
any court or any other governmental, regulatory, self-regulatory or administrative agency or any official having jurisdiction over such
Triangle Entity, except, with respect to clauses (ii) or (iii), to the extent that such breaches, defaults or violations would not,
individually or in the aggregate, be reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(14) Non-Contravention. The execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, the Indenture, the Securities, the DTC
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary
Prospectus and the Prospectus (including the issuance and sale of the Securities and the use of the proceeds from the sale of the
Securities as described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus under the caption “Use of Proceeds”), and compliance by the
Company with its obligations hereunder and thereunder have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action and do not and will
not, whether with or without the giving of notice or passage of time or both, (i) conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default or
Repayment Event (as defined herein) under, the Agreements and Instruments or result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge
or encumbrance upon any property or assets of any Triangle Entity pursuant to the terms of the Agreements and Instruments (except to
the extent that such breaches, defaults or creations or impositions would not, individually or in the aggregate, be reasonably likely to
have a Material Adverse Effect), (ii) result in any violation of the provisions of the Organizational Documents of any Triangle Entity,
in each case as amended from time to time, or (iii) result in any violation of any statute, law, rule, regulation, filing, judgment, order,
injunction, writ or decree applicable to any Triangle Entity or any of its assets, properties or operations (except to the extent that such
violations would not, individually or in the aggregate, be reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect). As used herein, a
“Repayment Event” means any event or condition which gives the holder of any note, debenture or other evidence of indebtedness (or
any person acting on such holder’s behalf) the right to require the repurchase, redemption or repayment of all or a portion of such
indebtedness by a Triangle Entity, as applicable.

(15) Absence of Proceedings. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation before or brought by any court or
governmental, regulatory or self-regulatory agency or body, domestic or foreign, now pending, or, to the Company’s knowledge,
threatened, against or affecting any Triangle Entity that is required to be disclosed in the Registration Statement, Preliminary
Prospectus or the Prospectus (other than as disclosed therein), or that could reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse
Effect, or that could reasonably be expected to materially and adversely affect the consummation of the transactions contemplated in
this Agreement, the Indenture or the performance by the Company of its obligations under this Agreement, the Indenture, the DTC
Agreement or the Material Agreements, as applicable. The aggregate of all pending legal or governmental proceedings to which any of
the Triangle Entities is a party or of which any of their respective property or assets is the subject that are not described in the
Registration Statement, Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, including ordinary routine litigation incidental to the business of the
Triangle Entities, could not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse Effect.
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(16) Accuracy of Descriptions and Exhibits. The statements set forth under the headings “Capitalization,” “Risk Factors,”
“Business Development Company and Regulated Investment Company Elections,” “Description of Our Debt Securities,” “Description
of Notes,” “Regulation” and “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations” in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and
in Item 30 of the Registration Statement, insofar as such statements purport to summarize certain provisions of the 1940 Act, Maryland
law, the SBA Regulations (as defined herein), the senior notes, the Company’s Organizational Documents, United States federal
income tax law and regulations or legal conclusions with respect thereto, fairly and accurately summarize such provisions in all material
respects; all descriptions in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus of any Triangle Entity
documents are accurate in all material respects.

(17) Absence of Further Requirements. No filing with, or authorization, approval, consent, license, order, registration,
qualification or decree of, any court or governmental authority or agency, domestic or foreign is necessary or required for the
performance by the Company of its obligations under this Agreement in connection with the offering, issuance, sale or delivery of the
Securities hereunder, or under the Indenture, the Securities or the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement,
except such as have been already obtained under the 1933 Act, the 1940 Act and the 1934 Act, or as may be required under the rules
and regulations of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. (“FINRA”) or state securities laws.

(18) Possession of Licenses and Permits. Each Triangle Entity has such valid and current licenses, permits, approvals, consents
and authorizations of governmental or regulatory authorities (“permits”) as are necessary to own its property and to conduct its
business in the manner described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and no Triangle Entity has received any notice of
proceedings relating to the revocation or modification of, or non-compliance with, any permits, and no event has occurred which allows
or, after notice or lapse of time, would allow, revocation, modification or termination thereof or result in any other material impairment
of the rights of any Triangle Entities under any such permit, subject in each case to such qualification as may be set forth in the
Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus.

(19) Small Business Investment Company Status. Each of the Funds is licensed to operate as a Small Business Investment
Company (“SBIC”) by the U.S. Small Business Administration (“SBA ”). Each of the Funds’ respective SBIC license is in good
standing with the SBA and no adverse regulatory findings contained in any Examinations Reports prepared by the SBA regarding either
of the Funds are outstanding or unresolved.

(20) SBA Debentures. Each of the Funds is eligible to sell securities guaranteed by the SBA in the amounts and on the terms
described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus. Neither Fund is in default under the terms of any debenture which it has
issued to the SBA for guaranty by the SBA or any other material monetary obligation.
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(21) Possession of Intellectual Property. The Triangle Entities own or possess, or can acquire on reasonable terms, adequate
patents, patent rights, licenses, inventions, copyrights, know-how (including trade secrets and other unpatented and/or unpatentable
proprietary or confidential information, systems or procedures), trademarks, service marks, trade names or other intellectual property
(collectively, “Intellectual Property”) necessary to carry on their business as described in the Preliminary Prospectus and the
Prospectus. The expected expiration of any of rights to such Intellectual Property would not result in a Material Adverse Effect. The
Triangle Entities have not received any notice or are not otherwise aware of any infringement of or conflict with asserted rights of
others with respect to any Intellectual Property or of any facts or circumstances which would render any Intellectual Property invalid or
inadequate to protect the interest of the Triangle Entities therein, and which infringement or conflict (if the subject of any unfavorable
decision, ruling or finding) or invalidity or inadequacy, individually or in the aggregate, would result in a Material Adverse Effect.
None of the Intellectual Property employed by the Triangle Entities has been obtained or is being used by the Triangle Entities in
violation of any contractual obligation binding on any of the Triangle Entities or any of their respective officers, directors or employees
or otherwise in violation of the rights of any person.

(22) Distribution of Written Offering Material. The Company has not distributed and will not distribute any written offering
material in connection with the offering and sale of the Securities other than the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and such
materials as may be approved by the Underwriters and comply with the requirements of Rule 482 under the 1933 Act.

(23) Absence of Registration Rights. Except as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, there are no persons
with registration rights or other similar rights to have any securities (debt, equity or otherwise) (i) registered pursuant to the
Registration Statement or included in the offering contemplated by this Agreement or (ii) otherwise registered by the Triangle Entities
under the 1933 Act or the 1940 Act. There are no persons with “tag-along rights” or other similar rights to have any securities (debt or
equity) included in the offering contemplated by this Agreement or sold in connection with the sale of Securities by the Company
pursuant to this Agreement.

(24) New York Stock Exchange. The common stock of the Company is registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the 1934 Act and
is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. The Company has taken no action designed to, or likely to have the effect of, terminating
the registration of the common stock of the Company under the 1934 Act or delisting the common stock of the Company from the New
York Stock Exchange, nor has the Company received any notification that the Commission or the New York Stock Exchange is
contemplating terminating such registration or listing. The Company has continued to satisfy, in all material respects, all New York
Stock Exchange listing requirements.

(25) FINRA Matters. All of the information provided to the Underwriters or to counsel for the Underwriters by the Company and
its officers and directors in connection with letters, filings or other supplemental information provided to FINRA pursuant to FINRA’s
conduct rules is true, complete and correct.
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(26) Tax Returns. Each of the Triangle Entities has filed all material tax returns that are required to be filed and have paid all
taxes required to be paid by it and any other assessment, fine or penalty levied against it, to the extent that any of the foregoing is due
and payable, except for any such tax, assessment, fine or penalty that is currently being contested in good faith by appropriate actions
and except for such taxes, assessments, fines or penalties the nonpayment of which would not, individually or in the aggregate, be
reasonably expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. The Company has made adequate charges, accruals and reserves in the
applicable financial statements referred to in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus in respect of all federal, state and foreign
income and franchise taxes for all periods as to which the tax liability of any of the Triangle Entities has not been finally determined.
The Company is not aware of any tax deficiency that has been or might be asserted or threatened against any Triangle Entities that
could result in a Material Adverse Effect.

(27) Partnership Tax. At all times from the date of its formation until February 21, 2007, Fund I was treated as a partnership for
federal income tax purposes, and not as an association or publicly traded partnership taxable as a corporation. As of and at all times
from February 22, 2007, Fund I has been a disregarded entity for federal income tax purposes. As of and at all times from
December 15, 2009, Fund II has been a disregarded entity for federal income tax purposes.

(28) Subchapter M. The Company qualified to be treated as a regulated investment company ( “RIC”) under Subchapter M of the
Code for its taxable year ended December 31, 2011, and the Company is in compliance with the requirements of the Code necessary to
continue to qualify as a RIC under the Code. The Company intends to direct the investment of the net proceeds of the offering of the
Securities and continue to conduct its activities in such a manner as to comply with the requirements of Subchapter M of the Code.

(29) Insurance. Each of the Company and Fund I maintains a joint directors and officers/errors and omissions insurance policy
and fidelity bond that complies with the requirements of Rule 17g-1 under the 1940 Act. Each Triangle Entity and its subsidiaries are
insured for reasonable amounts by such insurance companies and in such amounts as are prudent and customary in the businesses in
which they are engaged.

(30) Accounting Controls and Disclosure Controls. (i) Each of the Company (together with its subsidiaries) and Fund I maintains
a system of internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in the rules and regulations promulgated under the 1934
Act) sufficient to provide reasonable assurances that (A) transactions are executed in accordance with management’s general or specific
authorizations and with the investment objectives, policies and restrictions of the Company and Fund I, as applicable, and the
applicable requirements of the 1940 Act and the Code; (B) transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in conformity with GAAP and to maintain asset accountability and to maintain compliance with the applicable books and
records requirements under the 1940 Act; (C) access to assets is permitted only in accordance with management’s general or specific
authorization; and (D) the recorded accountability for assets is compared with existing assets at reasonable intervals and appropriate
action is taken with respect to any differences. The Company’s auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors have been
advised of (1) any known significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls that could
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adversely affect the ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data and (2) any known fraud, whether or not material,
that involves management or other employees who have a role in the Company’s and the Fund’s respective internal control over
financial reporting; and such deficiencies or fraud will not result in a Material Adverse Effect.

(ii) Each of the Company and Fund I’s internal control over financial reporting is effective and neither the Company nor
Fund I is aware of any material weakness in their internal control over financial reporting.

(iii) The Company has established and maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in the rules and
regulations promulgated under the 1934 Act), which are designed to ensure that material information relating to the Company,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to the Company’s principal executive officer and its principal financial
officer by others within those entities, particularly during the periods in which the periodic reports required under the 1934 Act
are being prepared, and such disclosure controls and procedures are effective to perform the functions for which they were
established.

(31) Compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Each of the Company and Fund I is in compliance with the applicable provisions
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and the rules and regulations promulgated in connection therewith, including Sections 302 and 906 related to
certifications and Section 404.

(32) Compliance with Laws. Each of the Company and Fund I (i) has adopted and implemented written policies and procedures
reasonably designed to prevent violation of the Federal Securities Laws (as that term is defined in Rule 38a-1 under the 1940 Act) by
the Company or Fund I, as applicable, (ii) is conducting its business in compliance with all laws, rules, regulations, decisions,
directives and orders except for such failure to comply which would not reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse Effect
and (iii) is conducting its business in compliance in all material respects with the requirements of the SBA and the 1940 Act.

(33) Investment Adviser Status. No Triangle Entity is currently subject to registration as an investment adviser under the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended.

(34) Absence of Stabilization. No Triangle Entity has taken nor after the date hereof will take, directly or indirectly, any action
designed to or that would constitute or that might reasonably be expected to cause or result in the stabilization or manipulation of the
price of any security to facilitate the sale or resale of the Securities, and no Triangle Entity is aware of any such action taken or to be
taken by any affiliates of such Triangle Entity.

(35) Statistical, Demographic or Market-Related Data. Any statistical, demographic or market-related data included in the
Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus is based on or derived from sources that the Company believes to
be reliable and accurate and all such data included in the Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus
accurately reflects the materials upon which it is based or from which it was derived.
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(36) Advertisements. All advertising, sales literature or other promotional material (including “prospectus wrappers,” “broker
kits,” “road show slides” and “road show scripts”), whether in printed or electronic form, authorized in writing by or prepared by or at
the direction of the Company for use in connection with the offering and sale of the Securities (collectively, “sales material”)
complied and comply in all material respects with the applicable requirements of the 1933 Act, the 1940 Act and the rules and
interpretations of FINRA. No sales material contained or contains an untrue statement of a material fact or omitted or omits to state a
material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under
which they were made, not misleading.

(37) Absence of Undisclosed Payments. Neither any Triangle Entity nor, to the Company’s knowledge, any employee or agent of
any Triangle Entity has made any payment of funds of any Triangle Entity or received or retained any funds, which payment, receipt or
retention of funds is of a character required to be disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus.

(38) Investments. Except for those limitations of general application provided in the 1940 Act, the SBA Regulations and the Code,
there are no material restrictions, limitations or regulations with respect to the ability of the Company or the Funds to invest their assets
as described in the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus.

(39) No Material Relationships with the Underwriters. Except as disclosed in the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, none
of the Triangle Entities has any material lending or other relationship with a bank or lending institution affiliated with any of the
Underwriters.

(40) Payment of Dividends. None of the Triangle Entities or their respective subsidiaries is currently prohibited, directly or
indirectly, from paying any dividends, from making any other distribution on its capital stock or securities, from repaying any loans or
advances or from transferring any of its property or assets, except as described in Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus and as
may be limited by the 1940 Act or SBA Regulations of general applicability.

(41) Environmental. Each of the Triangle Entities (i) is in compliance with any and all applicable foreign, federal, state and local
laws and regulations relating to the protection of human health and safety, the environment or hazardous or toxic substances or wastes,
pollutants or contaminants with respect to any property owned, leased, managed or operated by any Triangle Entity (“Environmental
Laws”), (ii) has received and are in compliance with all permits, licenses or other approvals required of them under applicable
Environmental Laws to conduct their respective businesses and (iii) has not received notice of any actual or potential liability for the
investigation or remediation of any disposal or release of hazardous or toxic substances or wastes, pollutants or contaminants, except
where such non-compliance with Environmental Laws, failure to receive required permits, licenses or other approvals, or liability
would not, individually or in the aggregate, result in a Material Adverse Effect.

(42) ERISA. Each of the Triangle Entities and its subsidiaries are in compliance in all material respects with all currently
applicable provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, including the regulations and published
interpretations
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thereunder (herein called “ERISA”). No “reportable event” (as defined in ERISA) has occurred with respect to any “pension plan” (as
defined in Section 3(2) ERISA) for which such Triangle Entity or any subsidiary would have any liability. Such Triangle Entity and its
subsidiaries have not incurred and do not expect to incur liability under (i) Title IV of ERISA with respect to termination of, or
withdrawal from, any “pension plan” or (ii) Sections 412 or 4971 of the Code. Each “pension plan” for which any Triangle Entity or
any subsidiary would have any liability that is intended to be qualified under Section 401(a) of the Code is so qualified and nothing has
occurred, whether by action or by failure to act, that would reasonably be expected to cause the loss of such qualification.

(43) Anti-Money Laundering. The operations of the Triangle Entities are and have been conducted at all times in material
compliance with all applicable financial recordkeeping and reporting requirements, including those of the Bank Secrecy Act, as
amended by Title III of the Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct
Terrorism Act of 2001 (USA PATRIOT Act), and the applicable anti-money laundering statutes of jurisdictions where any Triangle
Entity conducts business, the rules and regulations thereunder and any related or similar rules, regulations or guidelines, issued,
administered or enforced by any governmental agency (collectively, the “Anti-Money Laundering Laws”), and no action, suit or
proceeding by or before any court or governmental agency, authority or body or any arbitrator involving any Triangle Entity with
respect to the Anti-Money Laundering Laws is pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened.

(44) Foreign Corrupt Practices Act Compliance. None of the Triangle Entities, or to the knowledge of the Company, any director,
officer, partner, manager, agent, employee, representative or affiliate of any Triangle Entity, has taken or will take any action in
furtherance of an offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorization or approval of the payment or giving of money, property, gifts or
anything else of value, directly or indirectly, to any “government official” (including any officer or employee of a government or
government-owned or controlled entity or of a public international organization, or any person acting in an official capacity for or on
behalf of any of the foregoing, or any political party or party official or candidate for political office) to influence official action or
secure an improper advantage; and each Triangle Entity has conducted its business in compliance with applicable anti-corruption laws
and has instituted and maintain and will continue to maintain policies and procedures designed to promote and achieve compliance with
such laws and with the representation and warranty contained herein.

(45) No Brokers or Finders. There is no broker, finder or other party that is entitled to receive from the Company or the Funds
any brokerage or finder’s fee or other fee or commission as a result of any transactions contemplated by this Agreement, other than as
contemplated herein.

(46) FINRA Affiliations. To the knowledge of the Company, there are no affiliations or associations (as such terms are defined
by FINRA’s rules and regulations) between any member of FINRA and any of the Company’s directors and officers, except for
Sherwood Smith and Mark M. Gambill, as previously disclosed to the Underwriters. For purposes of this Section 1(a)(49), the
Company shall be entitled to reasonably rely on representations from such officers and directors.
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(47) OFAC. (i) None of the Triangle Entities or any of their subsidiaries or, to the knowledge of the Company, director, officer,

partner, manager, agent, employee, representative or affiliate of any Triangle Entity, is an individual or entity (“Person”) that is, or is
owned or controlled by a Person that is:

(A) the subject of any sanctions administered or enforced by the U.S. Department of Treasury’s Office of Foreign
Assets Control (“OFAC”), the United Nations Security Council (“UNSC”), the European Union (“EU”’), Her Majesty’s
Treasury (“HMT”), or other relevant sanctions authority (collectively, “Sanctions”), or

(B) located, organized or resident in a country or territory that is the subject of Sanctions (including, without
limitation, Burma/Myanmar, Cuba, Iran, Libya, North Korea, Sudan and Syria).

(i) The Company will not, directly or indirectly, use the proceeds of the offering of the Securities hereunder, or lend,
contribute or otherwise make available such proceeds to any subsidiary, joint venture partner or other Person:

(A) to fund or facilitate any activities or business of or with any Person or in any country or territory that, at the time
of such funding or facilitation, is the subject of Sanctions; or

(B) in any other manner that will result in a violation of Sanctions by any Person (including any Person participating
in the offering, whether as underwriter, advisor, investor or otherwise).

(iii) None of the Triangle Entities have knowingly engaged in, are now knowingly engaged in, and will engage in, any

dealings or transactions with any Person, or in any country or territory, that at the time of the dealing or transaction is or was the
subject of Sanctions.

(b) Officers’ Certificates. Any certificate signed by any officer of the Company and delivered to the Underwriters or to counsel for the

Underwriters shall be deemed a representation and warranty by the Company to each Underwriter as to the matters covered thereby.

Section 2. Sale and Delivery to Underwriters; Closing.

(a) Initial Securities. On the basis of the representations and warranties herein contained and subject to the terms and conditions

herein set forth, the Company agrees to sell to each Underwriter, severally and not jointly, and each Underwriter, severally and not jointly,
agrees to purchase from the Company, the respective principal amounts of Securities set forth in Schedule A hereto opposite its name at a
purchase price of 97% of the principal amount of the Securities (the “Purchase Price”), plus any additional aggregate principal amount of
Securities which such Underwriter may become obligated to purchase pursuant to the provisions of Section 9 hereof.
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(b) Over-Allotment Securities. Subject to the terms and conditions herein set forth and in reliance upon the representations and
warranties contained herein, the Company hereby grants an option to the several Underwriters to purchase, severally and not jointly, up to
an additional $9,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Securities at the Purchase Price plus accrued interest from the Closing Time to the
relevant Option Closing Time (as defined below). Said option may be exercised only to cover over-allotments in the sale of the Initial
Securities by the Underwriters. Said option may be exercised in whole or in part at any time and from time to time on or before the 30th day
after the date of the Prospectus upon notice by the Representatives to the Company setting forth the amount of Over-Allotment Securities
as to which the several Underwriters are exercising the option and the settlement time and date. The amount of Over-Allotment Securities
to be purchased by each Underwriter shall be the same percentage of the total amount of Over-Allotment Securities to be purchased by the
several Underwriters as such Underwriter is purchasing of the Initial Securities, plus any additional amount of Over-Allotment Securities
which such Underwriter may become obligated to purchase pursuant to the provisions of Section 9 hereof, subject to such adjustments as
you in your absolute discretion shall make to eliminate any amounts. Any such time and date of delivery (an “Option Closing Time”) shall
be determined by you, but shall not be later than seven full business days after the exercise of said option, nor in any event prior to the
Closing Time.

(c) Payment. Payment of the Purchase Price for, and delivery of the Initial Securities shall be made at the offices of Sutherland
Asbill & Brennan LLP, 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004, or at such other place as shall be agreed upon by the
Representatives and the Company, at 9:00 a.m. (Eastern time) on March 2, 2012 (unless postponed in accordance with the provisions of
Section 9), or such other time not later than ten business days after such date as shall be agreed upon by the Representatives and the
Company (such time and date of payment and delivery being herein called “Closing Time”).

In addition, in the event that any or all of the Over-Allotment Securities are purchased by the Underwriters, payment of the Purchase
Price for, and delivery of such Over-Allotment Securities shall be made at the above-mentioned offices, or at such other place as shall be
agreed upon by the Representatives and the Company, on each Option Closing Time as specified in the notice from the Representatives to
the Company.

Delivery of the Securities shall be made to the Representatives through the facilities of DTC for the respective accounts of the several
Underwriters against payment by the several Underwriters through the Representatives of the Purchase Price thereof to or upon the order of
the Company by wire transfer payable in same-day funds to an account designated by the Company. It is understood that each Underwriter
has authorized the Representatives, for its account, to accept delivery of, receipt for, and make payment of the Purchase Price for, the Initial
Securities and the Over-Allotment Securities, if any, which it has agreed to purchase. The Representatives, each individually and not as a
representative of the Underwriters, may (but shall not be obligated to) make payment of the Purchase Price for the Initial Securities or the
Over-Allotment Securities, if any, to be purchased by any Underwriter whose funds have not been received by the Closing Time or the
relevant Option Closing Time, as the case may be, but such payment shall not relieve such Underwriter from its obligations hereunder.
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(d) Denominations; Registration. The Initial Securities and the Over-Allotment Securities, if any, shall be transferred electronically at
the Closing Time or the relevant Option Closing Time, as the case may be, in such denominations and registered in such names as the
Representatives may request in writing at least one full business day before the Closing Time or the relevant Option Closing Time, as the
case may be.

Section 3. Covenants of the Company. The Company covenants with each Underwriter as follows:

(a) Compliance with Securities Regulations and Commission Requests. The Company, subject to Section 3(a)(ii), will comply with
the requirements of the 1933 Act, including Rule 430C thereunder, and will notify the Representatives immediately, and confirm the notice

in writing, (i) when any post-effective amendment to the Registration Statement shall become effective, the Prospectus or any amendment
or supplement thereto shall have been filed, or any amendment or supplement to the Preliminary Prospectus shall have been filed, (ii) of
the receipt of any comments from the Commission, (iii) of any request by the Commission for any amendment to the Registration
Statement or any amendment or supplement to the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus or for additional information, (iv) of the
issuance by the Commission of any stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement or of any order preventing or
suspending the use of the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, or of the suspension of the qualification of the Securities for offering
or sale in any jurisdiction, or of the initiation or threatening of any proceedings for any of such purposes, and (v) if the Company becomes
the subject of a proceeding under Section 8A of the 1933 Act in connection with the offering of the Securities. The Company will promptly
effect the filings required by Rule 497 and will take such steps as they deem necessary to ascertain promptly whether the form of
prospectus transmitted for filing under Rule 497 was received for filing by the Commission and, in the event that it was not, it will
promptly file such prospectus. The Company will make every reasonable effort to prevent the issuance of any stop order, or order of
suspension or revocation of registration, and, if any such stop order or order of suspension or revocation of registration is issued, to obtain
the lifting or withdrawal thereof at the earliest possible moment.

(b) Filing of Amendments. The Company will give the Representatives notice of its intention to file or prepare any amendment to the
Registration Statement (including any Rule 462(b) Registration Statement) or any amendment, supplement or revision to either the
prospectus included in the Registration Statement at the time it became effective or to the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus or will
furnish to the Representatives with copies of any such documents within a reasonable amount of time prior to such proposed filing or use,
as the case may be, and will not file or use any such document to which the Representatives or counsel for the Underwriters shall
reasonably object.

(c) Delivery of Registration Statements. At the request of the Representatives, the Company will furnish or deliver to the
Representatives and counsel for the Underwriters, without charge, signed copies of the Registration Statement as originally filed and of
each amendment thereto (including exhibits filed therewith or incorporated by reference therein) and signed copies of all consents and
certificates of experts, and will also deliver to the Representatives, without charge, a conformed copy of the Registration Statement as
originally filed and of each amendment thereto (without exhibits) for each of the Representatives, during the time period
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when the Underwriters are required to deliver the Prospectus. The copies of the Registration Statement and each amendment thereto
furnished to the Representatives will be identical to the electronically transmitted copies thereof filed with the Commission pursuant to
EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T.

(d) Delivery of Prospectuses. The Company has delivered to each Underwriter, without charge, as many copies of the Preliminary
Prospectus as such Underwriter reasonably requested, and the Company hereby consents to the use of such copies for purposes permitted
by the 1933 Act. The Company will furnish to each Underwriter, without charge, during the period when the Prospectus is required to be
delivered under the 1933 Act or the 1934 Act, such number of copies of any amendments or supplements to the Preliminary Prospectus
prepared on or after the date of this Agreement and the Prospectus (and any amendments or supplements thereto) as such Underwriter may
reasonably request. The Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus and any amendments or supplements thereto furnished to the
Underwriters is or will be, as the case may be, identical to the electronically transmitted copies thereof filed with the Commission pursuant
to EDGAR, except to the extent permitted by Regulation S-T.

(e) Continued Compliance with Securities Laws. The Company will comply, and will cause Fund I to comply, with the 1933 Act and
the 1940 Act (including the requirements for qualification as a BDC) so as to permit the completion of the distribution of the Securities as
contemplated in this Agreement and in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus. If at any time when the Prospectus is required by the
1933 Act to be delivered in connection with sales of the Securities (including, without limitation, pursuant to Rule 172), any event shall
occur or condition shall exist as a result of which it is necessary, in the opinion of counsel for the Underwriters or for the Company, to
amend the Registration Statement or amend or supplement the Prospectus in order that the Prospectus will not include any untrue statement
of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements therein not misleading in the light of the
circumstances existing at the time it is delivered to a purchaser, or if it shall be necessary, in the opinion of such counsel, at any such time
to amend the Registration Statement or amend or supplement the Prospectus in order to comply with the requirements of the 1933 Act or
the 1940 Act, the Company will promptly prepare and file with the Commission, subject to Section 3(b) hereof, such amendment or
supplement as may be necessary to correct such statement or omission or to make the Registration Statement or the Prospectus comply with
such requirements, and the Company will furnish to the Underwriters such number of copies of such amendment or supplement as the
Underwriters may reasonably request.

(f) Amendments or Supplements to the Disclosure Package. If there occurs an event or development as a result of which the
Disclosure Package would include an untrue statement of a material fact or would omit to state a material fact necessary in order to make
the statements therein, in light of the circumstances then prevailing, not misleading, the Company will promptly notify the Underwriters so
that any use of the Disclosure Package may cease until it is amended or supplemented (at the sole cost and expense of the Company).

(g) Blue Sky Qualifications. The Company will use its best efforts, in cooperation with the Underwriters, to qualify the Securities for
offering and sale under the applicable securities laws of such states and other jurisdictions (domestic or foreign) as the Representatives may
designate and to maintain such qualifications in effect so long as required for the distribution of
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the Securities; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not apply to the extent that the securities are “covered securities” that are exempt
from state regulation pursuant to Section 18 of the 1933 Act. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall not be obligated to file any
general consent to service of process or to qualify as a foreign corporation or as a dealer in securities in any jurisdiction in which it is not so
qualified or to subject itself to taxation in respect of doing business in any jurisdiction in which it is not otherwise so subject.

(h) Rule 158. The Company will timely file such reports pursuant to the 1934 Act as are necessary in order to make generally
available to their securityholders as soon as practicable an earnings statement for the purposes of, and to provide to the Underwriters the
benefits contemplated by, the last paragraph of Section 11(a) of the 1933 Act.

(i) DTC. The Company will cooperate with the Representatives and use its commercially reasonable efforts to permit the offered
Securities to be eligible for clearance and settlement through the facilities of DTC.

(j) Use of Proceeds. The Company will use the net proceeds received by it from the sale of the Securities in the manner specified in
the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus under “Use of Proceeds.” The proceeds will not be used by any Triangle Entity to purchase,
hold or carry margin securities as defined in, or in violation of, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System Regulations T, U or X.

(k) Listing. The Company will use its reasonable best efforts to cause, within 30 days of the Closing Time, the Securities to be duly
authorized for listing by the New York Stock Exchange.

(1) Restriction on Sale of Securities. During the period beginning from the date hereof and continuing to and including the date 30
days from the date of the Prospectus (the “Lock-Up Period”), the Company will not, and will cause each of the other Triangle Entities to
not, without the prior written consent of Stifel, (A) directly or indirectly, offer, pledge, sell, contract to sell, sell any option, rights or
warrant to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell, grant any option, right or warrant to purchase or otherwise transfer or dispose
of any debt securities issued or guaranteed by the Company or any securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for debt
securities issued or guaranteed by the Company or file any registration statement under the 1933 Act with respect to any of the foregoing or
(B) enter into any swap or any other agreement or any transaction that transfers, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, the economic
consequence of ownership of the debt securities issued or guaranteed by the Company, whether any such swap or transaction described in
clause (A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of debt securities issued or guaranteed by the Company of the Company or such other
securities, in cash or otherwise. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if (1) during the last 17 days of the Lock-Up Period, the Company issues an
earnings release or material news or a material event relating to the Triangle Entities occurs, or (2) prior to the expiration of the Lock-Up
Period, the Company announces that it will release earnings results or become aware that material news or a material event will occur
during the 16-day period beginning on the last day of the Lock-Up Period, then the Lock-Up Period shall automatically be extended and
the restrictions imposed by this Section 3(k) shall continue to apply until the expiration of the 18-day period beginning on the issuance of
the earnings release or the occurrence of the material news or material event, as applicable, unless Stifel waives, in writing, such extension.
The restrictions in this Section shall not apply to (i) the Securities to be sold hereunder or (ii) any post-effective amendments to the
Registration Statement.
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(m) Reporting Requirements. The Company, during the period when the Prospectus is required to be delivered under the 1933 Act or
the 1934 Act, will file all documents required to be filed with the Commission pursuant to the 1933 Act, the 1940 Act or the 1934 Act
within the time periods required by the 1933 Act, the 1940 Act, the 1934 Act and the rules and regulations of the Commission thereunder.

(n) Entity Taxation. The Company will use its best efforts to comply with the requirements of Subchapter M of the Code to continue
to qualify as a regulated investment company under the Code.

(o) Absence of Stabilization. The Company will not take, and will cause each of the other Triangle Entities to not take, directly or
indirectly, any action designed to cause or result in, or that would constitute or may reasonably be expected to constitute, the stabilization
or manipulation of the price of any security of the Company to facilitate the sale or resale of the Securities.

(p) Continued Compliance with SBA Requirements. The Company will use its best efforts to cause each of the Funds to continue to
comply with the requirements of the SBA and meet their obligations as SBICs licensed by the SBA.

(q) Marketing Materials. Before using, authorizing, approving or referring to any Marketing Materials, the Company will furnish to
the Representatives and counsel for the Underwriters a copy of such materials for review and will not use, authorize, approve or refer to
any such materials to which the Representatives or the counsel for the Underwriters reasonably object.

Section 4. Payment of Expenses.

(a) Expenses. The Company will pay all expenses incident to the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, including
(i) the preparation, printing (or reproduction) and filing with the Commission of the Registration Statement (including financial statements
and exhibits), each Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus, and each amendment or supplement (as applicable) to any of them, (ii) the
printing (or reproduction) and delivery to the Underwriters (including postage, air freight charges and charges for counting and packaging)
of such copies of the Registration Statement (including financial statements and exhibits), each Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus,
and each amendment or supplement (as applicable) to any of them, as may be reasonably requested for use in connection with the offering,
purchase, sale, issuance or delivery of the Securities, the Indenture and such other documents as may be required in connection therewith,
(iii) the preparation, issuance and delivery of any certificates for the Securities to the Underwriters, including any stock or other transfer
taxes and any stamp or other duties payable upon the sale, issuance or delivery of the Securities to the Underwriters, (iv) the fees and
disbursements of Company’s Counsel (as hereinafter defined), the independent registered public accounting firm and any other advisors to
the Company, (v) the qualification of
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the Securities under securities laws in accordance with the provisions of Section 3(g) hereof, including filing fees and fees in connection
with the preparation of any Blue Sky Survey and any supplements thereto, (vi) the preparation, printing and delivery to the Underwriters of
copies of any Blue Sky Survey and any supplements thereto, (vii) the fees and expenses of the transfer agent and registrar for the Securities,
(viii) the filing fees of the Commission and any state agency with respect to the Securities, (ix) the fees and expenses incurred in connection
with the listing of the Securities on the New York Stock Exchange, (x) the filing fees incident to any required review by FINRA, and

(xiii) all other Company costs and expenses incident to the performance by the Company of its obligations hereunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement. If this Agreement is terminated by the Underwriters in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 or
Section 8(a) hereof, the Company agrees that it shall reimburse the Underwriters for all of their out-of-pocket expenses, including the
reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel for the Underwriters.

Section 5. Conditions of Underwriters’ Obligations. The obligations of the several Underwriters hereunder shall be subject to the
accuracy of the representations and warranties of the Company contained in Section 1 hereof as of the Applicable Time, the Closing Time
and any Option Closing Time pursuant to Section 2 hereof, to the accuracy of the statements of the Company made in any certificates
delivered pursuant to the provisions hereof, to the performance by the Company of its covenants and other obligations hereunder, and to the
following further conditions:

(a) Effectiveness of Registration Statement. The Registration Statement, including any Rule 462(b) Registration Statement, shall be
effective and at the Closing Time (or the applicable Option Closing Time, as the case may be) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of
the Registration Statement shall have been issued under the 1933 Act, no notice or order objecting to its use shall have been issued, no
proceedings with respect to either shall have been initiated or, to the knowledge of the Company, Company’s Counsel and counsel to the
Underwriters, threatened by the Commission, and any request on the part of the Commission for additional information shall have been
complied or waived with to the reasonable satisfaction of counsel to the Underwriters. The Prospectus containing the Rule 430C
Information shall have been filed with the Commission in accordance with Rule 497.

(b) Opinions of Triangle Entities” Counsel. At the Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received the favorable opinions,
dated as of the Closing Time, of Bass, Berry & Sims PLC, Venable LLP, special Maryland counsel, and Pepper Hamilton LLP, special
counsel with regard to SBA-related matters (collectively, “Company’s Counsel”), in form and substance satisfactory to counsel for the
Underwriters, together with signed or reproduced copies of such letters for each of the other Underwriters, to such further effect as counsel
to the Underwriters may reasonably request.

(c) Opinion of Counsel for the Underwriters. At the Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received the favorable opinion,
dated as of the Closing Time, of Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, counsel for the Underwriters.
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(d) Closing Certificates. At the Closing Time, there shall not have been, since the date hereof or since the respective dates as of which
information is given in the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus (exclusive of any amendments or supplements thereto subsequent to
the date of this Agreement), any event that would have a Material Adverse Effect, and, at the Closing Time, the Underwriters shall have
received certificates of the Chief Financial Officer or Chief Accounting Officer of the Company, dated as of the Closing Time, to the effect
that (i) there has been no such Material Adverse Effect, (ii) the representations and warranties of the Company in this Agreement are true
and correct with the same force and effect as though expressly made at and as of the Closing Time, (iii) the Company has complied with all
agreements and satisfied all conditions on their part to be performed or satisfied pursuant to this Agreement at or prior to the Closing Time,
and (iv) no stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement, or order of suspension or revocation of registration, has
been issued and no proceedings for any such purpose have been instituted or are pending or, to the Company’s knowledge, threatened by
the Commission.

(e) Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Comfort Letter and CFO Certificate.

(1) At the time of the execution of this Agreement, the Representatives shall have received from Ernst & Young LLP a letter
dated such date, in form and substance satisfactory to the Representatives, together with signed or reproduced copies of such letter for
each of the other Underwriters, containing statements and information of the type ordinarily included in accountants’ “comfort letters”
to underwriters with respect to the financial statements and certain financial information contained in the Registration Statement, the
Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus.

(i) At the time of the execution of this Agreement, the Representatives shall have received from the Chief Financial Officer of
the Company, a certificate dated such date, in form and substance satisfactory to the Representatives and agreed upon prior to the date
hereof, together with signed or reproduced copies of such letter for each of the other Underwriters, covering certain financial matters of
the Company.

(f) Bring-down Comfort Letter and CFO Certificate. At the Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received (i) from Ernst &
Young LLP a letter dated as of the Closing Time, in form and substance satisfactory to the Underwriters, to the effect that they reaffirm the
statements made in the letter furnished pursuant to subsection (e)(i) of this Section, except that the specified date referred to shall be a date
not more than three business days prior to the Closing Time and (ii) from the Company a certificate of the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, dated as of the Closing Time, to the effect that the Chief Financial Officer of the Company reaffirms the statements made in the
certificate furnished pursuant to subsection (e)(ii) of this Section.

(g) Approval of Listing. Within 30 days of the Closing Time, the Securities shall have been approved for listing on the New York
Stock Exchange.

(h) No Objection. FINRA shall have confirmed in writing that it has raised no objection with respect to the fairness and
reasonableness of the underwriting terms and arrangements.
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(i) Indenture. At or prior to the Closing Time, the Company and the Trustee shall have executed and delivered the First Supplemental
Indenture.

(j) Conditions to Purchase of Over-Allotment Securities. In the event that the Underwriters exercise their option provided in
Section 2(b) hereof to purchase all or any portion of the Over-Allotment Securities, the obligations of the several Underwriters to purchase
the applicable Over-Allotment Securities shall be subject to the conditions specified in the introductory paragraph of this Section 5 and to
the further condition that, at the applicable Option Closing Time, the Representatives shall have received:

(1) Closing Certificates. Certificates, dated such Option Closing Time, to the effect set forth in Section 5(d) hereof, and signed by
the Chief Financial Officer or Chief Accounting Officer of the Company, except that the references in such certificate to the Closing
Time shall be changed to refer to such Option Closing Time.

(2) Opinions of Triangle Entities” Counsel. The favorable opinions of Company’s Counsel, in form and substance satisfactory to
counsel for the Underwriters, dated such Option Closing Time, relating to the Over-Allotment Securities to be purchased on such
Option Closing Time and otherwise to the same effect as the opinion required by Section 5(b) hereof.

(3) Opinion of Counsel for the Underwriters. The favorable opinion of Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, counsel for the
Underwriters, dated such Option Closing Time, relating to the Over-Allotment Securities to be purchased on such Option Closing Time
and otherwise to the same effect as the opinion required by Section 5(c) hereof.

(4) Bring-down Comfort Letter and CFO Certificate. (A) A letter from Ernst & Young LLP, in form and substance satisfactory to
the Underwriters and dated such Option Closing Time, substantially in the same form and substance as the letter furnished to the
Underwriters pursuant to Section 5(f)(i) hereof, except that the “specified date” in the letter furnished pursuant to this paragraph shall
be a date not more than five days prior to such Option Closing Time, and (B) (ii) from the Company a certificate of the Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, dated as of such Option Closing Time, to the effect that the Chief Financial Officer of the Company reaffirms
the statements made in the certificate furnished pursuant to subsection 5(f)(ii) of this Section.

(k) Additional Documents. At the Closing Time and at each Option Closing Time, counsel for the Underwriters shall have been
furnished with such documents and opinions as they may require for the purpose of enabling them to pass upon the issuance and sale of the
Securities as herein contemplated, or in order to evidence the accuracy of any of the representations or warranties, or the fulfillment of any
of the conditions, contained in this Agreement; and all proceedings taken by the Company in connection with the issuance and sale of the
Securities as herein contemplated, and in connection with the other transactions contemplated by this Agreement, shall be satisfactory in
form and substance to the Underwriters and counsel for the Underwriters.
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(1) Delivery of Documents. The documents required to be delivered by this Section 5 shall be delivered at the office of Sutherland
Asbill & Brennan LLP, 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004, on the Closing Time and at each Option Closing Time.

(m) Termination of Agreement. If any condition specified in this Section 5 shall not have been fulfilled when and as required to be
fulfilled, this Agreement, or, in the case of any condition to the purchase of Over-Allotment Securities, on an Option Closing Time which is
after the Closing Time, the obligations of the several Underwriters to purchase the relevant Over-Allotment Securities, may be terminated
by the Representatives by notice to the Company at any time at or prior to the Closing Time or such Option Closing Time, as the case may
be, and such termination shall be without liability of any party to any other party except as provided in Section 4 and except that Sections 1,
6, 7 and 11 shall survive any such termination and remain in full force and effect.

Section 6. Indemnity and Contribution.

(a) The Company agrees to indemnify and hold harmless each Underwriter, its partners, directors, officers and employees, and each
person, if any, who controls any Underwriter within the meaning of either Section 15 of the 1933 Act or Section 20 of the 1934 Act and
each affiliate of any Underwriter within the meaning of Rule 405 under the 1933 Act who has participated or alleged to have participated in
the distribution of the Securities from and against any and all losses, claims, damages and liabilities (including, without limitation, any legal
or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with defending or investigating any such action or claim) caused by any untrue
statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact contained in the Registration Statement or any amendment thereof, any preliminary
prospectus, the Disclosure Package or any amendment or supplement thereto, any Company information that the Company has filed, or is
required to file, pursuant to Rule 433(d) under the 1933 Act, any “road show” as defined in Rule 433(h) under the 1933 Act (a “road
show”), or the Prospectus or any amendment or supplement thereto, or caused by any omission or alleged omission to state therein a
material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading, except insofar as such losses, claims,
damages or liabilities are caused by any such untrue statement or omission or alleged untrue statement or omission based upon information
relating to any Underwriter furnished to the Company in writing by such Underwriter through you expressly for use therein.

(b) Each Underwriter agrees, severally and not jointly, to indemnify and hold harmless the Company, its directors, its officers who
signed the Registration Statement and each person, if any, who controls the Company within the meaning of either Section 15 of the 1933
Act or Section 20 of the 1934 Act to the same extent as the foregoing indemnity from the Company to such Underwriter, but only with
reference to information relating to such Underwriter furnished to the Company in writing by such Underwriter through you expressly for
use in the Registration Statement, any preliminary prospectus, the Disclosure Package, road show, or the Prospectus or any amendment or
supplement thereto.
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(c) In case any proceeding (including any governmental investigation) shall be instituted involving any person in respect of which
indemnity may be sought pursuant to Section 6(a) or 6(b), such person (the “indemnified party”) shall promptly notify the person against
whom such indemnity may be sought (the “indemnifying party”) in writing and the indemnifying party, upon request of the indemnified
party, shall retain counsel reasonably satisfactory to the indemnified party to represent the indemnified party and any others the
indemnifying party may designate in such proceeding and shall pay the fees and disbursements of such counsel related to such proceeding.
In any such proceeding, any indemnified party shall have the right to retain its own counsel, but the fees and expenses of such counsel shall
be at the expense of such indemnified party unless (i) the indemnifying party and the indemnified party shall have mutually agreed to the
retention of such counsel or (ii) the named parties to any such proceeding (including any impleaded parties) include both the indemnifying
party and the indemnified party and representation of both parties by the same counsel would be inappropriate due to actual or potential
differing interests between them. It is understood that the indemnifying party shall not, in respect of the legal expenses of any indemnified
party in connection with any proceeding or related proceedings in the same jurisdiction, be liable for the fees and expenses of more than
one separate firm (in addition to any local counsel) for all such indemnified parties and that all such fees and expenses shall be reimbursed
as they are incurred. Such firm shall be designated in writing by Stifel, in the case of parties indemnified pursuant to Section 6, and by the
Company, in the case of parties indemnified pursuant to Section 6(b). The indemnifying party shall not be liable for any settlement of any
proceeding effected without its written consent, but if settled with such consent or if there be a final judgment for the plaintiff, the
indemnifying party agrees to indemnify the indemnified party from and against any loss or liability by reason of such settlement or
judgment. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, if at any time an indemnified party shall have requested an indemnifying party to
reimburse the indemnified party for fees and expenses of counsel as contemplated by the second and third sentences of this paragraph, the
indemnifying party agrees that it shall be liable for any settlement of any proceeding effected without its written consent if (i) such
settlement is entered into more than 30 days after receipt by such indemnifying party of the aforesaid request and (ii) such indemnifying
party shall not have reimbursed the indemnified party in accordance with such request prior to the date of such settlement. No
indemnifying party shall, without the prior written consent of the indemnified party, effect any settlement of any pending or threatened
proceeding in respect of which any indemnified party is or could have been a party and indemnity could have been sought hereunder by
such indemnified party, unless such settlement includes an unconditional release of such indemnified party from all liability on claims that
are the subject matter of such proceeding.

(d) To the extent the indemnification provided for in Section 6(a) or 6(b) is unavailable to an indemnified party or insufficient in
respect of any losses, claims, damages or liabilities referred to therein, then each indemnifying party under such paragraph, in lieu of
indemnifying such indemnified party thereunder, shall contribute to the amount paid or payable by such indemnified party as a result of
such losses, claims, damages or liabilities (i) in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect the relative benefits received by the Company
on the one hand and the Underwriters on the other hand from the offering of the Securities pursuant to this Agreement or (ii) if the
allocation provided by clause 6(d)(i) above is not permitted by applicable law, in such proportion as is appropriate to reflect not only the
relative benefits referred to in clause 6(d)(i) above but also the relative fault of the Company on the one hand and of the Underwriters on
the other hand in connection with the statements or omissions that resulted in such losses, claims, damages or liabilities, as well as any
other relevant equitable considerations. The relative benefits received by the Company on the one hand and the Underwriters on the other
hand in connection with the offering of the Securities pursuant to this Agreement shall be
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deemed to be in the same respective proportions as the net proceeds from the offering of the Securities (before deducting expenses)
received by the Company and the total underwriting discounts and commissions received by the Underwriters, in each case as set forth in
the table on the cover of the Prospectus, bear to the aggregate initial public offering price of the Securities as set forth on the cover. The
relative fault of the Company on the one hand and the Underwriters on the other hand shall be determined by reference to, among other
things, whether the untrue or alleged untrue statement of a material fact or omission or alleged omission to state a material fact relates to
information supplied by the Company or by the Underwriters and the parties’ relative intent, knowledge, access to information and
opportunity to correct or prevent such statement or omission. The Underwriters’ respective obligations to contribute pursuant to this
Section 6 are several in proportion to the respective number of Securities they have purchased hereunder, and not joint.

(e) The Company and the Underwriters agree that it would not be just or equitable if contribution pursuant to this Section 6 were
determined by pro rata allocation (even if the Underwriters were treated as one entity for such purpose) or by any other method of
allocation that does not take account of the equitable considerations referred to in Section 6(d). The amount paid or payable by an
indemnified party as a result of the losses, claims, damages and liabilities referred to in Section 6(d) shall be deemed to include, subject to
the limitations set forth above, any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred by such indemnified party in connection with investigating,
preparing or defending any such action or claim. Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 6, no Underwriter shall be required to
contribute any amount in excess of the amount by which the total price at which the Securities underwritten by it and distributed to the
public were offered to the public exceeds the amount of any damages that such Underwriter has otherwise been required to pay by reason
of any such untrue or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission. No person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation (within
the meaning of Section 11(f) of the 1933 Act) shall be entitled to contribution from any person who was not guilty of such fraudulent
misrepresentation. No person shall be entitled to indemnification hereunder in contravention of Section 17(i) of the 1940 Act. The remedies
provided for in this Section 6 are not exclusive and shall not limit any rights or remedies which may otherwise be available to any
indemnified party at law or in equity.

Section 7. Representations, Warranties and Agreements to Survive Delivery. All representations, warranties and covenants contained
in this Agreement or in certificates of officers of the Company submitted pursuant hereto, shall remain operative and in full force and
effect, regardless of any investigation made by or on behalf of any Underwriter, any person controlling any Underwriter or any affiliate of
any Underwriter or by or on behalf of the Company, its officers or directors or any person controlling the Company, and shall survive the
acceptance of and payment for any of the Securities.

Section 8. Termination of Agreement. (a) The Representatives may terminate this Agreement, by notice to the Company, at any time
on or prior to the Closing Time (and, if any Over-Allotment Securities are to be purchased on an Option Closing Time which occurs after
the Closing Time, the Representatives may terminate their obligations to purchase such Over-Allotment Securities, by notice to the
Company, at any time on or prior to such Option Closing Time) (i) if there has been, since the respective dates as of which information is
given in the Preliminary Prospectus or the Prospectus, any Material Adverse Effect, or (ii) if there has
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occurred any material adverse change in the financial markets in the United States or the international financial markets, any outbreak of
hostilities or escalation thereof, any calamity or crisis, any acts of terrorism, or any change or development involving a prospective change
in national or international political, financial or economic conditions, in each case the effect of which is so material and adverse as to make
it, in the judgment of the Underwriters, impracticable or inadvisable to market the Securities or to enforce contracts for the sale of the
Securities, or (iii) if trading in any securities of the Company has been suspended or materially limited by the Commission or the New
York Stock Exchange, or if trading generally on the American Stock Exchange, the New York Stock Exchange or in the Nasdaq Global
Market has been suspended or materially limited, or minimum or maximum prices for trading have been fixed, or maximum ranges for
prices have been required, by any of said exchanges or by such system or by order of the Commission, FINRA or any other governmental
authority, or a material disruption has occurred in commercial banking or securities settlement or clearance services in the United States, or
(iv) if a banking moratorium has been declared by either Federal or New York authorities.

(b) If this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section 8, such termination shall be without liability of any party to any other party
except as provided in Section 4 hereof, and provided further that Sections 1, 4, 6, 7, 11 and 17 hereof shall survive such termination and
remain in full force and effect.

Section 9. Default by One or More of the Underwriters. If one or more of the Underwriters shall fail at the Closing Time or an Option
Closing Time to purchase the Securities which it or they are obligated to purchase under this Agreement (the “Defaulted Securities”), the
remaining Underwriters shall have the right, within 24 hours thereafter, to make arrangements for one or more of the non-defaulting
Underwriters, or any other underwriters, to purchase all of the Defaulted Securities in such amounts as may be agreed upon and upon the
terms herein set forth; if, however, the Underwriters shall not have completed such arrangements within such 24-hour period, then:

(a) if the number of Defaulted Securities does not exceed 10% of the number of Securities to be purchased on such date, each of the
non-defaulting Underwriters shall be obligated, severally and not jointly, to purchase the full amount thereof in the proportions that their
respective underwriting obligations hereunder bear to the underwriting obligations of all non-defaulting Underwriters; or

(b) if the number of Defaulted Securities exceeds 10% of the number of Securities to be purchased on such date, this Agreement or,
with respect to any Option Closing Time which occurs after the Closing Time, the obligation of the Underwriters to purchase and of the
Company to sell the Over-Allotment Securities to be purchased and sold on such Option Closing Time, shall terminate without liability on
the part of any non-defaulting Underwriter.

No action taken pursuant to this Section 9 shall relieve any defaulting Underwriter from liability in respect of its default.
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In the event of any such default which does not result in a termination of this Agreement or, in the case of an Option Closing Time
which is after the Closing Time, which does not result in a termination of the obligation of the Underwriters to purchase and the Company
to sell the relevant Over-Allotment Securities, as the case may be, the Underwriters shall have the right to postpone the Closing Time or
the relevant Option Closing Time, as the case may be, for a period not exceeding seven days in order to effect any required changes in the
Registration Statement or Prospectus or in any other documents or arrangements. As used herein, the term “Underwriter” includes any
person substituted for an Underwriter under this Section 9.

Section 10. Notices. All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given
if mailed or transmitted by any standard form of telecommunication. Notices to the Underwriters shall be directed to Stifel, Nicolaus &
Company, Incorporated, 70 West Madison Street, Suite 5000, Chigago, IL 60602, Attention: Allen G. Laufenberg, and with a copy to
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP, 1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004, Attention: Steven B. Boehm, Esq.; notices to
the Company shall be directed to them at 3700 Glenwood Avenue Suite 530, Raleigh, NC 27612, Attention: Steven C. Lilly, with a copy to
Bass, Berry & Sims PLC, 100 Peabody Place, Suite 900, Memphis, TN 38103, Attention: John A. Good, Esq.

Section 11. Parties. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Underwriters, the Company and their
respective successors. Nothing expressed or mentioned in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any person, firm or
corporation, other than the Underwriters, the Company and their respective successors and the controlling persons and directors, officers,
members, shareholders and trustees referred to in Section 6 and their heirs and legal representatives, any legal or equitable right, remedy or
claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any provision herein contained, whether as third-party beneficiaries or otherwise. This
Agreement and all conditions and provisions hereof are intended to be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Underwriters, the Company
and their respective successors, and, solely for purposes of Section 6, their respective controlling persons and officers, directors,
shareholders and trustees, and their heirs and legal representatives, and for the benefit of no other person, firm or corporation. No purchaser
of Securities from any Underwriter shall be deemed to be a successor by reason merely of such purchase.

Section 12. Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK APPLICABLE TO CONTRACTS FORMED AND TO BE PERFORMED ENTIRELY
WITHIN THE STATE OF NEW YORK, WITHOUT REGARD TO THE CONFLICTS OF LAW PRINCIPLES OR RULES THEREOF,
TO THE EXTENT SUCH PRINCIPLES WOULD REQUIRE OR PERMIT THE APPLICATION OF THE LAWS OF ANOTHER
JURISDICTION.

Section 13. Submission to Jurisdiction. Each of the parties hereto irrevocably agrees that any suit, action or proceeding arising out of
or relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby may be instituted in any United States federal and New York State
courts located in the City of New York, irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent it may effectively do so, any objection which it may now
or hereafter have to the laying of venue of any such proceeding; and irrevocably submits to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of such courts in
any such suit, action or proceeding brought in such a court and waives any other requirements of or objections to personal jurisdiction with
respect thereto.
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Section 14. Waiver of Jury Trial. The Company and the Underwriters hereby irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactions
contemplated hereby.

Section 15. Effect of Headings. The Section and Schedule headings herein are for convenience only and shall not affect the
construction hereof.

Section 16. Definitions. As used in this Agreement, the following terms have the respective meanings set forth below:

“1933 Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“1934 Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.
“1940 Act” means the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“Applicable Time” means 8:10 a.m. (New York City time) on February 28, 2012 or such other time as agreed by the Company and
the Underwriters; provided that if, subsequent to the date of this Agreement, the Company and the Underwriters have determined that the
Disclosure Package included an untrue statement of material fact or omitted a statement of material fact necessary to make the information
therein not misleading, and have agreed, in connection with the public offering of the Securities, to provide an opportunity to purchasers to
terminate their old contracts and enter into new contracts, then “Applicable Time” will refer to the information available to purchasers at
the time of entry into the first such new contract.

“Articles of Incorporation” means the Articles of Incorporation of Triangle Capital Corporation dated as of October 10, 2006, as
amended on November 29, 2006.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
“Commission” means the Securities and Exchange Commission.

“EDGAR” means the Commission’s Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis and Retrieval System or Interactive Data Electronic
Applications system, as the case may be.

“GAAP” means United States generally accepted accounting principles.

“Marketing Materials” means any written materials made available by the Company during certain meetings in connection with the
marketing of the offering of the Securities.

“Material Adverse Effect” means a material adverse change in the condition, financial or otherwise, or in the earnings, net asset
value, business affairs or business prospects of the Triangle Entities, considered as a whole, whether or not arising in the ordinary course of
business.
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“New York Stock Exchange” means the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.

“Organizational Documents” means (a) in the case of a corporation, its charter and bylaws; (b) in the case of a limited or general
partnership, its partnership certificate, certificate of formation or similar organizational document and its partnership agreement; (c) in the
case of a limited liability company, its articles of organization, certificate of formation or similar organizational documents and its operating
agreement, corporation agreement, membership agreement or other similar agreement; (d) in the case of a trust, its certificate of trust,
certificate of formation or similar organizational document and its trust agreement or other similar agreement; and (e) in the case of any
other entity, the organizational and governing documents of such entity.

“Rule 172,” “Rule 497,” “Rule 430C,” “Rule 462(b),” and “Rule 462(d)” refer to such rules under the 1933 Act.

“Rule 430C Information” means the information included in the Preliminary Prospectus and the Prospectus that was omitted from
the Registration Statement at the time it became effective but that is deemed to be a part of and included in the Registration Statement
pursuant to Rule 430C.

“Rule 462(b) Registration Statement” means a registration statement filed by the Company pursuant to Rule 462(b) for the purpose
of registering any of the Securities under the 1933 Act, including the Rule 430C Information.

“Sarbanes-Oxley Act” means the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder or implementing
the provisions thereof.

“SBA” means the U.S. Small Business Administration.
“SBA Regulations” means the Small Business Investment Act of 1958, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

All references in this Agreement to the Registration Statement, any Rule 462(b) Registration Statement, the Preliminary Prospectus,
the Prospectus or any amendment or supplement to any of the foregoing shall be deemed to include the copy filed with the Commission
pursuant to EDGAR.

EENTS

Whenever the words “include,” “includes” or “including” are used in this Agreement, they are deemed to be followed by the words
“without limitation.”

Section 17. Absence of Fiduciary Relationship. The Company acknowledges and agrees that:

(a) each of the Underwriters is acting solely as an underwriter in connection with the public offering of the Securities and no
Underwriter has assumed or will assume a fiduciary, advisory or agency relationship in favor of the Company, no fiduciary, advisory or
agency relationship has been or will be created between the Underwriters and the Company in respect of the offering and any of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement (irrespective of whether
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or not any of the Underwriters has advised or is currently advising the Company on other matters) and none of the Underwriters has any
obligation to the Company with respect to the offering and the transactions contemplated by this Agreement except the obligations
expressly set forth in this Agreement;

(b) the purchase and sale of the Securities pursuant to this Agreement, including the determination of the public offering price of the
Securities and any related discounts and commissions, and the price to be paid by the Underwriters for the Securities, is an arm’s-length
commercial transaction between the Company, on the one hand, and the several Underwriters, on the other hand,

(c) it is capable of evaluating and understanding, and understands and accepts, the terms, risks and conditions of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement;

(d) in connection with the offering and each transaction contemplated by this Agreement and the process leading to such transactions,
each Underwriter is and has been acting solely as principal and not as fiduciary, advisor or agent of the Company or any of their respective
affiliates, stockholders, creditors, employees or any other party;

(e) none of the Underwriters has provided any legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice with respect to the offering and the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Company have consulted their own legal, accounting, regulatory and tax advisors to
the extent it has deemed appropriate;

(f) the Underwriters and their respective affiliates may be engaged in a broad range of transactions that involve interests that differ
from those of the Company, and that none of the Underwriters has any obligation to disclose such interests and transactions to the Company
by virtue of any fiduciary, advisory or agency relationship; and

(g) it waives, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any claims it may have against any of the Underwriters for breach of fiduciary
duty or alleged breach of fiduciary duty and agrees that none of the Underwriters shall have any liability (whether direct or indirect, in
contract, tort or otherwise) to it in respect of such a fiduciary duty claim or to any person asserting a fiduciary duty claim on its behalf.

Section 18. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original,
and when taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Section 19. Complete Agreement. This Agreement (including the Schedules hereto) represents the complete understanding and
agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings (whether written or oral) between the Company and the
Underwriters with respect to the subject matter hereof.
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If the foregoing is in accordance with your understanding of our agreement, please sign and return to us a counterpart hereof,
whereupon this instrument, along with all counterparts, will become a binding agreement among the Underwriters and the Company in
accordance with its terms.

Very truly yours,
TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ Garland S. Tucker, I1I

Name: Garland S. Tucker, III
Title: President, Chief Executive Officer
and Chairman of the Board of Directors

[Signature Page to the Underwriting Agreement]



CONFIRMED AND ACCEPTED, as of the date first above written:

STIFEL, NICOLAUS & COMPANY,
INCORPORATED

By: /s/ Allen G. Laufenberg
Name: Allen G. Laufenberg
Title: Managing Director

JANNEY MONTGOMERY SCOTT LLC

By: /s/ John Nelson
Name: John Nelson
Title: Vice President

BB&T CAPITAL MARKETS,
A DIVISION OF SCOTT & STRINGFELLOW,
LLC

By: /s/ Keith E. Pomroy
Name: Keith E. Pomroy
Title: Assistant Vice President

STERNE, AGEE & LEACH, INC.

By: /s/ Joseph J. Zabik
Name: Joseph J. Zabik
Title: Head of Investment Banking Division

[Signature Page to the Underwriting Agreement]



SCHEDULE A

Name of Underwriter

Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated

Janney Montgomery Scott LLC

BB&T Capital Markets, a division of Scott & Stringfellow, LLC
Sterne, Agee & Leach, Inc.

Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated

J.J.B. Hilliard, W.L. Lyons, LLC

Ladenburg Thalmann & Co. Inc.

Wunderlich Securities LLC

Total

No. of Initial Securities
$ 19,500,000
12,000,000
9,000,000
9,000,000
6,000,000
1,500,000
1,500,000
1,500,000

_ 60,000,000



SCHEDULE B
PRICE-RELATED INFORMATION

TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION
$60,000,000
7.00% Senior Notes due 2019
1. The aggregate principal amount of the Initial Securities is $60,000,000.

2. The initial public offering price for the Initial Securities shall be 100.00% of the aggregate principal amount thereof plus accrued
interest, if any, from the date of issuance.

3. The Purchase Price for the Initial Securities to be paid by the several Underwriters shall be 7.00% of the aggregate principal
amount thereof.

4. The interest rate is 7.00%.

5. The interest payment dates are February 15, May 15, August 15 and November 15 of each year. The record dates are
February 1, May 1, August 1 and November 1 of each year. The first interest payment date will be May 15, 2012.

6. The Securities may be redeemed in whole or in part at any time or from time to time on or after March 15, 2015, upon not less than
30 days nor more than 60 days written notice, at a redemption price of $25 per security plus accrued and unpaid interest.

7. The trade date is February 28, 2012 and the closing date will be March 2, 2012 (T+3).



Exhibit (j)(3)

Custody Agreement

Account Identifying Information

Client Name: Triangle Capital Corporation
Account Name: Triangle Capital Corporation Custody Account
Effective Date: January 26, 2012

Establishment

1.1 Appointment. Triangle Capital Corporation (“the Principal”) appoints Branch Banking and Trust Company (the “Bank”) as Custodian
for certain assets of the Principal as the Principal may from time to time designate and transfer to the Bank (“the Custody Account”).

1.2 Acceptance. The Bank accepts the appointment as Custodian subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and agrees to hold
and administer the assets of the Custody Account and to execute this agreement in accordance with its provisions.

1.3 Distribution. The Bank will distribute so much of the Custody Account, including income and principal, as Principal may direct from
time to time, subject to any fees due and owing to the Bank. The Bank will not be liable for any loss or penalty arising from the liquidation
of any investment as a result of such distribution directions.

Investment Direction

2.1 No Bank Discretion. The Bank shall follow the written directions of the Principal regarding the investment or reinvestment of the
Custody Account assets. In following such directions, the Bank shall be relieved of any fiduciary responsibility for the investments. In the
absence of any directions from the Principal or any Investment Manager, the Bank is authorized to hold the Custody Account in its own
money market fund.

2.2 Standard. In the exercise and performance of its powers and duties, the Bank shall act at all times with the care, skill, prudence and
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing that a prudent man acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use in
the conduct of an enterprise of like character and with like aims. The Principal acknowledges that no representation has been made by the
Bank concerning the investment performance of the Account, and that the Account assets are not insured by the Bank or by any
government agency.

2.3 Mutual Funds. If directed by the Principal, the Bank is specifically authorized to invest in mutual funds registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, including mutual funds to which Bank or an affiliate provides investment management, custody or other services
and for which it receives compensation, or with which it has in common officers, directors or employees.

Powers and Duties of the Custodian
3.1 General Powers. The Bank is authorized to perform acts incidental to its duties under this Agreement at the direction of the Principal,
including without limitation the following authority:

a)  To vote or to refrain from voting any stock held in the Custody Account personally or by proxy and to delegate the Bank’s
powers with respect to stock to a proxy.
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b) To exercise subscription, conversion and other rights and options and to make payments from the Custody Account in connection
therewith.

¢) To take any action and to abstain from taking any action with respect to any reorganization, consolidation, merger, dissolution,
recapitalization, refinancing and any other change affecting any property held as part of the Custody Account, and in connection
therewith to delegate its powers and to pay assessments, subscriptions and other charges from the Custody Account.

d) To employ agents, experts, and counsel, to delegate powers to, and rely upon information and advice furnished by, such agents,
experts and counsel, and to compensate such agents, experts and counsel out of the Custody Account.

e) From time to time to register any property in the name of its nominee or depository or in its own name or to hold it unregistered or
in such form that title shall pass by delivery, provided that the records of the Bank shall at all times indicate the true ownership of
such securities.

3.2 Records. The Bank shall keep accurate and detailed accounts of all investments, receipts, disbursements, distributions and other
transactions. The Bank’s accounts shall be open to inspection and audit by the Principal or any authorized representative at all reasonable
times during business hours.

3.3 Statements. The Bank will provide the Principal with a monthly summary of all income and principal transactions and, within a
reasonable period of time after the end of the Principal’s fiscal year, an annual summary of such transactions and a statement of assets as of
such fiscal year end. The Principal agrees that these accountings will be sufficient to comply with the rules and regulations regarding record
keeping and confirmation requirements for securities transactions, and directs the Bank not to send notification of each individual
transaction. When approved by the Principal, the Bank’s account shall be binding on the Principal, and the Bank will be released and
discharged from any liability or accountability to anyone with respect to all matters set forth therein. Failure by the Principal to object in
writing to any specific items in an account within 180 days after its delivery to the Principal will constitute approval of the account by the
Principal.

3.4 Disclosure of Information. Pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule No. 14b-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, the Bank [ is authorized [J is not authorized to disclose the Principal’s name, address and security positions of current and future
security holdings that may be held under this Agreement from time to time.

Administrative Provisions

4.1 Compensation. The Bank shall be entitled to such reasonable compensation for its services as may be agreed upon from time to time by
the Principal and the Bank. The Bank shall be entitled to reimbursement for all expenses reasonably incurred by the Bank in the
administration of the Custody Account. The Bank’s compensation and expenses shall be paid by the Principal or from the Custody Account
as directed by the Principal, or if left unpaid by the Principal for a period of more than 45 days from the Custody Account. Fees received

by the Bank (or an affiliate) for investment management, custody or other services provided to mutual funds in which the Custody Account
is invested, or for other services not contemplated by this Agreement (such as acting as broker), shall be in addition to and not in lieu of fees
for serving as Custodian.

4.2 Instructions. The Bank will be entitled to rely on and be protected in acting on instructions from the Principal whether received in
writing, by facsimile transmission, by electronic transmission, by telephone, in person, or by other means reasonably believed by the Bank
to be from the Principal. The Principal acknowledges that the Bank has authority not to execute any transaction that the Bank reasonably
believes may violate applicable statutes and regulations or subject it to liability or loss.
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4.3 Indemnification. The Principal will fully indemnify and save harmless the Bank, its successors and assigns, from any loss resulting from
liability to which the Bank may be subject by reason of any act or conduct except for the Bank’s own willful misconduct or negligence in its
capacity as Custodian, including all expenses reasonably incurred in its defense should the Principal fail to provide such defense. The Bank
shall be under no duty to take any action other than as herein specified with respect to the Custody Account unless the Principal shall
furnish the Bank with instructions in proper form; or to defend or engage in any suit with respect to the Custody Account unless the Bank
shall have first agreed in writing to do so and shall have been fully indemnified to the satisfaction of the Bank.

4.4 Removal. The Bank may be removed by the Principal at any time upon written notice 30 days in advance of the removal. The Bank may
resign as Custodian by filing with the Principal a written resignation, which shall take effect 30 days after the date of the filing, unless
before that time a successor Custodian shall have been appointed by the Principal.

4.5 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties related to the Custody Account. The Bank shall
have no duties whatsoever except as are specifically set forth as such in this Agreement, and no implied covenant or obligation will be read
into this Agreement against the Bank.

4.6 Governing Law. The laws of the State of North Carolina will govern the interpretation and operation of this Agreement.
4.7 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended by a written agreement signed by both parties.

4.8 No Duty to Value Assets. The Bank will have no duty to value the assets held in the account, but will record asset values on the account
records as directed in writing by the Principal. Said asset values will be reported on periodic statements provided by the Bank.

Principal: Branch Banking and Trust Company
By:  /s/ Steven C. Lilly By:  /s/ Roger Lieber

Name: Steven C. Lilly Name: Roger Lieber

Title: Chief Financial Officer Title: Senior Vice President

Date: December 22, 2011 Date: January 26, 2012
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Schedule I
COMPANY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Name Title
Garlandl S. Tucker, III Chief Executive Officer
Steven C. Lilly Chief Financial Officer
Brent P.W. Burgess Chief Investment Officer
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Exhibit (j)(4)

—a—

FIFTH THIRD
INSTITUTIONAL SERVICES

Global Securities Services — Triangle Capital Corporation Custody Services Agreement
Customer Profile Schedule Institution

Account Type: Custody Account Number:
Customer Information

Institution Name (Full Legal Name. DO NOT USE

ABBREVIATIONS) Triangle Capital Corporation
Tax [.D. Number 06-1798488

Institution Contact and Title Sheri Colquitt, Vice President
Telephone Number 1-919-479-4784

Street Address of Institution 3700 Glenwood Avenue, #530, Raleigh, NC 27612

Account Service Instructions

Type of Institution: Additional Service Options:
O Insurance Company Monthly Statements

O Financial Institution O Quarterly Statements
Corporation Fifth Third Direct

O Partnership O Other (Describe)

[0 Investor Advisor

O Investment Company

O Broker Dealer

[0 Qualified Retirement Plan
O Other (Describe)

Payment For Custody Services:

Bill monthly
O Charge monthly
O Other, please specify

Name of Investment Advisor Self-Directed
(If self-directed, indicate “self-
directed.”)
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FIFTH THIRD
INSTITUTIONAL SERVICES

Proxy Communication:

Forward all proxies to the below mailing address and I will execute and mail said proxies to the address specified.

Proxy Contact:
Name Triangle Capital Corporation, Attn: Sheri Colquitt
Address 3700 Glenwood Ave., #530
Raleigh, NC 27612
Phone 1-919-719-4784
Fax 1-919-719-4777
E-mail scolquitt@tcap.com

O Forward all proxies to our proxy service provider to mailing address and contact information listed below to be executed on our behalf:
Company Name

Client Number (if applicable)

Contact:

Name

Address

Phone

Fax

E-mail

SEC Shareholder Communications Disclosure

The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) has adopted a rule that requires Fifth Third Bank, as holder of securities, to
contact Client, the beneficial owner having authority to vote those securities, to determine whether Client would like Fifth Third
Bank to provide Client’s name, address and share position to companies whose shares Fifth Third Bank holds for Client’s benefit.
If Client does not object, Fifth Third Bank will release the above information to requesting companies and Client will receive
annual and quarterly reports, proxies and other corporate communications directly from these companies. These companies are
prohibited from using Client’s name and address for any purpose other than corporate communications.

If Client does object to such release or to the receipt of shareholder information, Fifth Third Bank will not release Client’s shareholder
status to requesting companies.

O Client authorizes Fifth Third Bank to release Client’s name to companies.

Client does not authorize Fifth Third Bank to release Client’s name to companies.
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Fifth Third Bank is instructed to handle all excess cash in the following manner:

Invest/ Withdraw from the following money market:

Name of the Fund Banksafe/Banksafe Premium
O Check or Wire Transfer according to the following instructions:

Address of Bank and ABA Routing Information

O Credit/ Charge our Fifth Third Checking or Savings account

Account Number

Form W-9: Taxpayer Identification Number
Please visit www.IRS.gov and print the most updated version of the W-9 Form to complete the custody agreement process.
Changes to Customer Profile Schedule

Any changes to this Customer Profile Schedule will not be effective until a new Customer Profile Schedule is executed by the Customer and,
when applicable, any other person authorized to direct the account, including an Investment Advisor.

Persons Authorized to Direct Account (Including Investment Advisor when applicable)
January 6, 2012

/s/ Garland S. Tucker, III

Client Signature Date (Month/Day/Year)

Garland S. Tucker, III, Chief Executive Officer

Title

/s/ Steven C. Lilly January 6, 2012

Client Signature Date (Month/Day/Year)
Steven C. Lilly, Chief Financial Officer

Title
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Fifth Third Bank Custody Services Agreement — Triangle Capital Corporation

This Custody Services Agreement (collectively with all schedules, exhibits, amendments, and addenda hereto, this “Agreement”) is made
effective as of January 17, 2012 by and between Fifth Third Bank, North Carolina, 201 North Tryon Street, Ste. 1800

(Street), MD NFT18K (Mail Location), Charlotte (City), NC (State) 28202 (ZIP) (“Custodian”), and the undersigned
customer (“Customer”). Custodian and Customer hereby agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS. For purposes of this Agreement, the following capitalized terms shall have the meanings set forth below.

“Account” means the custodial account maintained by Custodian pursuant to this Agreement established in the name of and on behalf of
Customer.

“Agreement” means this Custody Services Agreement and all schedules, exhibits, amendments and addenda hereto.
“Applications” means, collectively, the CAD Application and the FTD Application.

“Class Actions” means lawsuits initiated by or on behalf of a corporation that entitle the shareholders of such corporation to participate in
such lawsuit by electing to so participate.

“Corporate Action Information” means all information communicated to Customer via the CAD System related to Corporate Actions when
securities related to such Corporate Actions are held in the Account.

“Corporate Actions” means any actions undertaken by an issuer corporation that have an effect upon shareholders or entitlement holders of
the corporation’s securities (so long as such securities are held in the Account) including, without limitation, the inception of Class
Actions.

“Custodian” means Fifth Third Bank, an Ohio banking corporation, acting pursuant to this Agreement.
“Customer ID”” means a Customer-specific user identification code.
“Customer” means the party executing this Agreement for which the Custodian is performing the Services.

“Depository” means the Depository Trust Company, the Federal Reserve or such other sub-custodian as Custodian may from time to time
nominate.

“CAD Application” means the Corporate Actions Direct software application licensed hereunder by Custodian to be downloaded by
Customer that will enable Customer to access and use the CAD System via an Internet connection, a dedicated line or a direct dial-up
connection.

“CAD Interface” means the methodology by which Customer uses the CAD Application to create an online connection to the CAD System,
which will allow Customer to perform Transactions from a remote location.

“CAD Services” means the then-current Services made available by Custodian to Customer pursuant to this Agreement on the CAD
System.

3

‘CAD System” means the overall concept or program, including the then-current systems, computers and communication facilities made
available to Customer for the purpose of receiving Corporate Action Information and delivering Voluntary Election Instructions or Other
Instructions to Custodian by means of the CAD Interface.

“Information” means the methods, techniques, programs, devices and operations of Custodian arising in connection with the CAD System
and the FTD System and the services and products provided in connection therewith.

“Instructions” means the data messages, in a form and format acceptable to Custodian, submitted by Customer and successfully received by
the Workstations, which requests that a task be performed on behalf of Customer or its customers regarding trust and/ or demand deposit
account funds maintained in the Account.

“Interfaces” means, collectively, the CAD Interface and the FTD Interface.

“Mandatory Corporate Actions” shall mean those Corporate Actions for which the effect on the shareholders or entitlement holders may not
be modified by the Customer, including but not limited to, cash dividends, stock dividends, mergers, name changes, mandatory calls, and
other mandatory corporate reorganizations.
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“Manuals” means on-line user manuals that describe the process and assist with the use of the Workstations.

“Other Instructions” means the messages, in a form and format acceptable to Custodian, submitted by Customer and successfully received
by Custodian through the CAD System, which request that a task be performed on behalf of Customer or its customers regarding stock or
other securities held in Customer’s Account that does not relate to Voluntary Corporate Actions or the Customer’s Voluntary Election
Instructions.

“Proper Instruction” means the written and manually signed instructions of the person(s) identified in writing by Customer as being duly
authorized by Customer to have authority over the Property.

“Property” means the property listed on a certain receipt(s) or as indicated on the confirmation separately supplied by Custodian to
Customer in connection with this Agreement, which may include, without limitation, cash, common and preferred stocks, bonds,
debentures, notes, money market instruments or other obligations, and any certificates, receipts, warrants or other instruments or documents
representing rights to receive, purchase or subscribe for any of the foregoing, or evidencing any other rights or interests therein.

“FTD Services” means the then-current services made available by Custodian to Customer via the FTD Interface.

“FTD System” means Custodian’s then-current systems, computers and communication facilities made available by Custodian to receive
Customer requests for information and Customer Instructions via the FTD Interface.

“Services” means the custody services specified in the Custody Services Schedule attached hereto as Schedule 1.

“FTD Application” means the Fifth Third Direct software application licensed hereunder by Custodian to be downloaded by Customer that
will enable Customer to access and use the FTD System via an Internet connection, a dedicated line or a direct dial-up connection.

“FTD Interface” means that methodology by which Customer uses the FTD Application to create an online connection to the FTD System
that will allow Customer to perform Transactions from a remote location.

“FTD Price List” means those items related to the FTD Application on the Fee Schedule.
“Transactions” means the Custodian’s performance of certain tasks pursuant to Proper Instructions.

“Voluntary Corporate Actions” means those Corporate Actions for which shareholders or entitlement holders are entitled or required to
make an election or decision among alternative courses of action such as, among other things, certain tender offers, conversions,
distributions or exchanges that are voluntary by their terms.

“Voluntary Election Instructions” means those messages timely delivered from Customer to Custodian through the CAD System
unambiguously identifying Customer’s election or decision among alternative courses of action triggered by the occurrence of a Voluntary
Corporate Action.

“Workstations” means, collectively, the overall concept or program by which Custodian allows Customer to access its FTD System by
means of the FTD Interface and the CAD System by means of the CAD Interface.

2. DEPOSIT OF PROPERTY. Customer has deposited the Property, or may deposit additional Property, with Custodian. The purpose of
such deposit is to obtain from Custodian the Services. The Services shall include those normally and customarily provided by Custodian
with respect to Property including safekeeping, trading, deposits, withdrawals, income, corporate actions, puts, calls, overdrafts, record
retention, reports and such other related services as Custodian may offer from time to time.

3. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY. Customer represents and acknowledges that the description of the Property listed on the receipt(s)
or confirmation is an accurate description of Property. Custodian shall not be responsible for any Property until actually received by
Custodian. Securities held by Custodian shall, unless payable to bearer, be registered in the name of the Custodian for the account of the
Customer or its nominee, as Custodian may appoint, and at any time remove, in Custodian’s sole discretion. Custodian may deposit all or a
part of the Property in a Depository; provided, however, no such deposit or appointment shall relieve the Custodian of its obligations under
this Agreement. Custodian, in accordance with its normal and customary practices, will segregate and identify on its books as belonging to
the Customer all Property held by Customer or any other entity authorized to hold Property in accordance with this Agreement.

4. APPOINTMENT AS CUSTODIAN. Customer hereby constitutes and appoints Custodian as custodian of Property and Custodian
agrees to act in the capacity as custodian with respect to the Property during the term of this Agreement. Custodian shall perform the
Services and maintain the Account as set forth herein. Custodian shall be held to the exercise of reasonable care in carrying out its
obligations under this Agreement. Custodian shall have no investment authority, nor any duty or obligation to supervise or advise Customer
on any investments. Except as specifically set forth herein, Custodian shall have no liability and assumes no responsibility for any non-
compliance by Customer of any laws, rules or regulations.
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5. SCOPE OF SERVICES. Custodian may make changes to the Services and/or the Fee Schedule attached hereto as Schedule 2 based
upon, but not limited to: technological developments; legislative, regulatory, third party depository or sub-custodian operational changes;
or the introduction of new services by Custodian. Custodian will notify Customer of any changes to the Services that will affect Customer
at least 30 days prior to the effective date of such changes.

6. INSTRUCTIONS; RELIANCE BY CUSTODIAN. Custodian is authorized to rely and act on Proper Instructions in providing the
Services, whether such Proper Instructions are received via telephone, facsimile, or by bank wire so long as Custodian believes in good
faith that such Proper Instructions have been given by an authorized person or agent acting on behalf of Customer. Custodian will only rely
upon Proper Instructions sent via electronic mail if Proper Instruction specifically approves this method of delivery in writing (by other than
electronic means) prior to the delivery of such Proper Instructions by electronic mail. Custodian is also authorized to rely and act upon
instructions transmitted electronically through the Institutional Delivery System (IDS), a customer data entry system, or any other similar
electronic instruction system acceptable to Custodian. Custodian will not be liable for any failure to execute instructions or failure to
receive Property due to incorrect, incomplete, conflicting or untimely instructions. Custodian, in its discretion, is authorized to accept and
act upon orders from Customer, whether given orally by telephone or otherwise, which Custodian in good faith believes to be genuine.
Customer shall cause all oral instructions to be confirmed in writing by a written Proper Instruction. Custodian’s records will be conclusive
as to the content of any such instruction, regardless of whether confirmation is received.

7. REIMBURSEMENT FOR COSTS. EXPENSES. Custodian is authorized to take all steps it deems necessary or advisable to complete
a transaction and shall be reimbursed for all costs, losses and liabilities if settlement is not accomplished due to Customer’s failure for any
reason to follow Custodian’s instructions with respect to the Property or the Account. Custodian is authorized to execute, in the name of
Customer, any certificates of ownership, declarations or other certificates required under any tax or other laws or governmental regulation
now or hereafter in effect. Custodian will have the right to setoff against the Property held by Custodian hereunder and upon any deposit
account of Customer for the following: (i) compensation, expenses, commitments made by Custodian upon instructions of Customer or its
authorized agent; (ii) reimbursement of taxes incurred by Custodian for the Account of Customer; and (iii) other liabilities of Customer to
Custodian, however created.

8. SETTLEMENT PRACTICES. Custodian will settle trade orders as instructed by the Customer. Custodian will not be liable or
accountable for any act or omission by, or for the solvency of, any broker or agent effecting such transaction.

9. WORKSTATIONS. The terms and conditions of this Section 9 apply (to the extent they are applicable based upon Customer’s election)
to Customers electing to subscribe to the Workstations’ products, systems and software, as specified herein.

A. In consideration of the of the fees and charges paid by Customer in connection with using the Services, Custodian hereby grants a
nonexclusive and nontransferable license during the term of this Agreement to Customer to use the Applications. Customer
acknowledges that Custodian retains full exclusive ownership of the Applications and Customer shall not grant any license or
right to use the Applications without the prior written consent of Custodian, which consent may be withheld in its discretion.

B. Use of the Workstations requires Customer to obtain proper identification codes. Customer may request establishment on the
applicable Workstation of a Customer ID to be used by Customer and its employees when accessing the applicable Workstation
via the applicable Interface. Customer ID setup and standard maintenance will be performed at Custodian’s convenience and in
accordance with Custodian’s general timeframes and scheduling. Customer shall provide Custodian with prompt written notice of
all Customer IDs that are no longer active should be deleted and/or should otherwise be changed. Although not obligated to,
Custodian reserves the right at its option and without notice to suspend the password on a Customer ID or inactivate and/or delete
any Customer ID if it has not successfully logged on to the applicable System in a sixty day period (or other interval determined
from time to time by Custodian), if it has shown suspicious activity or if Custodian determines that there is or may be a violation
of Custodian’s then current security procedures or standards involving the applicable System or Customer’s access to the same.
Custodian reserves the right (but shall not have any obligation) to request that Customer designate in writing those employees or
agents of Customer which may authorize establishment of Customer IDs on the applicable System. However, Customer shall be
solely responsible for any unauthorized access to the applicable System and Customer’s data therein via the applicable Interface
where such access includes but is not limited to theft, unauthorized Customer, employee or agent access, action taken on behalf of
Customer or at the request of Customer’s employees or agents (even if not authorized) and/or failure to notify Custodian in
writing and independently verify suspension of a password on a Customer ID or inactivation and/or deletion of a Customer ID.

C. In addition to the covenants and obligations of the Customer stated elsewhere in this Agreement, Customer further acknowledges
and agrees:

i. Upon the termination of this Agreement, Customer shall, at its own cost and expense, deliver any printed versions of
any manuals, documentation or writings, along with any copies thereof, pertaining to the use of the Workstations, the
Applications, or the Interfaces to a location designated by Custodian.

ii.  Customer will cause all persons utilizing the Interfaces to treat all applicable user and authentication codes and
passwords with extreme care.
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iii.

iv.

Custodian is hereby irrevocably authorized to act in accordance with and rely upon Instructions received by it
through the Interfaces. Customer shall be solely responsible for the quality, accuracy, and adequacy of all
information and Instructions supplied to Custodian via the Interfaces or otherwise provided to Custodian hereunder,
and Custodian shall not be liable for any damage, loss or expense whatsoever resulting to Customer or its customers
as a result of the lack of quality, inaccuracy or inadequacy of such information other than as may arise from a defect
in the Interfaces or the Workstations involving Custodian’s receipt of such information. Customer will establish and
maintain adequate audit controls to monitor the quality and delivery of such data.

Customer shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and regulations applicable to its business operations or to
Customer as a result of this Agreement and will acquire all the rights and licenses deemed necessary by Custodian
for Custodian to interface with Customer, or vice versa, and for Custodian to provide the Services contemplated
under this Agreement.

Customer shall be solely responsible for all record keeping as may be required of it under any federal, state or local
laws and regulations. Except as hereinafter provided or as may be required under any federal, state or local laws and
regulations, Custodian shall not be obligated to retain any records of any services performed hereunder for a period
beyond seven calendar days after delivery of the records to Customer.

D. Customer agrees to the following general provisions related to the Workstations’ products:

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

vii.

Except for the Applications and the Workstations, Customer shall obtain and maintain at its own cost and expense all
equipment and services, including but not limited to its computer systems, communications services, Internet access
accounts, dedicated line or direct dial-up equipment necessary for Customer to access and utilize the Workstations
via the Interfaces. Custodian shall not be responsible for the reliability or availability of any such equipment or
services including but not limited to any third party access providers. Customer further agrees to obtain and utilize
computer systems and communications equipment which meet the minimum specifications for using the Interfaces
and the Applications se forth on the attached Exhibit A.

Customer acknowledges that neither the Services nor any information provided to Customer by the Workstations is
intended to supply tax, investment or legal advice. Although the Workstations may provide information that may
lead to recommendations about how and where to invest and what to buy, none of these recommendations are
developed or endorsed by Custodian. In relation to this Agreement and in providing the Services, Custodian does not
recommend any particular advisory service or products, nor does Custodian offer any such advice regarding the
nature, potential value, or suitability of any particular security or investment strategy. Customer acknowledges that
all purchases, sales, investments, Instructions and Transactions are initiated and performed independently by
Customer at Customer’s sole risk. Customer further acknowledges that, unless an investment consists of an insured
deposit account maintained at Custodian, no such purchases, sales, investments, Instructions or Transactions will be
insured or guaranteed by Custodian or any governmental or regulatory agency.

Customer agrees to pay all taxes of whatever nature including, but not limited to, any income, franchise, sale, use,
property, transfer, excise and other taxes now or hereafter imposed by any governmental body or agency upon
Customer’s accessing the Workstations via the Interfaces and Customer’s use of the Services, but excluding any
income taxes payable by Custodian on the receipt of income under this Agreement.

Customer assumes full responsibility for the consequences of any and all use, misuse or unauthorized use of the
Workstations, the Applications, the Interfaces, the Manuals, or the Services whether by Customer’s personnel or
others who gain access by or through the Services as provided to Customer, lawfully or unlawfully, to the
Workstations, the Interfaces, the Manuals, or the Services.

Custodian shall not be obligated to act upon, or be liable for failure to act upon, any Instruction, Transaction, or
modification or cancellation thereof received by Custodian via the Interfaces that is not performed in accordance
with the Manuals and/or this Agreement.

Customer shall not copy or modify, or by its action or inaction permit to be copied or modified, the Applications or
any other part of the Interfaces, whether in printed or computer data form. Customer agrees to abide by all copyright
laws regarding the use and possession of the Applications and all other related software applications associated with
the Interfaces.

Customer hereby represents, acknowledges and agrees that it is fully informed of the protections and risks associated
with the various methods of transmitting Instructions to Custodian and that there may be more secure methods of
transmitting Instructions to Custodian than the method(s) selected by Customer hereunder. Customer hereby agrees
that the security procedures (if any) to be followed in connection with the Customer’s transmission of Instructions
via the Interfaces provide to Customer a commercially reasonable degree of protection in light of Customer’s
particular needs and circumstances.
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viii. In the event the Interfaces are provided by or through one or more third parties (e.g., through the Internet access
provider, a third party carrier, etc.), Customer acknowledges and agrees that Custodian shall have no responsibility
or liability whatsoever for any actions or inactions of such third parties, including, but not limited to, inability to
access the Workstations, interruption in access to the Workstations, or error or inaccuracies in data received by
Customer. Not limiting the generality of the foregoing, Custodian’s only obligation will be to make available the
Workstations via the Interfaces in accordance with Custodian’s usual and customary standards in effect from time to
time.

10. FTD SYSTEM. The terms and conditions of this Section 10 shall apply (to the extent they are applicable based upon Customer’s
election) to Customers electing to subscribe to the FTD System.

A.

B.

FTD Services shall be provided via the FTD Interface in accordance with the terms, conditions and procedures contained in this
Agreement and in the Manuals. The Manuals are incorporated herein by reference.

Customer will seek to resolve errors that may result from its use of the FTD System, including errors as to its customers and will
provide, promptly upon request, any information not otherwise restricted which is requested in connection with such errors.

Custodian and Customer shall maintain knowledgeable personnel and procedures to resolve disputes between and among any of
the parties connected with the FTD System, the FTD Application, the FTD Interface and the FTD Services that are the subject of
this Agreement. Such disputes would be those relating to the proper and timely posting and crediting of Transactions or
Instructions, including but not limited to, disputes arising out of the failure of any of the parties in connection with Customer’s use
of the FTD Interface, the FTD System, the FTD Services, or Customer’s violation of the provisions contained in the Manuals, or
any applicable law or regulation. Customer shall be solely responsible for compliance with all applicable federal, state and local
statutes, rules and regulations relating to error resolution, if any.

11. CORPORATE ACTIONS DIRECT SYSTEM. The terms and conditions of this Section 11 shall apply (to the extent they are

applicable based upon Customer’s election) to Customers electing to subscribe to the CAD System.

A.

B.

CAD Services shall be provided via the CAD Interface in accordance with the terms, conditions and procedures contained in this
Agreement and in the applicable portion of the Manuals. The Manuals are incorporated herein by reference.

Customer shall review all Corporate Action Information made available to Customer by Custodian via the CAD System.
Customer may elect not to provide Voluntary Election Information in response to a Voluntary Corporate Action. Custodian has
no duty to ensure that Customer provides a response or Voluntary Election Information in response to a Voluntary Corporate
Action.

Customer will seek to resolve errors which may result from its use of the CAD System, including errors as to its customers and
will provide, promptly upon request, any information not otherwise restricted which is requested in connection with such errors.

Custodian and Customer shall maintain knowledgeable personnel and procedures to resolve disputes between and among any of
the parties connected with the CAD System, the CAD Application, the CAD Interface and the CAD Services. Such disputes
would be those relating to the proper and timely receipt and delivery of Corporate Action Information or Voluntary Election
Instructions, including but not limited to, disputes arising out of the failure of any of the parties in connection with Customer’s use
of the CAD Interface, the CAD System, the CAD Services, or Customer’s violation of the provisions contained in the Manuals,

or any applicable law or regulation. Customer shall be solely responsible for compliance with all applicable federal, state and
local statutes, rules and regulations relating to error resolution, if any.

Customer understands and acknowledges that, with respect to any Corporate Action that is also a Class Action, Custodian is only
responsible for reporting to Customer and notifying Customer based upon Custodian’s actual knowledge, which actual
knowledge extends, for purposes of this Agreement, only to information obtained by Custodian from Customer regarding
securities holdings of Customer during the term of the then-current Agreement between Customer and Custodian. Securities held
by Customer that are either not in the Account or that were held prior to the time that Custodian began to provide the Services are
deemed to be outside of the actual knowledge of Custodian and Customer is solely responsible for obtaining information related
to Class Actions that include as participants in the class thereof holdings outside of the knowledge of Custodian.
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12. INDEMNIFICATION. Custodian shall not be liable for, and Customer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Custodian and any
nominee appointed pursuant to the terms hereof, from and against any loss, damage, cost, expense (including attorneys’ fees and
disbursements), liability or claim of any third party arising directly or indirectly (a) from the fact that any of the Property is registered in
the name of any such nominee, or (b) from any action or inaction by the Custodian or such nominee (i) at the request or direction of or in
reliance on the advice of Customer, or (ii) upon Proper Instruction, or (c) generally, from the performance (or absence or lack thereof) of its
obligations under this Agreement; provided, however, that neither Custodian nor any nominee shall be indemnified and held harmless from
and against any such loss, damage, cost, expense, liability or claim arising from Custodian’s or such nominee’s gross negligence or willful
misconduct. If Customer requests Custodian to take any action with respect to Property that may, in the opinion of Custodian, result in
Custodian or its nominee becoming liable for the payment of money or incurring liability of some other form, Custodian shall not be
required to take such action until Customer shall have provided indemnity therefore to Custodian in an amount and form satisfactory to
Custodian.

13. LIMITATION OF WARRANTIES. OTHER THAN THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES (IF ANY) MADE IN THIS AGREEMENT,
CUSTODIAN DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECT TO THE CAD AND
SECURITIES WORKSTATION SYSTEMS, AND ALL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER. Without limiting
the foregoing, Custodian shall not be liable for lost profits, lost business or any incidental, consequential or punitive damages (whether or
not arising out of circumstances known or foreseeable by Custodian) suffered by Customer, its customers or any third party in connection
with any of the products or services made available hereunder. Custodian’s liability under this Agreement shall in no event exceed an
amount equal to the lesser of (i) actual monetary damages incurred by Customer or (ii) an amount not to exceed one-half of the net fees
paid to Custodian within the prior three calendar months immediately preceding the date on which Custodian received a written notice from
Customer regarding such damages or, in the event of liability arising from Custodian’s gross negligence or willful misconduct, twelve
months fees paid to Custodian within the prior twelve calendar months immediately preceding the date on which Custodian received a
written notice from Customer regarding such damages. In no event shall Custodian be liable for any matter beyond its reasonable control,
or for damages or losses wholly or partially caused by the Customer, or its employees or agents, or for any damages or losses which could
have been avoided or limited by Customer giving prompt written notice to Custodian. Customer shall bring no cause of action, regardless
of form, more than one year after the cause of action arose.

14. LIQUID FUNDS. Custodian shall not be liable for, or considered to be the custodian of, any cash belonging to Customer or any money
represented by a check, draft or other instrument for the payment of money, until Custodian or its agents actually receive such cash or
collect on such instrument. So long as and to the extent that it is in the exercise of reasonable care, Custodian shall not be responsible for
the title, validity or genuineness of any property or evidence of title thereto received or delivered by it pursuant to this Agreement.
Custodian shall not be required to enforce collection, by legal means or otherwise, of any money or property due and payable with respect
to any Property held in the Account if such Property is in default or payment is not made after due demand or presentation.

15. CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS. Custodian shall treat all records and information relating to Customer and the Account as confidential,
except that it may disclose such information after prior approval of Customer, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld. Custodian
will be authorized to disclose any information regarding Customer, the Property, and the Account that is required to be disclosed by any
law, governmental regulation or court order in effect without having received Customer’s prior approval.

16. CONFIDENTIALITY. Customer acknowledges that the Information is of a confidential nature, and is a valuable and unique asset of
Custodian’s business. During the term of this Agreement and following the expiration or termination thereof, Customer shall not make or
permit disclosure of any Information to any person or entity (other than to those employees and agents of Customer who participate directly
in the performance of this Agreement and need access to Information). Upon termination of this Agreement, Customer shall deliver to
Custodian all manuals, memoranda and other papers and all copies thereof, relating in any way to the Information, including the CAD and
FTD Systems, the Applications, the Interfaces or to the Custodian. Customer acknowledges that it does not have nor can Customer acquire
any right in or claim to the Information. Customer shall take all necessary steps, including having its employees and agents execute and
deliver to Custodian such documents as Custodian deems reasonably necessary, to cause them to comply with the terms of this Section 16.
Customer acknowledges that the injury which would be sustained by Custodian as a result of the violation of this provision cannot be
compensated solely by money damages, and therefore agrees that Custodian shall be entitled to injunctive relief and any other remedies as
may be available at law or in equity in the event Customer or its employees or agents violate the provisions contained in this Section 16.
The restrictions contained in this Section 16 shall not apply to any information that becomes a matter of public knowledge, other than
through a violation of this Agreement or other agreements to which Custodian is a party.

17. STATEMENTS. Customer agrees to review statements and reports, including those provided via the Workstations, if applicable,
promptly on receipt. Inquiries regarding any valuations or other reports must be submitted to Custodian within thirty days of the receipt of
the Custodian’s statement or report, and on expiration of this period, statements and reports shall be deemed correct and accepted by
Customer. Express or tacit approval of such statement or report implies acceptance of the various entries listed therein and approval of any
reservations made by Custodian. Thereafter, Customer assumes the responsibility to correct any and all errors.
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18. FEES. Customer shall pay to Custodian when due all fees and expenses arising in connection with the Services and the Account in
accordance with the Fee Schedule (as may be amended from time to time) and billed or charged according to Customer’s customer profile
schedule maintained at Custodian’s place of business. Customer shall receive no less than thirty days prior notice of any changes in the Fee
Schedule. If Customer fails to pay Custodian for any fees and expenses owed within thirty days after invoice, Custodian may charge such
fees and expenses to any deposit account of Customer or in the name of Customer. Custodian may also assess usual and customary late
payment fees for payments past due more than thirty days after invoice.

19. NO WAIVER. The failure of Custodian to insist on strict compliance, or to exercise any right or remedy under this Agreement, shall
not constitute a waiver of any rights contained herein or estop Custodian from thereafter demanding full and complete compliance or
prevent Custodian from exercising such remedy in the future.

20. FORCE MAJUERE. Custodian shall not be liable for any failure or delay in performance of its obligations under this Agreement
arising out of or caused, directly or indirectly, by circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, acts of God;
earthquakes; fires; floods; wars; civil or military disturbances; sabotage; strikes; epidemics; riots; power failures; computer failure and any
such circumstances beyond its reasonable control as may cause interruption, loss or malfunction of utility, transportation, computer
(hardware or software) or telephone communication service; accidents; labor disputes, acts of civil or military authority; governmental
actions; or inability to obtain labor, material, equipment or transportation; provided, however, that the Custodian in the event of a failure or
delay shall endeavor to ameliorate the effects of any such failure or delay.

21. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. This Agreement is not a contract of employment and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be
construed to create the relationship of joint venture, partnership, or employment between the parties. This Agreement and all of the
provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors, and their permitted
transferees and assignees.

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements,
understandings, and representations regarding the subject matter of this Agreement. No amendment to this Agreement shall be valid, unless
made in writing and signed by both parties; provided, however, Custodian may amend or otherwise modify this Agreement, and any
addenda, amendments, exhibits or schedules thereto, provided such modification does not create any new obligation on the part of
Customer and does not materially diminish any service being provided by Custodian hereunder. Custodian shall give Customer notice of
such changes by ordinary mail. This Agreement is for the benefit of, and may be enforced only by, Custodian and Customer and their
respective successors and permitted transferees and assignees, and is not for the benefit, of and may not be enforced by, any third party.

23. VALIDITY AND BINDING EFFECT. Customer hereby warrants and represents to Custodian: that Customer has full power and
authority to enter into this Agreement; that the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement have been duly authorized by all
necessary corporate or partnership or other appropriate authorizing actions; that the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement
will not contravene any provision or constitute a default under any other agreement, license or contract, written or oral, to which Customer
is bound; and that this Agreement is valid and enforceable against Customer in accordance with its terms and conditions.

24. NO ASSIGNMENT. Customer agrees not to sell, assign, sublet, pledge, hypothecate, suffer a lien upon or against, or otherwise
encumber any interest in this Agreement, the CAD or FTD Systems or the Applications which may be licensed hereunder, in whole or in
part. Should Custodian assign this Agreement or should the fees due hereunder be assigned, no breach or default of this Agreement by
Custodian to its assignee shall excuse performance by Customer of any provision hereof.

25. SEVERABILITY. If any term or provision of this Agreement or any application thereof shall be invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement and any other application of such term or provision shall not be affected thereby.

26. NO IMPLICIT DUTY. Custodian shall have no duties or obligations whatsoever except such duties and obligations as are specifically
set forth in this Agreement, and no covenant or obligation shall be implied in this Agreement against Custodian.

27. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, and by the parties hereto on separate counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

28. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement will be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State of Ohio. The parties
hereby consent to service of process, personal jurisdiction, and venue in the state and federal courts located in Cincinnati, Hamilton County,
Ohio, and select such courts as the exclusive forum with respect to any action or proceeding brought to enforce any liability or obligation
under this Agreement.
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29. TERMINATION. Customer or Custodian may terminate this Agreement upon 90 days prior written notice to the other party by
registered, certified or express mail. Custodian will charge fees up to and including the last day of the billing period in which the effective
date of termination occurs. Notice of termination shall be effective on the date of receipt thereof. If Customer fails to designate a successor
custodian on or before the effective date of termination, then Custodian shall have the right to deliver all of the Property then held in the
Account to Customer. Thereafter, Customer (or the designated replacement custodian) shall be custodian of the Property and Custodian
shall be relieved of all obligations under this Agreement.

Signatures follow; the remainder of this page intentionally left blank
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above.

Customer: Triangle Capital Corporation

/s/ Garland S. Tucker, II1

Signature

Garland S. Tucker, I11, Chief Executive Officer
Title:

Customer’s Address

3700 Glenwood Ave., #530

Raleigh, NC 27612

Fax 1-919-719-4777

January 6, 2012

Date (Month/Day/Year)
/s/ Steven C. Lilly
Steven C. Lilly, Chief Financial Officer

BY INITIALING IN THE APPLICABLE BOX(ES) BELOW, CUSTOMER ELECTS TO SUBSCRIBE TO THE FOLLOWING
SERVICES IN ADDITION TO THE STANDARD CUSTODY SERVICES:

O CAD

Fifth Third Direct
Fifth Third Bank:

/s/ David W. Culpepper
Signature

Vice President

Title

Custodian’s Address

Fifth Third Bank

201 North Tryon Street, Ste. 1800 (Street Address)
NFT18K (Mail Location)

Charlotte (City), NC (State) 28202

January 17, 2012
Date (Month/Day/Year)

(ZIP)
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Fifth Third Bank Schedule of Custody Services
Schedule 1

Custodian shall perform the custody services set forth below (the “Custody Services”) in connection with the maintenance of a custodial
account in the name of and on behalf of Customer, in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. The Custody Services
made available by Custodian are subject to change from time to time without notice; provided, however, Custodian shall endeavor to notify
Customer of any changes to the below Custody Services that will affect Customer at least thirty days prior to the effective date of such
changes. Capitalized terms used below have the meanings set forth in the Agreement.

A. SAFEKEEPING. Custodian will maintain in its vault or at a Depository, or sub-Custodian identified on its books as the property of the
custodial account(s) of Custodian, all Property that it now or hereafter receives for the Account(s) of Customer.

B. TRADING. Custodian will, upon Proper Instructions, sell, assign, transfer, deliver, purchase or acquire securities or other property for
the Account.

C. DEPOSITS OR WITHDRAWALS. Custodian will, upon Proper Instructions: (a) deliver or receive securities or other properties; and
(b) transfer or make payments from the Account of such cash or securities to such person(s) specified by Customer. Unless Customer
directs otherwise, excess cash will be invested in the Custodian’s investment/sweep alternatives.

D. INCOME. Custodian will collect and receive all cash or property related to, associated with or earned by, the Property as interest,
dividends, proceeds from transfer, and other payments for the Account of Customer. Custodian will convert cash distributions denominated
in foreign currency into United States dollars at Custodian’s then applicable rate for the account of Customer. In effecting such conversion,
Custodian may use such methods or agencies as it deems necessary and appropriate at the current prevailing rates.

E. CAPITAL CHANGES. Custodian will notify Customer of capital changes, limited to those securities registered in a nominee’s name
and to those securities held at a Depository or sub-custodian acting as agent for Custodian. Custodian will be responsible only if the notice
of such capital change is published by Xcitek, DTC, or received by registered mail from the agent. For market announcements not yet
received and distributed by Custodian’s services, Customer will provide Custodian with appropriate instructions. Custodian will, upon
receipt of Customer’s response within the required deadline, affect such action for receipt or payment for the Account of Customer. For
those responses received after the deadline, Custodian will affect such action for receipt or payment, subject to the limitations of the
agent(s) affecting such actions.

F. PUTS. Custodian will promptly notify Customer of put options only if the notice is received by registered mail from the agent.
Customer will provide Custodian with all relevant information contained in the prospectus for any security that has unique put option
provisions and provide Custodian with specific tender instructions at least ten business days prior to the beginning date of the tender
period.

G. SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS. Custodian will, as set forth in the Customer Profile Schedule, either receive, execute or
cause to be transmitted all shareholder communications. With regard to any temporary cash investment offered by Custodian, Custodian
shall respond on behalf of the Customer.

H. RECORD RETENTION. Custodian will, at all times, maintain books and records relating to the Account in accordance with its
normal and customary procedures and will reasonably make available for inspection such records to duly authorized officers, employees, or
agents of Customer or by legally authorized regulatory officials who are then in the process of reviewing the Customer’s financial affairs
upon adequate proof to Custodian of such official status.

1. REPORTS. Custodian will provide such reports as set forth in the Customer Profile Schedule and notify the Customer of each
transaction confirmation via a monthly statement of transactions and holdings.

J. COMMUNICATIONS. Custodian shall be authorized to rely upon the accuracy and genuineness of all data received through electronic
means and initiated by any person authorized by Customer. In its employment of such devices, Customer will safeguard and maintain the
confidentiality of all passwords or numbers and will disclose them only to those employees who are to have access to the Account.
Custodian may electronically record any instructions or other telephone discussions. Custodian may electronically record any instructions
given by telephone, and any other telephone discussions with respect to the Account or transactions pursuant to the Agreement.

K. OVERDRAFTS. At the discretion of Custodian in cases concerning overdrafts, the Account may be charged interest at a rate
determined by Custodian in its discretion.
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Fee Schedule

Schedule 2
Custody Fees Triangle Capital Corporation

PER UNIT
FEE

L. Annual Account Maintenance

Separate Custody Accounts $1,200.00

Assumes distinct accounts for 3 legal entities including Triangle Capital and 2 sub-funds.
11 Transactions

Depository Eligible (DTC, FBE) $ 6.00

Physical (includes documents/notes/external cash) $ 25.00

Principal & Interest Paydowns $ 5.00

Mutual Funds (NSCC Eligible) § 6.00

Mutual Funds (Ineligible) $ 15.00

Wire Transfers (In/Out) $ 6.00

Voluntary Corporate Actions $ 25.00

Check Requests $ 6.00

International custody fees bid separately as needed

Minimal transactions assumed. Periodic deposit/withdrawal of physical documents and cash wire activity
assumed. No international securities assumed.

III. Monthly Maintenance Fees

Flat Monthly Fee (up to 200 holdings) $ 4,000.00
Flat Monthly Fee (200-400 holdings) $ 5,000.00
Flat Monthly Fee (over 400 holdings) negotiable
International custody fees bid separately as needed

This fee supports custody of documents/notes maintained in the custody accounts and will be negotiable if
there are over 400 holdings. We also anticipate holding up to 6 external bank cash vehicles in the accounts.
Our only role with these external cash accounts is to send & receive wires and to post month-end statement
information. The external cash accounts will not be controlled by Fifth Third. No international securities

assumed.
IV.  Systems
Fifth Third Direct Internet Reporting included
custom interfaces at cost
V. Miscellaneous
Special Services - per hour fee $75.00
Annual Minimum Fee $ 50,000
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Addendum:

This domestic fee schedule assumes usage of any one or combination of Institutional Money
Market Fund(s) or BankSafe deposit account provided by Fifth Third Institutional Services
for cash sweep of excess cash balances as well as reflecting up to 6 external cash accounts at
other banks. This fee schedule is based upon information you have provided and
assumptions we have made. We would want to mutually renegotiate this fee schedule, in the
spirit of our business partnership, should your actual investment strategy or service model
vary significantly from the assumptions used to develop this fee quote. Additional services
not anticipated may require a separate fee quote.
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Exhibit A
Minimum Specifications for Fifth Third Direct
The following is a list of minimum hardware and software components required for use of the FTD Application:

. Our recommended browser is Microsoft Internet Explorer version 6.0, 7.0, or 8.0. The use of Firefox, Safari, Chrome, Open
Source or BETA versions may have unpredictable results.

. Internet Connection
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Exhibit (1)(2)
[LETTERHEAD OF VENABLE LLP]
March 2, 2012

Triangle Capital Corporation
Suite 104

3600 Glenwood Avenue
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612

Re: Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-175160)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have served as Maryland counsel to Triangle Capital Corporation, a Maryland corporation (the “Company”), and a business
development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (the “1940 Act”), in connection with certain matters of
Maryland law arising out of the registration by the Company of up to $69,000,000 aggregate principal amount of the Company’s 7.00%
Senior Notes due 2019 (the “Notes”), covered by the above-referenced Registration Statement, and all amendments thereto (the
“Registration Statement”), filed by the Company with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “1933 Act”).

In connection with our representation of the Company, and as a basis for the opinion hereinafter set forth, we have examined
originals, or copies certified or otherwise identified to our satisfaction, of the following documents (hereinafter collectively referred to as
the “Documents”):

1. The Registration Statement;

2. The Prospectus, dated October 21, 2011, as supplemented by the Prospectus Supplement, dated February 28, 2012, filed by
the Company with the Commission pursuant to Rule 497 of the General Rules and Regulations promulgated under the 1933 Act;

3. The charter of the Company, certified by the State Department of Assessments and Taxation of Maryland (the “SDAT”);
4. The Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, certified as of the date hereof by an officer of the Company;

5. A certificate of the SDAT as to the good standing of the Company, dated as of a recent date;



Triangle Capital Corporation
March 2, 2012
Page 2

6. Resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company relating to, among other matters, the authorization of the

issuance of the Notes and the execution, delivery and performance by the Company of the Note Documents (as defined herein), certified as
of the date hereof by an officer of the Company;

7. The Indenture, dated as of the date hereof (the “Base Indenture”), between the Company and The Bank of New York Mellon
Trust Company, N.A., a national banking association, as trustee (the “Trustee”);

8. The First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of the date hereof (the “Supplemental Indenture” and, together with the Base
Indenture, the “Indenture”), between the Company and the Trustee;

9. The global note representing the Notes (the “Global Note” and, together with the Indenture, the “Note Documents”);
10. A certificate executed by an officer of the Company, dated as of the date hereof; and

11. Such other documents and matters as we have deemed necessary or appropriate to express the opinion set forth below,
subject to the assumptions, limitations and qualifications stated herein.

In expressing the opinion set forth below, we have assumed the following:

1. Each individual executing any of the Documents, whether on behalf of such individual or any other person, is legally
competent to do so.

2. Each individual executing any of the Documents on behalf of a party (other than the Company) is duly authorized to do so.

3. Each of the parties (other than the Company) executing any of the Documents has duly and validly executed and delivered

each of the Documents to which such party is a signatory, and such party’s obligations set forth therein are legal, valid and binding and are
enforceable in accordance with all stated terms.

4. All Documents submitted to us as originals are authentic. The form and content of all Documents submitted to us as

unexecuted drafts do not differ in any respect relevant to this opinion from the form and content of such Documents as executed and
delivered.



Triangle Capital Corporation
March 2, 2012
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All Documents submitted to us as certified or photostatic copies conform to the original documents. All signatures on all such Documents
are genuine. All public records reviewed or relied upon by us or on our behalf are true and complete. All representations, warranties,
statements and information contained in the Documents are true and complete. There has been no oral or written modification of or
amendment to any of the Documents, and there has been no waiver of any provision of any of the Documents, by action or omission of the
parties or otherwise.

Based upon the foregoing, and subject to the assumptions, limitations and qualifications stated herein, it is our opinion that:

1. The Company is a corporation duly incorporated and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Maryland and is
in good standing with the SDAT.

2. The execution and delivery by the Company of, and the performance by the Company of its obligations under, the Note
Documents have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. The Notes have been duly authorized
for issuance by the Company.

3. The Note Documents have been duly executed and delivered by the Company.

The foregoing opinion is limited to the laws of the State of Maryland and we do not express any opinion herein concerning any
other law. We express no opinion as to compliance with federal or state securities laws, including the securities laws of the State of
Maryland, or the 1940 Act. We note that the Note Documents are governed by the laws of the State of New York. To the extent that any
matter as to which our opinion is expressed herein would be governed by any jurisdiction other than the State of Maryland, we do not
express any opinion on such matter. The opinion expressed herein is subject to the effect of judicial decisions which may permit the
introduction of parol evidence to modify the terms or the interpretation of agreements.

The opinion expressed herein is limited to the matters specifically set forth herein and no other opinion shall be inferred beyond
the matters expressly stated. We assume no obligation to supplement this opinion if any applicable law changes after the date hereof or if
we become aware of any fact that might change the opinion expressed herein after the date hereof.

This opinion is being furnished to you for submission to the Commission as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K relating to the issuance of the Notes (the



Triangle Capital Corporation
March 2, 2012
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“Current Report”). Bass, Berry & Sims PLC, counsel to the Company, may rely on this opinion in connection with any opinions to be
delivered by it in connection with the Notes. We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to the Current Report and the said
incorporation by reference and to the use of the name of our firm therein. In giving this consent, we do not admit that we are within the
category of persons whose consent is required by Section 7 of the 1933 Act.

Very truly yours,
/s/ Venable LLP

78976/326078



Exhibit (1)(3)

BASS

BERRY-SIMS

The Tower at Peabody Place
100 Peabody Place, Suite 900
Memphis, TN 38103-3672
(901) 543-5900

March 2, 2012

Triangle Capital Corporation
3600 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 104
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612

Re: Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 333-175160)

We have acted as counsel to Triangle Capital Corporation (the “ Company”) in connection with the issuance of up to $69,000,000
aggregate principal amount of the Company’s 7.00% senior unsecured notes due 2019 which includes $9,000,000 aggregate principal
amount of senior unsecured notes that may be issued pursuant to an over-allotment option as provided by the Underwriting Agreement,
defined below, (the “Securities”), pursuant to the Company’s shelf Registration Statement on Form N-2 (File Number: 333-175160) (the
“Registration Statement”) filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission’) pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the “Securities Act”) and the final prospectus supplement dated February 28, 2012, filed with the Commission pursuant to
Rule 497 under the Securities Act (collectively with the base prospectus, the “Prospectus”).

The Securities are to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Base Indenture, dated as of March 2, 2012 (the “Base Indenture”), by
and between the Company and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (the “Trustee”), as supplemented by the First
Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 2, 2012, by and between the Company and the Trustee (the “First Supplemental Indenture,”
and together with the Base Indenture, the “Indenture”), including the form of global note representing the Securities (the “Global Note”).

In rendering our opinion herein, we have examined and relied on originals or copies, certificated or otherwise identified to our
satisfaction, of:

1. Articles of Amendment and Restatement of the Company, certified by the Maryland State Department of Assessments and
Taxation (the “Articles”);

2. Third Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Company, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on May 4, 2011
(the “Bylaws” and, together with the Articles, the “Organizational Documents™);

Certificate of Good Standing, certified by the Maryland State Department of Assessments and Taxation as of a recent date;

4.  the Underwriting Agreement (the “Underwriting Agreement”) dated February 28, 2012, by and among the Company and Stifel,
Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, Janney Montgomery Scott LLC, BB&T Capital Markets, a division of Scott & Stringfellow,
LLC, and Sterne, Agee & Leach, Inc., as representatives of the several underwriters named in Schedule A to the Underwriting
Agreement;

5. Certificate of Authorization for the Company, certified by the Secretary of State of North Carolina as of a recent date;

bassberry.com
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the Registration Statement;
the Prospectus;
the Indenture;

the Global Note; and

¥ © =2

10. such corporate records of the Company, certificates of public officials, officers of the Company and other persons, and such other
documents, agreements and instruments as we have deemed necessary as a basis for the opinion hereinafter expressed.

We have assumed for purposes of this opinion that (a) each of the Company and the Trustee is duly organized, validly existing and in
good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of organization; (b) each of the Company and the Trustee has the requisite power and
authority to execute and deliver and to perform its obligations under each of the Indenture and the Securities; (c) each of the Company and
the Trustee has duly authorized, executed and delivered each of the Indenture and the Securities (except that no such assumption is made
with respect to execution and delivery thereof by the Company under the laws of the State of New York); (d) each of the Indenture and the
Securities constitutes a legally valid and binding agreement of the Trustee, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms; and (e) the
Trustee is in compliance, generally and with respect to acting as Trustee under the Indenture, with all applicable laws and regulations.

We have assumed the conformity of the documents filed with the Commission via the Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis and
Retrieval System or Interactive Data Electronic Applications system, as the case may be (“EDGAR”), except for required EDGAR
formatting changes, to physical copies of the documents prepared by the Company and submitted for our examination.

To the extent our opinion set forth below relates to the enforceability of the choice of New York law and choice of New York forum
provisions of the Indenture and the Securities, our opinion is rendered in reliance upon N.Y. Gen. Oblig. Law §§5-1401, 5-1402 (McKinney
2001) and N.Y. C.P.L.R. 327(b) (McKinney 2001) and is subject to the qualification that such enforceability may be limited by public
policy considerations of any jurisdiction, other than the courts of the State of New York, in which enforcement of such provisions, or of a
judgment upon an agreement containing such provisions, is sought. We have also assumed that the Company has complied with all aspects
of applicable laws of jurisdictions other than the State of New York in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Indenture. As
to facts material to the opinion expressed herein, we have relied upon statements and representations of officers and other representatives of
the Company, public officials and others.

Our opinion set forth herein is limited to the laws of the State of New York that, in our experience, are applicable to the Securities
and, to the extent that judicial or regulatory orders or decrees or consents, approvals, licenses, authorizations, validations, filings,
recordings or registrations with governmental authorities are relevant, to those required under such laws (all of the foregoing being referred
to as “Covered Law”). We do not express any opinion with respect to the law of any jurisdiction other than the Covered Law or as to the
effect of any such non-covered law on the opinion herein stated or the securities or “blue sky” laws of any jurisdiction. The opinion
expressed in this opinion letter is strictly limited to the matters stated in this opinion letter and no other opinions are to be implied.

As used herein, “known to us,” “to our knowledge” and any similar phrase refers solely to the current, actual knowledge, acquired
during the course of the representation described in the introductory paragraph of this letter, of those attorneys in this firm who have
rendered legal services in connection with such representation (excluding any lawyers whose involvement has been limited to reviewing
this opinion as part of our firm’s opinion review procedure). We have not undertaken any independent investigation to determine the
existence or absence of facts, and no inference as to our knowledge of the existence or absence of facts should be drawn from the fact of
our representation of the Company. Without limiting the foregoing, we have not searched any electronic databases or the dockets of any
court, administrative body or regulatory or government agency or any other filing office in any jurisdiction.
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Based upon and subject to the foregoing and the limitations, qualifications, exceptions and assumptions set forth herein, and assuming
that (i) the Indenture and the Securities have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by each of the Company and the Trustee, (ii) the
final terms of the Securities have been duly established and approved by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company and
(iii) the Securities have been duly executed by the Company and authenticated by the Trustee in accordance with the Indenture and
delivered to and paid for by the purchasers thereof, we are of the opinion that the Securities will constitute valid and legally binding
obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with the terms thereof.

The opinion set forth above is subject, as to enforcement, to (i) bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other similar
laws relating to or affecting creditors’ rights generally (including, without limitation, all laws relating to fraudulent transfers), (ii) general
principles of equity (regardless of whether enforcement is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law) and (iii) provisions of law that
require that a judgment for money damages rendered by a court in the United States be expressed only in United States dollars.

In rendering the opinion set forth above, we have assumed that the execution and delivery by the Company of the Indenture and the
Securities and the performance by the Company of its obligations thereunder do not and will not violate, conflict with or constitute a default
under any agreement or instrument to which the Company or its properties is subject. We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion with
the Commission as an exhibit to the Registration Statement through a post-effective amendment. We also hereby consent to the reference to
our firm under the caption “Legal Matters” in the Registration Statement and the Prospectus. In giving this consent, we do not thereby
admit that we are included in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Securities Act or the rules and
regulations of the Commission promulgated thereunder. This opinion is expressed as of the date hereof unless otherwise expressly stated,
and we disclaim any undertaking to advise you of any subsequent changes in the facts stated or assumed herein or of any subsequent
changes in applicable law.

Yours very truly,

/s/ Bass, Berry & Sims PLC



Exhibit 99.2

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM T-1

STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY
UNDER THE TRUST INDENTURE ACT OF 1939 OF A
CORPORATION DESIGNATED TO ACT AS TRUSTEE

O CHECK IF AN APPLICATION TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY OF A TRUSTEE PURSUANT TO
SECTION 305(b)(2)

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A.

(Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter)

95-3571558
(State of incorporation (L.R.S. employer
if not a U.S. national bank) identification no.)
700 South Flower Street, Suite 500,
Los Angeles, California 90017
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)
TRIANGLE CAPITAL CORPORATION
(Exact name of obligor as specified in its charter)
Maryland 06-1798488
(State or other jurisdiction of (L.R.S. employer
incorporation or organization) identification no.)
3700 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 530 27612
Raleigh, North Carolina (Zip code)

(Address of principal executive offices)

7.0% Senior Notes due 2019

(Title of the indenture securities)



1.  General information. Furnish the following information as to the Trustee:

(a) Name and address of each examining or supervising authority to which it is subject.

Name Address

Comptroller of the Currency United States Department of the Treasury =~ Washington, D.C. 20219

Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco San Francisco, California 94105

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Washington, D.C. 20429

(b) Whether it is authorized to exercise corporate trust powers.

Yes.

2.  Affiliations with Obligor.

If the obligor is an affiliate of the trustee, describe each such affiliation.

None.

3. List of Exhibits.

Exhibits identified in parentheses below, on file with the Commission, are incorporated herein by reference as an exhibit
hereto, pursuant to Rule 7a-29 under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (the “Act”) and 17 C.F.R. 229.10(d).

1.

A copy of the articles of association of The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. (Exhibit 1 to Form T-1 filed
with Registration Statement No. 333-121948 and Exhibit 1 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-
152875).

A copy of certificate of authority of the trustee to commence business. (Exhibit 2 to Form T-1 filed with Registration
Statement No. 333-121948).

A copy of the authorization of the trustee to exercise corporate trust powers. (Exhibit 3 to Form T-1 filed with Registration
Statement No. 333-152875).

A copy of the existing By-laws of the Trustee. (Exhibit 4 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 333-162713.)

The consent of the Trustee required by Section 321(b) of the Act. (Exhibit 6 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement
No. 333-152875.)

A copy of the latest report of condition of the Trustee published pursuant to law or to the requirements of its supervising or
examining authority.



SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act, the Trustee, The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., a banking association
organized and existing under the laws of the United States of America, has duly caused this statement of eligibility to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, all in the City of Jacksonville, and State of Florida, on the 28th day of February,
2012.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
COMPANY, N.A.

By: /s/ Scott Williams

Name: Scott Williams
Title: Senior Associate



Consolidated Report of Condition of
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A.
of 700 South Flower Street, Suite 200, Los Angeles, CA 90017

At the close of business December 31, 2011, published in accordance with Federal regulatory authority instructions.

ASSETS
Cash and balances due from depository institutions:
Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin
Interest-bearing balances
Securities:
Held-to-maturity securities
Available-for-sale securities
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell:
Federal funds sold
Securities purchased under agreements to resell
Loans and lease financing receivables:
Loans and leases held for sale
Loans and leases, net of unearned income
LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses
Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance
Trading assets
Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases)
Other real estate owned
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies
Direct and indirect investments in real estate ventures
Intangible assets:
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Other assets

Total assets

EXHIBIT 7

Dollar Amounts
in Thousands

648
396

0
808,707

95,500
0

7,62

=N NeNeNeloNeNe Nl

856,313
187,688
175314



LIABILITIES
Deposits:
In domestic offices
Noninterest-bearing
Interest-bearing
Not applicable
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase:
Federal funds purchased
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
Trading liabilities
Other borrowed money:
(includes mortgage indebtedness and obligations under capitalized leases)
Not applicable
Not applicable
Subordinated notes and debentures
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Not applicable
EQUITY CAPITAL
Perpetual preferred stock and related surplus
Common stock
Surplus (exclude all surplus related to preferred stock)
Not available
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Other equity capital components
Not available
Total bank equity capital
Noncontrolling (minority) interests in consolidated subsidiaries
Total equity capital

Total liabilities and equity capital

506
506

(=}

268,691

0
228,471
497,668

0
1,000
1,121,520

506,347
5,652
0

1,634,519
0

1,634,519
2,132,187

I, Karen Bayz, CFO and Managing Director of the above-named bank do hereby declare that the Reports of Condition and Income
(including the supporting schedules) for this report date have been prepared in conformance with the instructions issued by the appropriate

Federal regulatory authority and are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Karen Bayz ) CFO and Managing Director

We, the undersigned directors (trustees), attest to the correctness of the Report of Condition (including the supporting schedules) for
this report date and declare that it has been examined by us and to the best of our knowledge and belief has been prepared in conformance

with the instructions issued by the appropriate Federal regulatory authority and is true and correct.



Timothy Vara, President
Frank P. Sulzberger, MD ) Directors (Trustees)
William D. Lindelof, MD )



Triangle Capital Corporation

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Earnings:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resuting from
Operations

Add back: Income Tax Expense (Benefit) and Excise
Taxes

Add back: Fixed Charges

Total Earnings

Fixed Charges:
Interest and credit facility fees
Amortization of deferred financing fees

Total Fixed Charges

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

Footnote disclosure:

Footnote (1) disclosure and calculation:

Earnings (excluding unrealized gains/losses):

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resuting from
Operations

Add back: Income Tax Expense (Benefit) and Excise
Taxes

Add back: Fixed Charges

Exclude: Unrealized (Gains) Losses

Total Earnings (excluding unrealized gains/losses)

Fixed Charges:
Interest and credit facility fees
Amortization of deferred financing fees

Total Fixed Charges

Ratio of Earnings (Excluding Unrealized Gain/Loss)
to Fixed Charges

Footnote (2) disclosure and calculation

Earnings (excluding unrealized and realized
gains/losses):

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resuting from
Operations

Add back: Income Tax Expense (Benefit) and Excise
Taxes

Add back: Fixed Charges

Exclude: Unrealized (Gains) Losses

Exclude: Realized (Gains) Losses

Total Earnings (excluding unrealized and realized
gains/losses)

Fixed Charges:
Interest and credit facility fees
Amortization of deferred financing fees

Total Fixed Charges

Ratio of Earnings (Excluding Unrealized Gain/Loss)
to Fixed Charges

Exhibit 99.3

9 Months
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 12/31/2010 9/30/2011
8,697,340 8,813,098 7,638,501 4,036,703 25,390,549 44,366,715
— 52,598 133,010 149,841 220,740 (61,628)
1,933,378 2,185,971 4,483,124 7,264,409 8,147,006 7,954,587
10,630,718 11,051,667 12,254,635 11,450,953 33,758,295 52,259,674
1,833,458 2,073,311 4,227,851 6,900,591 7,350,012 7,229,924
99,920 112,660 255,273 363,818 796,994 724,663
1,933,378 2,185,971 4,483,124 7,264,409 8,147,006 7,954,587
5.50 5.06 2.73 1.58 4.14 6.57
9 Months
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 12/31/2010 9/30/2011
8,697,340 8,813,098 7,638,501 4,036,703 25,390,549 44,366,715
— 52,598 133,010 149,841 220,740 (61,628)
1,933,378 2,185,971 4,483,124 7,264,409 8,147,006 7,954,587
414,924 (3,061,107) 4,286,375 10,310,194 (10,940,689) (4,966,744)
11,045,642 7,990,560 16,541,010 21,761,147 22,817,606 47,292,930
1,833,458 2,073,311 4,227,851 6,900,591 7,350,012 7,229,924
99,920 112,660 255,273 363,818 796,994 724,663
1,933,378 2,185,971 4,483,124 7,264,409 8,147,006 7,954,587
5.71 3.66 3.69 3.00 2.80 5.95
9 Months
Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Ended
12/31/2006 12/31/2007 12/31/2008 12/31/2009 12/31/2010 9/30/2011
8,697,340 8,813,098 7,638,501 4,036,703 25,390,549 44,366,715
— 52,598 133,010 149,841 220,740 (61,628)
1,933,378 2,185,971 4,483,124 7,264,409 8,147,006 7,954,587
414,924 (3,061,107) 4,286,375 10,310,194 (10,940,689) (4,966,744)
(6,026,948) 618,620  (1,435,608) (448,164) 5,478,873 (10,994,439)
5,018,694 8,609,180 15,105,402 21,312,983 28,296,479 36,298,491
1,833,458 2,073,311 4,227,851 6,900,591 7,350,012 7,229,924
99,920 112,660 255,273 363,818 796,994 724,663
1,933,378 2,185,971 4,483,124 7,264,409 8,147,006 7,954,587
2.60 3.94 3.37 2.93 3.47 4.56
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